Buckingham ounty
Board of Supervisors

Monthly Meeting

\ AN J/
SN UUNL

Feb 'uary 13, 2023
6:00 p.m.



Agenda
Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
February 13, 2023
6:00 p.m.
Peter Francisco Auditorium
County Administration Complex
www.buckinghamcountva.org

This meeting is open to the General Public and can also be viewed from the following link:

ZoTETORR

https://youtube.com/live/K1g2Ntsq gk?feature=share

Call to Order by Chairman Chambers

Establishment of a Quorum

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Approval of Claims

Announcements

Presentations

1. Presentation of Resolution of Recognition for Jenna G. Oliver, Virginia Miss
Agritourism 2023 *

Public Comments (Any subject other than the scheduled public hearings. Everyone gets
3 minutes. Must be present to sign up and comment.)

VDOT Road Matters, Scott Frederick, Division Resident Engineer
1. Road Matters Update and Concerns
2. Consider scheduling a Six Year Plan workshop for March

K. Public Hearings:

L.

1. Case 22-SUP322 Landowner: Lawrence and Barbara Hollister. Applicant Lawrence and
Barbara Hollister. Tax Map 161-20 containing approximately 472.5 acres located at 2870
Rock Mill Road Dillwyn VA 23936. Request Special Use Permit to operate an Airbnb. *

2. Case 22-SUP323 Landowner Buckingham County Firefighter’s Association. Applicant
Buckingham County Firefighter’s Association. Tax Map 125-11 approximately 28 acres
located at or near 300 S Constitution Rte. Dillwyn. Request for Special Use Permit for
operating an event center. *

Zoning Matters, Nicci Edmondston, Zoning Administrator/Community Planner
Zoning has no new cases at this time to present to the Board.

M. Agency/Department Requests and Items of Consideration

1. Piedmont Senior Resources, Brandon Akers, Nutrition Program Assistant:
Consider request to waive fee for renting the Community Center for their
Buckingham Friendship Café*


http://www.buckinghamcountva.org/
https://youtube.com/live/K1q2Ntsq_gk?feature=share

10.

11.

School System: Consider approval for FY23 Budget due to an increase in ADM,
state funds, and an adjustment to federal funds to reflect actual grant awards and
carryover amounts. *

. Electoral Board: Consider request from Electoral Board for use of the Board

Room for their meetings*

STEPS: Consider request from STEPS to appropriate any unspent funds
previously budgeted to Madeline’s House to STEPS due to the ceased operations
of Madeline’s House*

Fireman’s Association: Request for use of the Existing Tractor Pull Site for
Summer 2023 *

Prospect Volunteer Fire Dept.: Request permission be granted to Farmville
ECC to allow them to dispatch those respective agencies without having to be
specifically requested by Buckingham County when a call from cell phone in
Buckingham goes to Farmville ECC*

Finance: Consider appropriation of donation from Kyanite Mining to Animal
Control Department*

Finance: Consider acceptance and appropriation of a tourism recovery grant in
the amount of $30,000 from Virginia ARPA Tourism Recovery Grant*

Solid Waste & Recycling: Consider request to hold the annual Tire Day on April
22,2023 from 7:00 am to 11:30 am with the same conditions in the past years*
Courthouse: Consider request for a small additional fee of $6,850 for
Architectural/Engineering effort for Courthouse repairs project™
Buckingham-Dillwyn Garden Club, Donna McRae Jones: Consider request
for use and waiver of fee for the Community Center main room and kitchen for
June 10, 2023 for their 90™ Anniversary celebration*

N. Appointments to Committees, Boards, and Agencies

1.

2.

3.

Board of Zoning Appeals: Framer Harris’s term ends on March 31, 2023.
Please consider appointment/reappointment to this Board*

Industrial Development Authority: Jeffery Steffers, District 3 Representative
has resigned. Please consider appointment to the IDA*

Industrial Development Authority: Nancy Dragovich, District 7
Representative’s term expires April 30, 2023. Please consider
reappointment/appointment to the IDA*

EMS Committee: Consider appointment of two Board Members to the EMS
Committee and county staff as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of Procedure. *
Recycling Committee: Consider appointment of two Board members to the
Recycling Committee and county staff as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of
Procedure*

Southside Virginia Community College: Consider appointment/reappointment
for representative for SVCC. Donna Matthews is currently Buckingham’s
representative and is eligible for a second four-year term*

0. County Attorney Matters



P. County Administrator’s Report
1. Personal Property tax study for Prorating and Twice a Year billing

Q. Informational Items
1. January 2023 Building Permit Report
2. CRC Items of Interest™*
3. School ADM Report*
4. Pregnancy Support Center Press Release™

R. Other Board Matters

S. Executive Closed Session
No Executive Session at this time.

T. Adjournment/Recess



Supervisor:

Miles
Matthews
Gilliam
Davis
Bryant
Allen
Chambers
Miles
Matthews
Gilliam
Davis
Bryant
Allen

Date:

Wed.,

Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.

School Board Meeting Schedule

July . 13, 2022
Aug. 10, 2022
Sept. 14, 2022
Oct. 12,2022
Nov. 9, 2022

Dec. 14, 2022
Jan. 111, 2023
Feb. {8, 2023

Mar {8, 2023

April 12,2023
May 10, 2023
June 14, 2023
June 28, 2023

July 2022-June 2023

Time:

5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
1:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.

Location:

Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School
High School Auditorium-Student R
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School



Buckingham County
Board of Supervisors
January 9, 2023
Monthly Meeting

The monthly meeting of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors held on Monday, January
9, 123 at 6:00 p.m. in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the Buckingham County

A« hinistration Complex, the following members were present: L. Cameron Gilliam; Donald R.
Matthews, Jr.; Joe N, Chambers, Jr.; Dennis H. Davis, Jr.; T, Jordan Miles, III; Harry W. Bryant,
Jr. and Danny R. Allen. Also present were Karl R. Carter, County Administrator; Cheryl “Nicei”
Edmondston, Zoning Administrator/Planner; Kevin Hickman, Finance Director; E.M. Wright,
Jr., County Attorney; and Jamie L. Shumaker, IT Manager.

Re: Call to Order by County Administrator Karl Carter
C: ter: I'dlike to call the January 9, 2023 Board of Supervisors meeting to order.
Re: Establishment of a Quorum

Administrator Carter certified there was a quorum, 7 of 7 members were present and the meeting
could continue.

Re: Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Supervisor Miles gave the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was said by all who were in
attendance.

Re: Confirmation of a 2023 Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

Carter: Because this is our first meeting of the 2023 year, our first item of business is the
election of a Chairman. Our By-Laws go by rotation so in the next rotation is Supervisor
Chambers is scheduled to be Chairman for the year 2023. We entertain a motion to nominate
Supervisor Chambers as Chairman.

M s: Mr. Carter, 1 would move to nominate Supervisor Chambers for the Calendar Year 2023
Chairman of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors.

Carter: We have a motion by Supervisor Miles, second by Supervisor Allen. All in favor cast
your vote on e voting machine. That passes unanimous. [ will congratulate Supervisor
Chambers on being Chairman for the upcoming year.

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the

Board that Supervisor Joe Chambers, Jr. will be the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors for
Calendar Year 2023,

BUCKINGHAM CCUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS .
JANUARY 9, 2023



Re: Confirmation of 2023 Vice Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

According to the By-Laws, Dennis H. Davis, Jr. is scheduled to be Vice Chairman for the 2023
Calendar Year.

Chambers: Next on our list will be the confirmation of Vice Chairman.
Al n: Somoved.

Brvant: Second.

Chambers: Call for the vote. Seven yes.

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board for Dennis H. Davis, Jr. to be ¢ Vice Chairman of the Board of Supervisors for the
2023 Calendar Year.

Re: Approval of Agenda

Chambers: Next will be the approval of agenda.

Miles: I’d so move Mr. chairman that the agenda be approved as presented.
Gilliam: Second.

Chambers: A motion and second that the agenda e approved as presented. Are you ready to
vote? Seven yes.

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to approve the agenda as presented,

Re: Approval of Minutes

Ch nbers: The next will be the approval of minutes. We have a motion and second. Motion
by Vice Chairman Davis, second by Supervisor Gilliam the minutes be approved. Are you ready
to vote? Seven yes.

Vice Chairman Davis moved, Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by
the Board to approve the minutes of the December 12, 2022 meeting as presented,

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS 2
JANUARY 8, 2023



Re: Approval of Claims

Chambers: The next H. will be approval claims. We have a motion and a second. Motion by
Supervisor Bryant, seconded by Supervisor Allen that the claims be approved. Ready to vote?
Seven Yes.

Supervisor Bryant moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously approved by the
Board to approve the claims as presented,

Re: Approval of By-Laws and Rules of Procedure
Chambers: The next will e the approval of claims.
Miles: I'd make a motion that the claims be agreed to Mr. Chairman.

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Miles, seconded by Supervisor Gilliam that the claims be
approved. Are you ready to vote?

Allen: You just went by the claims. This is By-Laws and Rules.

Miles: Yes, I move, Mr. Chairman that we approve the By-Laws and Rules of Procedure as
presented sir.

Chambers: A motion and second that we approve the By-Laws and Rules of Procedure. Are
you ready to vote?

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to approve the By-Laws and Rules of Procedure as presented.

Re: Announcements

Chambers: Now we come down to Item J, the announcements. Do we have any
announcements?

There were none.

Re: Public Comments

Chambers: Now the public comments. Are there any public comments at this time?

Lann: Yes, we have 13. First one is Sa1 »shi Young, District 5. Gerry Sackett will be next.
Santoshi Young, District 5: Hello, my name is Santoshi Young, and I am here tonight with my

daughter Gracie. We live at 500 Unity Place Buckingham and we are in district five. Thank you
Mr. Bryant for meeting with us this past week and proposing the four peonle we have suesested

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 3
JANUARY g, 2023



as representatives on the county gold mining committee. Every month Gracie and I come here to
spc¢ :to you as inconvenient as it is because her bedtime is 6:15. But I want you to put a face to
who exactly it is that I'm asking you to protect. Some of you may not like babies, and that's okay.
But like it or not, we need the younger generation. The older we get, the more we need them.
Even if it is just to repair our car or fill our grocery shelves with food. But some of you up there
are fathers and maybe even grandfathers. Do you remember the first time you laid your eyes on
their adorable little faces? How long was it before you knew that you would do anything to
protect them? Was it instant? Or did it grow with time? We are calling for you to protect them
and all other v 1an beings that live in this beautiful Buckingham County so that we can all live,
laugh, love and grow. I know you've made the decision already. But I think it's a mistake that all
four of our suggested residents were not confirmed for the county gold mining committee. Each
one is an important player and has a wealth of knowledge that will help to make this work for
ea of us. What we are dealing with requires specialized knowledge and diverse thinking.
Please reconsider letting them help you to navigate this. This is too big for only one resident to
assi Time is of the essence. As you know the election is in November. Some of you may stay
some of you may go. Either way, think about the legacy that you will be leaving behind by
making such an important stance to protect the people you have promised to serve. Think about
the example you will be making to other counties in the state and even country. When you go
hore tonight, look at the faces of yoi children and grandchildren and ask yourself, “Am I doing
ev ything I can to protect them?” Deep down you will know that answer. And you will know
what you need to do. Thank you.

Ch 1bers: Thank you, man.
La 1 Gerry Sackett, District 5 and Reverend Stephen Fiske will be next.

G« vy Sackett, District 5: My name is Gerry Sackett. I live in the fifth district. I'm gonna hit
the history button again. In the past meetings, I brought up the mining operations in Leadville,
Colorado, which resulted in a span of over 162 years because gold was first discovered there in
1860. What I want to point out is how long it took the authorities to respond once they realized
there was a problem. In 1904, ment: deficiencies in the children of that town were recognized.
Although the doctors assumed they were temporary and likely to resolve the child was taken out
of e environment, But that was 44 years already after the mine had been in operation. In 1943,
these problems were reiterated and mental deficiencies were judged to be long term. And that
was 39 years after they were first reported. So this is just...it goes on and on, you know that it
to  from the time that the EPA was founded in 1970. It still just takes a tremendous amount of
time. Leadville in 1983, was designated a Superfund cleanup site. Now, at the present, they
report substantial remediation of the quality of the water in the Arkansas River, which is
downstream from Leadville. But that's 119 years after the mine was founded. So all I'm saying
here is that if we listen to the lessons of history, and act now to pass ordinances that are going to
protect ourselves and our family. But if we go into delay, and then the people involved change,
it's st you know, if we can act quick to throw some logs in the road that anyone wanting to
come into this county to do something gives us the right to say whether they ¢an or not. Please,
let's do that. Thank you,

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS "
JANUARY 9, 2023



Chambers: Thank you, sir.
Lann: Reverend Stephen Fi e, District 5, and Kenda Hanuman will be next.

Rev. Ste] en Fiske, District 5: Good evening, gentlemen. To all of you and all stakeholders.
Good evening to all of you. And thank you for your care and your concern in eing here. I'm
new. I just moved here. And we had 10 people over the Christmas holiday. And they all brought
business to this community. And I really love it here. I'm happy to be here. But I am very
concerned. I'm very concerned about the way this earth of ours is treated. And I just want to
bring up a few reminders. Since Rachel Carson's Silent Spring Book, explore, expose the deadly
consequences ¢ DDT. Since the disastrous Santa Barbara oil spill. Since Ohio's Cuyahoga
River caught fire. Can you imagine such a thing? Since Love Canal, where toxic chemicals
oozed out of the ground during a wet spring. Since the Three Mile Island partial nuclear
meltdown. Since the Flint Michigan water crisis. Since a strong coalition of local activists were
successfi in sending back the attempts by Dominion and Duke oil to cross our county, with the
Atlantic Coast pipeline. All these incidents have one thing in common. They were promoted by
corporate interests. And they were promoted also and supported by government interests. And
they all brought toxic results to the environment and to the health and welfare of the citizens of
those communities. And we e this issue before us now. So I implore you, I implore you, and
by God's grace, we are also employed to take care of the land, the air and the water of this

be.  ful earth with which we are all blessed. So [ implore you all to be the caretaker to be the
ones who stand up to protect our environment and protect the health of this community. Thank
you very much for your time.

Ch: 1bers: Thank you, sir.
Lann: Kenda Hanuman, District 5, and Heidi Berthoud will be next.

Kenda Hanuman, District 5: Good evening. Kenda Hanuman, District 5, Supervisor Bryant’s
dist :. Ilive on Ramaa Lane. I attended the first meeting that you had tonight at 4:30 for the
gold committee. And I'm really glad you've started that. And I do agree that time is of the
essence, that we can't stand to wait until after something bad happens here and then try to clean it
up. So I'm really grateful that it appears the committee will be working in a really timely manner.
I had sent a letter to the editor of the Farmville Herald last week, that was printed about the
committee makeup. And Supervisor Bryant had originally thought we could have four of the
public on that meeting in that committee. And then he was told that no, could only be one. So
there will be two supervisors and one public representative. We have more than one person who
has been pretty educated here in the county about this issue, and can bring different perspectives,
toit. think it would be really wise to have more than one, if you end up with one, I trust that
they'll be able to do a good job and hopefully speak for more than just them self. I didn't

ur rstand in the conversation at that meeting about talking about the Dillon Rule versus the
Home Rule. I'm not sure the Home Rule plays into this at all. But it would be nice to have

cl fication about that. And I guess, are you going to have the meetings open to the public? Each
one each month? Okay, so the third Monday of each month you're having meetings, so I hope the
public hears that and they'll attend and find out what the progress is and I thank you.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 5
JANUARY 9, 2023



Chambers: Thank you maam.
Lann: Heidi Berthoud, District 5 and Chad Oba will be next.

Heic Dhivya Berthoud, District 5: Good evening, my name is Heidi Dhivya Berthoud and I
live in District 5. 4:30, 3  >ndays by the way. The state funded study on the impacts of gold
mining is final and it conc  ed what we already know, that Virginia is not for commercial gold
mii g. It's for lovers. You have at the ready a solution to the potential environmental and

ecc mic devastation this industry would bring. An already well thought out rights based
ordinance. We argue that the land use ordinance alone has no teeth. Together, they are strong
deterrence to the industry setting up camp in our county. So we understand you want only one
pul c participant on the gold mining committee. But we were looking forward to you .

col mming all four Buckingham informed and concerned residents tonight, and that would have
inc ded Kenda Hanuman, Gerry Sackett, Pete Capuscinski, and myself. Jeeva Abbate resigned
when he understood that he was the only public participant. He was expecting to be part of a
large committee. We encourage more input, not less, and we work better as a team. This is a big
deal. I have I've really not heard good reasons for limiting the addition of public participants. Mr.
Miles, I believe you're proud of the litter committee that includes seven residents, each from a
district litter is important, but it's it does not have the gravity nor the impact of gold mining. Why
do you want to limit inclusion? You were elected to represent us and to listen to us. Democracy
is1 :best way to serve the county. Letting in metallic mining will be counter to growing the
county. Show of hands, who wants to move to a poisoned community. For those who think there
is limited, this is limited to District 5, think again. Aston Bay wrote on their website that they
were looking at two other sites in Buckingham, most likely along Route 15 where the gold pyrite
beltis. Our guess is New Canton, or the Booker Mine, southwest of Dillwyn. Metallic mining
doesn't just drain and poison the groundwater for miles around it also bankrupts the community it
invades. So I challenge any of you supervisors to make a motion to bring the rights based
ordinance to a public hearing now. Why wait? You don't have to wait for the committee to
advise you. Let the people of this county know you care. Let Richmond and the 2.7 million
people downstream from us in just the James River watershed, that doesn't include all the other
four watersheds it could be impacted.

Chambers: Thank you for your comments, maam.
Ber oud: Thank you.
Lai : Chad Oba, District Six, and Ramona Christian will be next.

Chad Oba, District 6: Good evening. Thank you all for being here for listening to us. And
Happy New Year. I'm in District 6, which is Mr. Chambers” district and I live at 571 Woods
Road. I think 1at most of you will agree at this point in the process of considering gold mines
th:  oureally don't want it. I think, pretty much, I haven't talked individually to all of you. But
th:  the feeling I'm getting. And if you've read the National Academy of Sciences report, you
wi 1 have plenty of proof why it isn't a good idea here. Were ill prepared for this to happen.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 6
JANUARY 9, 2023



And I don'tth k that there's any amount of preparation because a gold mine anywhere is
disastrous. It's been proven time and time again. You have several citizens that even visited a
mine about this industrial goldmine was compared to by the exploratory drilling company. And
that community is pretty much wiped out. People have moved away. It's a terrible thing. In
addition to that, you've heard from Mr. Sackett, this evening about all of the effects that may not
be identified, but down the road will affect folks. So I think anybody with a mind would know
th: this is not a good idea. So here we are with considering a committee and I kind of questioned
why we're even considering a committee. Why not just go straight to the ordinances, decide what
you want to do, somebody make a motion, and go for it, because we are wasting time. But if we
are to have a committee, :t’s include as many experts on that committee, as we can gather.
Friends of Buckingham has offered a connection to very good legal assistance that knows about
land ordinances. We also have the rights of nature ordinance that's been well researched. So 1
would hope and we have, and we have eople in this room Kenda Hanuman who already served
on ecommittee. We need to get these people on this committee. And isn't this pa of the
democratic process anyway? Don't we want people involved? Don't we want to hear from

pet  :? This is like censoring, censoring of our other voices. And I really have to say that it's...
we'e in a dangerous position not only here in this county, but in this country. Let's include
people let's hear the voices. It's the diversity of the voices that informs our decisions and makes
them better decisions more creative or just decisions. Thank you.

Chambers: Thank you. You’re welcome,
La 1: Ramona Christian, District | and Marie Flowers will be next.

Ramona Christian, District 1: Hello. Good evening, gentlemen. I'm here tonight to respond to
the two comments made by two citizens and the action taken by the Board of Supervisors at the
last meeting concerning the election and an employee of the electoral board. [ want to remind the
Supervisors and the citizens that the Buckingham Electoral Board is a separate and independent
board from the Board of Supervisors. The Board of Supervisors has no authority over the Board
of Elections or Electoral Board or its employees. The Electoral Board is not subordinate to the
Board of Supervisors. This is actually in Virginia Election Law, Article 4.24.2-109 through 110.
The Electoral Board appoints or hires a registrar and his or her employees for a period of four

ye 3. The contract comes up every four years. Again, it's right here, if any of y'all want to
borrow my book, and look, I'll let you have it. And so they, the electoral board members are
appointed by the political party chair in power at the Governor's mansion. That chair takes those
names to the Circuit Court Judge and he confirms them. It does not concern anyone else in this
col ty or this state, not even the Governor, except the political party chair, and the Circuit Court
Judge, Judge Blessing. Anyway, any letters of support or reprimand can only be relevant when
co ing from the electoral board. The ree members of the electoral board are the ones that see
all the issues complaints, reports compliments, not the Board of Supervisors. They alone are

gii  the authority by the law of the State of Virginia to handle these issues concerning any and
all :ctions and any issues related to employees. A letter commenting on any issues of the
election process would be overstepping the authority given the Board of Supervisors by the law
of the State of Virginia. T s would be equivalent to the electoral board sending a letter of

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ;
JANUARY 9, 2023



business what you do. They have no authority over you. That would be absolutely none of their
business and could lead to potential lawsuits. When commenting, the commenting party does not
know all the issues evidence or have seen any of the documentation. It is always dangerous to
operate out of gossip and innuendo. While it is always good to hear comments regarding the

ele« Hns in our county, it would serve our community better if election issues were raised at the
elec ral board meetings since ey alone have invested the authority over everything pertaining
to elections by the law of the State of Virginia. Other community manners are assigned to you
the ioard of Supervisors by law and they should take precedence over another board's issues.
Thank you ma'am.

La 1 Marie Flowers, District 3 and Diane Gilliland, District 4 will be next.

M. ie Flowers, District 3: Hello, Marie Flowers, 266 LeGrande Lane, Curdsville area, and I
am concerned about the toxic spillover, the ordinance and you know when we bring up things,
it's for all of us. You all live here. You have families here. T am... I can never understand why
you do not look at things in that respect. And we do need think more people on this committce.
Why not? Are you all afraid of the input from the citizens? Another idea might be to get
somebody on the committee who was for gold mining so that you can see another point of view.
Uh, but I just and [ would e to know the reason why you just can't bring up a vote as Mrs. Oba
su, ested to bring up the vote and vote on it for the nontoxic trespass. I don't I don't understand
why you can't give us a reason as to why this is dragging out so long. think that's all I got to
say. Except that you live here. I'm not speaking just for myself. You live here. You have families
here. You need to do what is the best. And if there is some impediment, you need to deal with it
and fight it and do what is the best thing for the people of the county. Thank you.

Chambers: Thank you, ma'am.
Lann: Diane Gilliland, District 4 and 1lia Gibson will be next.

Dia :Gilliland, District 4: Diane Gilliland, District 4. I don’t know how to begin.
Buckingham. Buckingham. When you say Buckingham, we are the Heart of Virginia. The
Heart of Virginia. Not the rear end, the heart. You put in mining, there goes the air quality.
There goes our water quality. You put in all these solar panels, there goes, again, there goes our
water quality with ranoff. You cut off those valves from the heart, you’re killing it. You kill the
heart. You are taking the heart out of Virginia. What’s Virginia without the heart? What is
Virgii 1 without rural communities like ours? Because all of you sitting up here, our rural

con 1wnity is going down the tubes. Our rural community will become a ghost town, OQur rural
community will be no more because you have taken the heart and stomped it. Destroyed it.
Mutilated it. All because, what you are going to grease your pockets with their money? Because
the more people that say Whoo, let’s do this goldmine, you get more money in your pocket. All
th' : solar panels, are you getting money in your pockets for that? You are cutting the heart of
Virginia out. You are not listening to the people of this community. You are killing us. You are
kil g us because you don’t care. None of yall are listening to any of these folks out here. Not
one of you are listening. If you were listening, we would not be in this situation right now.

The heart, the heart of Virginia, Buckingham Virginia. You are killing it. Why? The seven of

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 8
JANUARY 9, 2023



you. Seven of you and you are killing the heart of Virginia. You are killing our rural
community because you dc t have the guts to stand up and say NOPE, we are not doing this.
No, we will not change rural Virginia for a gold mine. We will not change rural Virginia for all
these solar, thousands of acres of solar panels. For what? For what? What do you gain? We
gain nothing. We gain dirty air. We gain dirty water. We gain nothing.

Lann: Julia Gibson, Distri 5 and Chris Godschalk will be next.

Chambers: We need to stop hollering during the meeting acting like a bunch of clowns. We
are p here trying to do business for the County. Why don’t you respect people and keep the
comments to yourself?

M: [anus: Nope. (inaudil :)

Chambers: Say what?

M: Ianus: It’s called the First Amendment sir.

Chambers: Look a here. You are going to shut your mouth up until you get a chance to speak.
Youdon’t...

M Ianus: No. You don’t tell me to shut my mouth.
Miles: Mr. Chairman, point of order.

Chan ers: Youdon’t have the point to speak right now. [ have the right to tell you to shut up.
When it’s your time to speak, you speak.

M 1Ianus: How about asking politely to be quiet. Shut up yourself. Shut up is a nasty word.
Chambers: Why don’t you be quiet then maam?

M 1Tanus: Why don’t you ask politely, sir?

Chambers: I asked you politely.

McManus: You are going to learn about the law in a minute.

Miles: Point of order.

Chambers: We can’t have order with citizens like this. Citizens clapping their hands like they
are at a baseball game. This is not a baseball game. We are trying to do business for the County.
Yall come up here and ask us > do business for the county, people hollering out and clapping
your hands and what not. Is that respectable or disrespectable? We need to work together in the

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 9
JANUARY 9, 2023



M lanus: (inaudible}

Chambers: One more word and you are getting out of this meeting. You are disorderly and we
can’t conduct the meeting in a timely order with your mouth. Take it any way you want to take
it. Alright. Go ahead ma’am.

Julie Gibson, District 5: 1y name is Julie Gibson, Hundley Branch Road, District 5.

Su rvisor Miles, reportedly you still refuse to see the value in a Rights Based Ordinance. Why?
We have presented you with proven examples of this type of ordinance and action across the
states. We have facilitated a presentation by a group of environmental lawyers and activist who
ha  well over a hundred years of collective experience solving this very problem and have

spr 0 fed you the best legal defense against gold mining in this county. Your constituents have
be: asking you over and over for months to enact a rights based ordinance. I honestly cannot
under nd why you refuse to do what your constituents ask. All of you. Several months ago
after the first Board of Supervisors meeting I attended, I googled Supervisor Miles and 1 found
your Miles for Maysville page from when you first ran for Board of Supervisors. Your website
bio stated that you stand for principle, leadership, integrity and faith in your fellow man and
woman. Your campaign slogan was “Proven Leadership You Can Trust”. I immediately felt
relieved. I thought, wow, thank goodness we are standing up against this big corporation and the
potential environmental ruin of your property, but this guy is young and local. His family is
from here. He seems hone  He claims we can trust him. He’s promising to lead his
constituents with integrity. Surely he will get this done. Now knowing that you don’t support
the Rights Based Ordinance, I'm really disappointed. I don’t feel like I can trust you. Idon’t
feel like you are doing what our constituents are asking you for. Were your campaign statements
just the standard rosy politician lip service? Because the version of Supervisor Miles that you

po ayed in your campaign would have had this Rights Based Ordinance drawn up months ago.
Your weak stance on this issue does not ooze proven leadership. The entire state is watching us.
A Hry on the goldmine situation in Buckingham ran in the Richmond Times Dispatch on

Su lay. Iassume you have career goals outside of Buckingham. Do you think Virginian’s will
look favorably at you when they learn with the biggest threat in the modern history of your
county, you failed to do all you could to ensure the safety and health of the place your own
family is from? Please include 4 residents on the county gold mining committee. The County
Litter Committee has 7 residents. [ think something as monumental as potential goldmine
deserves at least 4 residents on the committee. A heartfelt thank you to Supervisor Bryant for
agreeing to our request for the committee. We greatly appreciate...

Ch: 1bers: Thank you maam for your comments.
Lann: Chris Godschalk, District 5 and David Ball will be next.

Chris Godschalk, Distric 5: My name is Chris Godschalk. Ilive in District 5. I don’t really
have a full speech prepared but I do have some points that I just want to go over. So,
Buckingham County has a population of about 17,000 people. And, having just one person or
one member of the community be to this committee to study the impact of goldmining puts us at

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 10
JAHUARY 9, 2023



roughly .006% of the community involved in this process. I think that’s absurd. There is no
reason why we shouldn’t have more community involvement especially because there is a wide
range of opinions and expertise here. Additionally, as other people have mentioned, if the
goldmine happens in Buckingham, Buckingham will end up being a shell of itself. I’ve been to
the communities where the economic opportunities have come and gone and they are all, like
other people said, they are ghost towns. They’ve unincorporated. They barely exist. Just a shell
of eir former selves. I don’t see any reason why we can’t vote or openly discuss the ordinances
that we’ve proposed, and I don’t see any reason why those can’t be heard now. But even if that
has to wait, then we absolutely need to have more community representation. Just having one
person is unacceptable. Thank you.

Chambers: Thank you sir.
Lann: David Ball, District 3 and Theresa McManus will be next.

David Ball, I itrict 3: Don’t let this thing fall apart. David Ball, District 3. How are you
gentlemen this evening? Good. I have a number of different things to take up. One of which
has to do with something that was on the website. The map for the IDA meeting which is the
Industrial Development Authority and it says it’s going to be in Colorado on the 2™ of February.
Is that true? That’s the map that’s on the county website. | was a little surprised that it’s listed
as Buckingham Hall. Someone obviously found that. Yeah. That’s on Ground Hog Day. So I
guess that’s going to repeat over and over and over. Alright, for everybody’s benefit, and it’s not
been talked about here. Virginia does have a DMME, or it’s now called Virginia Power or
something like that. It’s got a new name but anyway, they have a set of ordinances and rules and
all that together for mining because Virginia has the most comprehensive mining regulations in
the ite. I think that’s something that ought to be taken into consideration, reviewed, examined
and understood. The other issue would be procedures. A lot of these issues come to the
Buckingham Board of Supervisors such as pipeline and other issues that have gotten voted on
long, >ng before it goes to federal processes, state processes. By the time it goes through all

the :, it never gets approved and it sort of gets pointless for you to have to consider something
that you don’t know if is going to actually happen or not despite whatever processes the
corporation might make. So it behooves you to change the process to where they need to have
all 1eir approval from all agencies before it comes to you because you are the last vote typically.
That’s what it should be. I know in other parts of the State, other counties, that’s exactly what
they do. Another issue that’s been brought to my attention, that has to do with the FOIA
training. The question is whether or not you guys can legally operate without current FOIA

tra ing. From what’s on record, most everybody got their FOIA training in 2020. It’s a two-
year approval so you are out of training and the question is do you have a legal right to continue
to operate until you’ve been FOIA certified. So that’s...

Chambers: Thank you, sir.

L: n: Theresa McManus, District 2 and that will be all.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 11
JANUARY 9, 2023



Theresa McManus, District 2: Theresa McManus, District 2. [ came here to actually
congratulate you. I am going to congratulate you. Then I’'m going to say do you know your
Board members have for years since somebody talked about gossip, I’'m going to talk about
gossip. [ was told Mr. Chambers that you owed millions to the County. Let me say something.
Mr. Chambers is in good standing in this county because I checked. 1don’t repeat any rumors
that your Board members have told me. This is my time. You guys are all in a lot of trouble.
Because you don’t know the law in this county. You don’t know your own law. Don’t look

do 1 Mr. Ma 1ews. I expect you to listen to me. I’m leaving your county so aren’t you happy.
I’ll be out of here in a few months but until [ do I'm going to bring the wrath of God down on
you. I’m going to make sure you follow the law to the letter of the law. I've asked you to read
the Constitution. I know none of you probably have. Do you know what Article 1 Section 2 of
the Virginia’s ‘onstitution says? Nope, you don’t. We the people have the power. You've
forgotten that. Everybody here, how many months, Mr. Gilliam, I’ve talked to you before about
the oldmine. You flatly said, why don’t we do something. I’m so tired of hearing these people
talk aboul 1s ordinance. Jordan Miles, what’s your problem? That young lady was excellent
with what she said. You’ve lied to us all along. You don’t give a shit about this County.

Chambers: Watch your language, maam.
M: Ianus: So all of you.
Chambers: Mrs. McManus?

M: Ianus: I’'m sorry I cussed. I apologize to the community and to the people here. But here’s
the deal, you guys have got to understand, you represent us. You represent the people. You
know what you don’t like, is all of a sudden the people now know what the law is. 1 will
continue > educate the people about what the law is and how to represent themselves properly.
It hasn’t been done in this county for what, 30 years so I’ve been told. You are in a little bit of a
mess. You are all going into a closed session for lawyers. Why is that? Probably because you
didn’t follow the law and now you’ve got your knickers in a twist gentleman. We didn’t do that.
You did it because you didn’t follow the law. Oh my goodness. How about education? I’ve
talked about it, education. I just found out by Mr. Ball, that you are not even in Code. You

ha n’t gotten training you: 3 supposed to have. Dear Lord, what do you think the people in
this county want? I’ve defended everyone in this county over and over again. I’m not defending
you anymore. Yall need to get some training. It’s my phone, Jordan. Don’t be looking around.
Y: need to have training and you need to know what the hell is going on and you need to listen
to the people. It’s the pcople who put you up here and it’s the people who are going to take you
out.

Cl mbers: Mrs. McManus, one thing I’'m going to tell you is you’'re a big liar. Mrs. McManus.
What you said about me is a big liar, I want you to prove that. Another thing you is a racist.
You is a racist. Hold it let me talk. Let me talk.

M :s: Point of order.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 12
JANUARY 9, 2023



Chambers: What I’'m saying about this is you are a racist, when a Supervisor up here made a
motion for my granddaughter receive a plaque for Miss Five County Fair, you called him and
cursed him out because he appointed a black person. Is that not racist? Your friends don’t know
that. How you call a Supervisor and curse him for appointing my granddaughter for receiving a

plaque.
M us: Any child in this county that does something...

Chambers: Mrs. McManus, let me tell you something. Mrs. McManus, let me tell you
something. I don’t care what you say about me but you leave my grandchildren out of it.

Mc! anus; Bring up the race card again.

Chambers: You’s a racist.

M us: [ am. (inaudible, many people yelling out at once)
Someone in audience said “My mom is black.”

Miles: Mr. Chairman, Point of order.

Chambers: Look, I’'m through with your mouth okay. I’m not scared of you. Mr. Kidd, she
needs to get out of this meeting. She’s being disrespectful. She needs to get out of the meeting.
We can’t conduct a meeting with her in it with her attitude. When you want to come back and
act like a decent person, we will accept you back. I done gave her two warnings. She needs to
leave the meeting, Sheriff. I’m going to recess until she leaves.

Re: Presentations

There were no presentations scheduled.

Re: VDOT Road Matters, Scott Frederick, Resident Engineer

Scott Frederick, VDOT: Good evening. Good to be here tonight. I don't want to create a
competition but I do have in the four counties I serve I have 28 supervisors and I think if you
counted number of work orders created by each supervisor, I think, Mr. Miles does the best job
for his constituents of all 28 supervisors.

Miles: No, no, don't say that.

Frederii : Really, he brings a lot of issues to us. That's because he's out talking to his people.

So I do think he does a great job for his constituents. No, it's not a competition, though, I do want
to point that out. So we've been working up on cleaning the trees that were blown down recently.
We got a few more of them left out there to get and we were pretty well aware of where they are.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
13
JANUARY 9, 2023



using our boom ax to cut back brush. We'll continue to do that throughout the winter. We're
spotting gravel on our non-hard surface roads. We really can't do a whole lot of grading on them
when they're as wet as they are right now. But we're trying to add gravel to them where they're
soft. We're fixing potholes as they come up. As we move into spring, we'll be cleaning out our
pipes and our ditches. We're gonna make a big, big push towards cleaning out ditches this spring.
So you' be seeing us do that. And then like I said, as we move into spring time, when the
weather breaks, we'll pick our rural rustic program back up. So one thing that we do every spring
is meet with you guys. We have a work session. So we need to think about a date that we want to
do that. I know next month is already Febmary, but at least be thinking about whether you'd like
to doawo session before maybe the February meeting or if not, then we'd have to do it at the
March meeting and public hearing. But I wanted to point that out to you guys.

Chambers: What’s the pleasure of the Board?

Frederick: And at this time, I'll turn it over to yall for any issues, comments or concerns you'd
like to bring to me.

Chambers: District]?

Davis: I just want to thank Scott for coming and taking care of trees I call him about doing a
windstorm.

Frederick: Thank you for letting us know about that one.
Chambers: District 27

Gi am: Mr. Frederick, y'all overall ave done a good job. District 2 has a problem with Bell
Road. 650, I was at Chuck Stop today and some of your pavers came down through there. I
know that you pave it continues, [ mean fixing the potholes continuously. But I would ask you to
do a traffic count somewhere between 15 and the end of Bell Road at some point. I understand
that fix g the potholes is one thing but I believe that total resurface in that road is 100%, I had
one lady here tonight is calling me and said she needs to go to the dentist because her teeth are
sh: en out when she goes up. I wouldn't have put that on you till you gave Mr. Miles a trophy.
So I'm gonna turn around and de:  with her tonight. See that lady with that mask. She’s got
boxing gloves on. If you would, would you please address that? Because I think it needs to be
taken care of and maybe let's get a traffic count on that road. See what we need to do for her and
paving a new road for her and constituents on 650.

Frederick: We'll take a look at.
Chambers: District 37
Matthews: Yes, sir. Mr. Frederick, I had a lady give me an email today, shoot me an email,

Diane O'Bryant. She said that the ditches had not been cut all year from box, her box number
6352 Andersonville Road. But she listed 6762 through 7392.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS 14
JANUARY 9, 2023



Frederick: The second address one more time.

Matthews: It was box numbers. 6762-7392. Andersonville Road.

Frederick: ( ay, that'll be an easy one to catch.

Matthews: She told me that the entire road has not been cut and I don't know if that's...
Fr erick: We were located out on that road and up until about six months ago.
Matthews: Maybe after you moved all your equipment you've got to cut

Fr erick: We're gonna we will take a look at the ditches and if they need to be done and we'll
gel 1em cleaned out. Thank you.

Chambers; District 47

Mi s: Yes, Mr. Chairman, the stop sign across from the Buckingham Post Office near where
the County Administrator lives and halfway near where I live is down. The Stop Ahead, I should
say.

Fr erick: Can you tell me that road one more time?

Miles: Oak Hill. Rt. 633. On St. Andrew's Church Road and on Ranson Road that is connected
to St. Andrew's Church Road I've noticed a lot of the shoulder deterioration that's right at
Chairman Chambers and my district. If you have to get off the road due to big truck, you're

ge 1a tear something all to pieces, a part of your car and throw it out of alignment. And one
other thing, Yeah. Oh, for Hall Road. The 60 end of Hall Road is really, really windy and a lot of
people use it as a cut through road, I say a lot, some people use it as a cut through road,

es cially where the Davis’ live. I didn't know if y'all could look into windy roads sign just to let
folks know and the road does get very narrow. It expands in time, but I just for the folks who live
on that road.

Frederick: Yeah, I’ll submit that road. I'll submit that the traffic engineering they'll review all
the curves see if they need to be signed.

M :s: It's on the 60 end.

Frederick: That’s 3 right there.

Chambers: District 57

Bryant: Yeah. On 602 from Glenmore toward Rt. 60 or 56, that thing is as rough as a goat gut.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 15
JANUARY S, 2023



Mi s Itis.

Bryant: Then on Glenmore Road, cast of Glenmore, there is some limbs on the side of the road
that’s pretty well into the traffic lane. Not in the traffic lane but pretty close. From this recent
storm.

Frederick: Yes, sir.

Bryant: Thank you all for getting the one’s on Rt. 20 that I told you about. That was real good.
It looked good. Thank you so much.

Frederick: Yes, sir. Thank you. Well, we'll take a look at 602 I believe that one's on the
schedule to be resurfaced in the near future. Hopefully this coming season. We'll take a look and
see there's anything we do in the meantime.

Chambers: For District 6, what’s the number up there off 56, Mr. Jones?

Mr. jones spoke from the audience but did not pick up on recording. He spoke about a blind
spot on Union Hill and 56.

Frederick: Okay, yeah, I'll submit that location to traffic engineering as well. We'll get it
reviewed. See if there's anything we can install to help.
Chambers: District 77

Allen: Oh, thank you. Most time I don't bring things because I'm on the same road as VDOT. 1
just go by and tell them but I do have one thing I saw yesterday over on 617 about the end of the
road, or the county road. It's a lot more trees on the edge of the road. If you run off a road, you
will it a tree.

Frederick: Okay, yeah, we'll have to work towards cutting that brush back.

Al : lappreciate it.

Chambers: Anything else? Thank you sir.

Frederick: Thank you guys.

Re: Public Hearing: Case 22-SUP319 Ivan Davis/Rosney Creek Solar LL.C

E« 1ondston: Yes, sir. Mr. Chairman. We have a public hearing for Case 22-SUP319. The
landowner is Ivan P. Davis at 106 Whetstone Lane, Dillwyn and the applicant is Rosney Creek

Solar LLC. Property information, Tax Map 151 Parcel 21. The parcel itself contains
approximately 439 acres located at 19691 East James Anderson Highway. As this case came

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 16
JANUARY 9, 2023



before you last month, the applicant wishes to obtain a special use permit to allow for the
construction and operation of a five megawatt utility scale solar facility on approximately 55
acres of the 439-acre parcel here in Buckingham. These conditions are the same that were
presented to us last month. There are some updates in regard to the conceptual plan for design
and the layout of the solar facility itself. [ have distributed those. Mary Margaret hearts with
Apex and with the applicant osney Creek Solar LLC is here this evening to address questions
corr ents. We do have individuals signed up for the public hearing.

Belew are conditions that have been offered by the Applicant and approved for recommendation by the
Planning Commission. Please review and consider amendments and adjustments to ensure the protection
of the integrity of the Zoning District:

1. Inspections. Rosney Creek Solar, LLC or any successors, assignees, current or future lessee, sub-lessee,
or owner of the solar energy facility (the “Applicant”) consent to annual administrative inspections by
Planning Department Staff for verification of compliance with the requirements for this SUP after the
completion of the construction of the Project. During construction of the Project, the county and its assigns
and designees shall have access to the site for inspections and to assure compliance with the conditions of
the SUP.

2. Compliance with Conditions. The Applicant shall sign the list of the adopted conditions for this SUP
sigy  ying acceptance and intent to comply with these conditions.

3. Compliance with Laws; Erosion and Sediment Control and Stormwater. That all federal, state, and
local laws, regulations, permit requirements and ordinances will be adhered to including but not limited to:
a. All active solar systems and solar equipment used in this Project shall meet the requirements of the
Nz »nal Electrical Code (NEC), National Electrical Safety Code (NESC), American Society of Civil
Engineers (ASCE), American National Standards Institute (ANSI), Institute of Electrical and Electronics
Engineers (IEEE), Underwriters Laboratories (UL), or International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) as
ap cable and comply with state building code and shall be inspected by a county building inspector
threugh the building permit process.

b. An Erosion and Sediment Control Plan must be submitted to the County and approved by the Soil and
Water Conservation District prior to any land disturbance. Prior to Applicant’s submission of the Erosion
and Sediment Control Plan, the Applicant will contact the County’s erosion and sediment control reviewer
and use reasonable efforts to arrange a meeting on the Property with the Applicant’s engineer. The County
may obtain an independent third party review of the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan at the expense of
the Applicant.

c. The erosion and sediment control plan shall be prepared in accordance with the Virginia Erosion and
Sediment Control Handbook. As an additional precaution, the erosion and sediinent control plan will be
in =mented as a sequential progression, demonstrating that not more than 25% of the Project Area be
di rbed at any one time during construction without temporary seeding or other stabilization in
accordance with the Virginia Erosion and Sediment Control Handbook. Nothing in this condition shall
prevent continued construction activities after areas have been stabilized in accordance with the Virginia
Frosion and Sediment Control Handbook, and such stabilized areas will not be subject to the 25% limitation
in sentence 2 of this condition; however continued construction activities, excluding maintenance of erosion
and sediment control and stormwater management features or associated activities, shall not be re-initiated
in previous Phase until at least 50% vegetative cover (as determined by an independent inspector) has
been established in that Phase or 60 days after a Phase has been temporarily stabilized, whichever is sooner.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 17
JANUARY 9, 2023






6.1 1ding Obligation. This SUP shall be binding on the Applicant or any successors, assignees, current
of future lessee, sub-lessee, or owner of the solar energy facility.

7. G eral Plan, The construction of the Project shall be in substantial conformance with these conditions
and in general conformance with the Special Use Preliminary Site Plan prepared by Apex Clean Energy
dated August 31, 2022 (the “General Plan™). Modifications to the General Plan shall be permitted at the
time of building permit based on state and federal approvals and final engineering and design requirements
that comply with these cond ons. The Solar Equipment and accompanying stormwater features shall be
limited to no more than 55 acres of the 439.6 acre Property (county parcel 151-21), as depicted on the
Gen il Plan.

8. Construction Hours. All site activity required for the construction and operation of the solar energy
faci y shall be limited to the following:

a. All pile driving activity shall be limited to the hours from the earlier of sunrise or 8 a.m. to the later of 6
p.m. or sunset, Monday i gh Saturday. Applicant may request permission from the Zoning
Administrator to conduct piling driving activity on Sunday, but such permission will be granted or denied
at the sole discretion of the Zoning Administrator; and

b. Al other construction activity within the Project Area shall be limited to the hours from the earlier of
sunrise or 8 a.m. to the later: 6 p.m. or sunset, Monday through Sunday in accordance with the provisions
of the County's Noise Ordinance and shall not be unreasonably loud for a sustained duration of time as
monitored at the property line of the Project Area.

9. Sound. After completion of construction, the solar energy facility, during normal operation, but
excluding maintenance, shall not produce noise that exceeds 50 dbA as measured at the property lines of

the roject boundary, unless the owner of the adjoining affected property has given written agreement to a
higner level.

10. Setback from Existing Residential Dwellings. A minimum five hundred (500) foot setback shall be
maintained from Solar Equipment to any adjoining or adjacent residential dwellings that exist at the time
of 1 approval by the Board of Supervisors. This requirement may be reduced or waived for the life of the
solar energy facility, if agreed to, in writing, by the owner of the residence. Transmission lines and poles,
security fence, and project roads may be located within the setbacks only where necessary. During
construction, the setback may be used for the staging of materi. : and parking if the buffer is not disturbed.
The Applicant shall retain and maintain existing vegetation and timber in the setback that are under the
control of the Applicant and iocated on the Property.

11. Setback to Property Lines and Rights of Way.
a. Property Line. A minimum of a fifty (50) foot setback from Solar Equipment to the property
line shall be provided around the perimeter of the Solar Equipment where it is adjacent to property
not owned by the same property owner as covered in the SUP at the time of the approval by the
Board of Supervisors.

b. Right of Way. The Applicant shall provide a minimuim of a seventy-five (75) foot setback from
Solar Equipment to any adjoining public right of way.

¢. Transmission lines and poles, security fence, and project roads may be located within the setbacks
only v ere necessary.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 19
JANUARY 9, 2023



12. Setback to Perennial Streams and Connected Wetlands, As an additional erosion and sediment
coniro]l and stormwater management precaution, a minimum fifty (50} foot setback shall be maintained
from Solar Equipment to the edge of all perennial streams and connected wetlands located within the Project
Area. Transmission lines and poles, project roads, erosion and sediment control and stormwater
management features may be located within the setbacks where necessary.

13. uffer.
a. Witl 1the setback, the Applicant shall retain at least a fifty (50) foot buffer of existing vegetation
and timber with the intent to substantially obscure from view the Solar Equipment and security
fence from the property line. Along the property line if there is no vegetation or timber to retain the
Applicant will supplement the buffer with new plantings in the fifty (50) foot buffer.
b. Along existing public right-of-way (ROW) where there is existing timber, the Applicant shall
retain  least a fifty (50) foot buffer of existing vegetation and timber with the intent to substantially
obscure from view the Solar Equipment and security fence form the public right-of-way. Along
existing public rights-of-way where there is not at least 50’ of vegetation and timber remaining to
substantially obscure from view the Solar Equipment and security fence, the Applicant will create
a buffer of at least fi + (50) feet. The new buffer will include timber, evergreens, cedars or other
vegetation as determine by the Applicant with the advice of a professional arborist and subject to
the prior written approval of the Zoning Administrator prior to the issuance of a building permit.
All plantings installed in the buffer sha have an anticipated five-year height of six (6) to eight (8)
feet after planting and an anticipated mature height of at least twenty (20) feet. Any new plantings
shall be planted during the appropriate time of year after the completion of construction of the
Project. The buffer may be included in the setback area.
¢. The Applicant will maintain all buffer areas with the advice and support of a professional arborist
or forester for the duration of the Project’s operational life. Such maintenance may include thinning,
trimming, seeding, or other modifications to the buffer to ensure the health of the vegetated buffer
areas, public safety, and the energy efficiency of the Project. In the event the health of the vegetation
with the buffer area is compromised and no longer substantially obscures the visibility of the Solar
Equipment and security fence, the Applicant will plant a new buffer, or supplement the remaining
buffer, including timber, evergreens, cedars, or other vegetation as determined by the Applicant
with the advice of a professional arborist or forester,
d. A performance bond reflecting the estimated costs of anticipated landscaping maintenance, as
determined by the Applicant with the advice of a professional arborist or forester, shall be posted
by the Applicant prior to construction. This ensures buffer landscaping is adequately maintained
for the life of the Project.

14. Fencing. The Applicant shall install a security fence around the Solar Equipment that is a minimum six
(6) feet in height. Fencing must be installed on the interior of the vegetative buffer required in this section
sc atitis screened from the ground level view of adjacent property owners. The fencing shall be always
m: tained while the facility is in operation.

15. Lighting. Construction lighting shall be minimized and shall be directed downward. Post-construction
lig ing shall be limited to security lighting only and shall be full cut-off lighting pointed in a down
direction.

11 aterconnection. The Project shall not receive a building permit until evidence has been given to
B ingham C nty that the electric utility company has a signed an interim interconnection service
a;  ment or interconnection service agreement with the permittee.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS

JANUARY 9, 2023 20



17. Payments. The Applicant proposes to offer payments in the amount of $1,400/MWac over the
op tional life of the project. There are two avenues by which this may be accomplished at the County's
sole discretion:

a. The County may amend its current Revenue Share Ordinance by removing the exemption of
solar projects that are SMW or less to comply with Va. Code § 58.1-2606.1. Local taxation for solar
photovoltaic projects five megawatts or less; or

b. The Applicant will make substantial cash payments in accordance with Va. Code 15.2-2288.8
and Exhibit D below, less any Machinery and Tools (“M&T™) tax assessed. During any year after
the solar facility commences commercial operations, should the M&T Tax levied against the
project amount to a sum less than the substantial cash payment amounts set forth for that year in
the Maximum Annual Payment column of Exhibit D, then the Owner shall pay to the County the
difference between the Annual Payment in E:  ibit D and the amount paid for M&T Tax. In the
event the M&T Tax is greater than the Annual Payment, then no Annual Payment shall be owed.
Exhibit D attached hereto is incorporated into this condition. In the event that the actual installed
MWac capacity of the Project as of the Commercial Operation Date varies from that amount
indicated in Exhibit D, then Exhibit D shall be amended and the Annual Payments therein shall be
adjusted pro rata.

c. Any payments in excess of the Machinery and Tools Tax are substantial cash payments (2022
Va. Code § 15.2-2288.8. Special exceptions for solar photovoltaic projects) made by the Owner to
the County and are intended for substantial public improvements, the need for which is not
generated solely by the granting of this permit, so long as such conditions are reasonably related to
the solar facility that is the subject of this permit. The Owner and the County acknowledge and
agree that the county may identify in future budget years qualifying substantial public
improvements that will be funded by any annual substantial cash payments in the sole discretion of
the County.

18. ecommissioning. If the solar energy facility is inactive completely for a continuous twelve (12) month
period it shall be considered abandoned. The / plicant shall provide notice to County Administrator
immediately upon the Project becoming abandoneq, inactive and/or shutting down operation. The Applicant
or its successor and/or assign ("Project Owner") shall decommission the Project within twelve (12) months
of andonment. The decommissioning shall be in accordance with a Decommissioning Agreement
be :enthe Applicant, Proje Owner and the County. If the Project (or relevant part) is not removed within
the specified time, the County may cause the removal of the Project with costs being borne by the Project
Ov  eras will be provided for in the approved Decommissioning Agreement. The costs of decommissioning
shall be secured by an adequate surety in a form agreed to by the County Attorney, including but not limited
to a bond, letter of credit, cash, or a parent guarantee by an investment grade entity. The Applicant’s cost
estimate of the decommissioning shall not include the salvage value of the Solar Equipment. If the solar
energy facility is sold to any entity that is not a public service corporation, the SUP shall not transfer to the
pu  aser until such time as the adequate surety is provided. If a surety is required, the cost estimates of the
de missioning shall be updated by the Applicant every five (5) years and be provided to the County. At
its option, e County may require the surety amount be increased based on the net cost of decommissioning
wl 1includes the estimated salvage value of the equipment. The Decomn sioning Agreement shall be
ag  d upon and the surety shall be provided before the issuance of the building permit,

19. Decommissioning Timeframe. The Project shall be decommissioned within twelve (12) months. The
decommissioning shall require (i) the removal of any Project facilities insta :d or constructed thereupon,
(ii) e filling in and compacting of all trenches or other borings or excavations made in association with

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 21
J. UARYS, 2023



the Project and (iii) the removal of all debris caused by the Project from the surface and 36” below the
surface of the Property.

20. Training of Emergency Services. The Applicant shall coordinate with the County's emergency
services staff to provide materials, education, and/or training to the departments serving the solar energy
facility regarding how to saf - respond to on-site emergencies. Prior to construction, the Applicant shall
ensure that emergency services staff has keys and other access to the Property and the Applicant shall

provide the County and emergency services with safety data sheets (SDSs) on the Solar Equipment for the
life of the project.

21. Access Roads and Signage. Access roads are to be marked by the Applicant with identifying signage.
The manufacturers' or installers' identification and appropriate warning signage shall be posted on or near
the panels in a clearly visible manner. he signage must identify the owner and provide a 24-hour
emergency contact phone number. Each access gate must also have the signage that identifies the owner
and provides a 24-houremergency contact phone number.

22 'omstruction Management. The following measures will be taken:

a. A Construction Traffic Management Plan and mitigation measures shall be developed by the
Applicant and submi :d to the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) and Buckingham
County for review. The Plan shall address traffic control measures, an industry standard pre- and
post-construction road evaluation, and any necessary localized repairs (i.e., potholes, wash-
boarding of  gravel, shoulder rutting, culvert crushing, etc.) to the public road that are required
as aresult of damage ‘om the Project.

b. During construction, each project entrance will have a dedicated wash station to mitigate natural
debris from unintentionally leaving the Project Area. The Applicant will take all reasonable
precautions to minimize impact and damage to public roads including regular maintenance,
washing and sweeping. If a traffic issue arises during the construction of the Project, the Applicant
shall immediately develop with input from the County and VDOT and implement appropriate
measures to mitigate the issue.

23. Parking. Parking of vehicles or staging of equipment or materials related construction or
decommissioning of the Project shall be limited to the Project Area.

24, Glare. All panels will use anti reflective coatings. Exterior surfaces of the collectors and related
equipment shall have a non-reflective finish and solar panels shall be designed and installed to limit glare
to a degree that no afier image would occur, towards vehicular traffic and any adjacent building.

25. leight. No aspect of the Solar Equipment shall exceed 17 feet in height, as measured from grade at the
base of the structure to its highest point. Such height restriction shall not apply to electrical distribution
facilities, substations, or transmission lines.

26. No County Obligations. Nc ing in this SUP shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any
interest in property, to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except
as may be directly related hereto.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 22
JANUARY 9, 2023









Included with this is the contaminants and heavy metals that leach into the soil and flow into our
water system, which eventually leads to the mighty James. How often do solar facilities catch
fire, you might ask? Dominion Energy's own Sadler Solar in Greensville County, which is
located outside of Emporia, Virginia had fires March 3, and March 29 of 2022. According to

rer s by the independent messenger, the causes were a fail connector and a solar array and an
inverter which is very common. County Emergency Services were required to contain both fires
bo times. In July of 2022 a solar facility that is under construction in Pittsylvania County
outside of Gretna caught fire. I have copies of both articles for your review which I brought with
me and I have only listed the most recent fires in the incidents and neighboring counties. These
are not the first fires and will not be the last fires caused by an industrial solar plant. The solar
fac ties are an enormous risk and liability and will endanger the safety and wellbeing of the
citizens of the county. What training and special equipment will be provided to our volunteer
departments? And what steps will Buckingham County put into place to ready ourselves for the
inevitable? Thank you.

Chambers: Thank you man. Next.
La 1: Ruth Aldridge, District 6, and David Ball will be next.

Ruth Aldridge, District 6: Good evening, Happy New Year 2023. As a concerned citizen, |
spoke in 2022 two times and I'm here to speak for the third time about my concerns for water
specific quality pre and post installation of additional solar farms at Buckingham, Virginia, the
Heart of Virginia. For those that were not at those meetings, I have to buy bottled corporate
water duc to my health concerns and or issues because of my own well water conditions. It is not
in a condition to drink without a filter prior to drinking per study that I participated in. Again,

w. :Tways arc a major concern that needs to be addressed and researched for potential
contamination for not only the landscape of the natural environment, ut the animals and

especia / the humans that live and breathe here. When these citizens are potentially affected by
the health related issues that can occur, what will Buckingham and you do about this? What is
the plan? And is there a plan in place for the public that they can refer to quickly of what the plan
wi be? Will the companies that are contracted for the solar farms be responsible for potential
health related diseases to citizens? Will Buckingham County be the Heart of Virginia become the
shining headline example of potential Flint, Michigan toxic water wa :land disasters along with
the gold mining concerns that have been brought by concerned citizens? Will the potential water
issues be evolving? Please pause on planning on additional solar facilities and or gold mining
until more research is completed locally and beyond Buckingham, Virginia, all across the United
States. Financial gains should never be for a county over health concerns of the citizens. Thank
you.

Chambers: Thank you.
Lann: David Ball, District 3. And that will be all.

David Ball, District 3: Good evening, David Ball, District 3. First off, I want to talk about the
fact that you don't have a solar policy. And I know you keep rolling that down the road, and

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 75
JANUARY 9, 2023



never getting a solar policy while you keep approving all these solar projects. And part of that
has to do with the fact that if you take like this application, you're gonna take pretty much his
farm and count that towards the solar, not just the area that's impacted by the solar. And then you
dis alify all the other people who might want to have solar or limited solar setup on their

pr¢ rties, because you're talking abor a cap on how much solar. So that's a concern. And thr =
are various different methodologies for implementation of solar throughout the country. You
know, if you did total research, and I've seen this since the 1970s. So I'm somewhat familiar with
it, but I'm not an expert. The other issue I've brought up is the fact that you have the
impoundment which is a state or county water impoundment, the dam that sits right next to the
solar. Now I've raised concerns aboul 1e fact that if we have 100 year storm or a 500 year storm,
will the solar impoundment area be satisfactory, and containing the excess runoff that comes
from that storm event that could adversely impact that water impoundment. Now, when I was a
soil and water director, and we dealt with the state issues, one of the things that got put through
the state because of issues that occurred back in 20, prior to 2010, over heavy storms that

im cted properties with these type of impoundments. What you're looking at is the fact that any
excess overflow of water because of these heavy, rare but more frequent type events, could

ad rsely cause a failure to that impoundment. And part of that was each of these impoundments
were updated to a higher classification and the burden once they Were all approved through the
process falls to the property owner and to the developer. Thank you.

Chan ers: Thank you, sir. At this time, we will close the public hearing. Any Supervisor have
a question?

Gilliam: T actually have a couple questions. Who would I address my questions?
Edmondston: Mary Margaret is here between

Gilliam: Happy New Year to you. First question I want to ask you is this Mary Margaret, this is
a little different than most solar power farms. Isn’t this helping reproduce...could you explain
how this is helping some go back into the county?

Mary Margaret Hertz: Yeah, sure. Gladly. This is, we are our goal for this project is for it to
be a community solar project, meaning the energy would stay local and local Dominion Energy
customers would be able to participate in it and benefit from the energy offsets from the energy
that's produced. So all of this electric 7 instead of being shipped elsewhere, via large
transmission lines, it does stay local on the distribution lines.

Gilliam: You're saying some of the power is going to come back into the residents of
Buckingham County, correct?

Mary Margaret Hertz:  will, it will and it's just for complete clarity, you won't see it on your
electricity bill, unless you participate in the program.

Gi um: Did you not say, in the meet and greet when [ was there, did you not say that if you
signed up for this, that you could get possibly 10%? off your electric bill?

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 2
JANUARY 9, 2023



Mary Margaret Hertz: That's correct.
Gilliam: Okay, thank you. That's all the questions I have,
Miles: Mr. Chairman.

Chambers: Yes, sir.

Mi s: So like everyone else here have read the application and the conditions and I want to
commend you all on these conditions. These are the Riverstone conditions that we approved
earlier in January. And that's a big project. And it's the same as being applied here, which is very
stringent. In fact, one or two instances, the s ack is much greater than the previous project. So I

just want to commend you all on doing your due diligence was part of that for that 55 acre tract
there.

Mary Margaret Hertz: Thank you. It's important to us that we comply with those conditions,
bec: se they're very carefully deliberated. And we understand what's at stake. So we'd really like
to follow that they're a good example.

Miles: And just a follow up question, Mr. Chairman, how many runoff basins?

Mary Margaret Hertz: We've got three preliminary drawn out. So  ose will be finalized once
we get engineers with boots on the ground for construction plans.

Miies: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Gi am: Iactually have one more question. And I think this goes to Karl or Nicci, maybe you
co Lexplain to me if you don't mind. So we had a cap on the solar power before I got on the

board, I think it was a cap, Mr. Allen made1 :motion of how many acres? 2400 or something
like it?

Al @ 4500.

Gi am: 4500. Am I right for the people who are against solar power, that is small 55 acre
far  ty actually eats up 455 or 439 that can be used? So basically, it's eating up 400 and some
acres of the allotted solar power farm that we had an ordinance on, or made a limit on 4500
acr  So we only sacrificing 55 acres and actually taking up 400 and some acres, is that right?

Matthews: They've applied for the 439 acres.

Gilliam: Right, but they are only using 55. Correct? And the 439 that you're using eats into this
45 1 that was approved before 1 got on the board. So for anyone who's against the solar power,
you've got basically 400 acres, it's eat up that this project is not using. Correct?

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS 27
JANUARY 9, 2023



M: hews: But they can come back and apply for another special use permit.

Gilliam: They would have to come back and do that. It eats into that correct. Right?

Allen: But of the 55 acres they are still not going to use but 20 acres is what they say in one of
these papers. 20 acres is all they need to put in what they are talking about, this 5 Megawatt.
The paperwork says 55. But our paperwork still says 439 acres.

Miles: Mr. Chairman?

Chambers: Yes, sir.

Miles: So I guess I would ask staff for clarification on this. We're adding 55 acres to the to the
cap or adding 439 acres?

Allen/Gilliam: 439,
Miles: Okay, just so we're all clear. Okay.

Gilliam: So that would eat into, the 439 would eat into the 4500. And at this point right now,
almost all Mr. Davis is asking for it 55 acres or Rosney Creek.

Allen: That's all they are counting on using.

Gi__am: Okay. All right. That's all the questions I have. Thank you.
Matthews: [ have a question, Mr. Chairman.

Chambers: Yes, sir.

Ma news: Yes, ma'am. I asked you a question last time, what was the projected profitability of
the solar of this 55 acres that you that he's putting in? What is the projection of that?

Mary Margaret Hertz: I do not have one for you. I can say that we do expect to make a profit,
I couldn't tell you how much. There's too many variables at stake for me, or really anyone in our
company to put a definitive number on it at this time. But we've got a lot at risk. That's part of

do g business, you know, we've got to make a risk to make money potentially. And we wouldn't
be here, if we didn't think that we had a shot at it.

Matthews: They’ve got to ut a pencil to it at some point in time. They are not going to just fly
by the seat of the pants, are they?

Mary Margaret Hertz: Oh, well. You'd be surprised. No, I'm just I'm Yeah, it's there's a lot up
in the air that we're you know, it's not just as we're continuing on, we're very, very dependent on
legislation, which is constantly moving, especially for renewable energy policy. In fact, you

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 28
JANUARY 9, 2023



know, if we don't get to participate in this Virginia shared solar program, because the capacity
fills up, we won't be able to bi  d the project. We know for sure that I wouldn't pencil at that
point for us. So that's just one example.

Matthews: What about the retention ponds? You have three projected retention ponds, by your
engineers. Is that right?

Mary Margaret lertz: Yes. Preliminary.

M: ‘hews: And you know, the conditions on the Riverstone project we had over 100. So this is
on 55 acres, versus 2000 acres. So I'm just thinking, just looking at the, at the topographical
stuff, that those corners that are close to the creeks and that watershed, I don't think it's going to
suf e with three retention ponds on this piece of property.

M: Margaret Hertz: Did you sec that we had expanded our wetland setbacks to 100 feet, it
was originally 50.

Matthews: Isaw that, but also, I was going back to conditions that we put on Riverstone, you
had been talking about the vegetation and timber remaining to substantially obscure the view of
the solar equipment and security fence is on the applicant to plan. Is that correct?

Mary Margaret Hertz: Yes.

Ma aews: So that’s you. We developed a species of pine trees and other vegetation on the
River Stone project. And I'm not gonna say that's going to be conducive for this project. But
think there should be something and we're going to spell that out later on in the conditions once
we come to an agreement so that we make sure that the adjoining landowners are going to be
protected from the view, obscured view of these solar panels.

Mary Margaret Hertz: 1t'd be a pretty substantial vegetative buffer there existing. So we would
still plant it, of course, per your recommendations.

Matthews: And you know that it's going to be about four sets of eyes on this engineered plan,
as i as storm water is concerned, so, you know, your engineer, better hope he's crossing the T's
and dotting his I’s, because there's gonna be a lot of people looking at this. Okay. Thank you.

M :s: Mr. Chairman.

Chambers: Yes, sir.

‘Miles: In the end, the introductory on the project interview it does point to what Supervisor
Matthews was saying it states that the project represents an initial capital investment of over 7
m ion and will create 25 full time equivalent jobs over construction of the project.

Chambers: Any more questions? What’s the Board’s pleasure?

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS 29
JANUARY 9, 2023



Gilliam: T make a motion we go ahead and approve this project.

Miles: I'll second it, Mr. ( airman.

Ch nbers: 1 closed the public hearing. I’ve already closed the public hearing. It was motion by
Supervisor Gilliam and seconded by Supervisor Miles that we approve this project. All in favor?
7 Yes. Okay. Thank you.

Supervisor Gilliam moved, Supervisor Miles seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to approve Case 22-SUP319 Ivan Davis/Rosney Creek Solar LLC’s Special Use Permit
for Solar for on Tax map 150 Parcel 21.

Re: Public Hearing: Case 22-SUP320 Chris Hucks

Edmondston: The next case for you is 22-SUP320. Landowner, Terry Huskey. Applicant, Chris
Hucks. The property information is located at 799 Troublesome Creek Road Buckingham in the
Maysville Di ict. It is Tax Map 123 Parcel 48 containing approxim: :ly 13 acres. Mr. Hucks
came before you last month asking for this public hearing to obtaina ecial use permit to
operate a professional service offices non retail medical office at this particular home on 799
Troublesome Creek Road. The conditions that were presented last month are the conditions that
stand this month. There were no requested amendments or changes and Mr. Huck's is present

this evening to discuss this case, and there are there's only there's one person signed up for public
hearing.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request, if approved. Please review
and consider amendments and adjustments to ensure the protection of the integrity of the Zoning
District:

1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.
2. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking.

3. The property shall be kept neat and orderly.

4. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid
Waste Ordinance.

5. hat all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request
becomes a part of the cond  ons except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with
these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions,

6. thing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in
property, to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except
as may be directly related hereto.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 30
JANUARY 9, 2023



7.7 = County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the
County Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is
regi red against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely
related to this permit will be given to the appropriate department or agency.

8. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever,
such decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force
and effect, and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable.,

9. at any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and
discontinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

10. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions.
Chambers: ' :ay. We opened the public hearing
Lann: Charles Smith, District 4.

Ch: les Smith, District 4: I'm Charles Smith, Maysville. I'm an adjacent landowner. I do have
concerns about impact of traffic on the project. And I do ask that the permit be amended to
include signage, both north and south of the property on Troublesome Creek Road to ensure
people don't miss the turn and wind up turning onto our land. Thank you.

Chambers: Thank you, sir. Did you hear that Mrs. Edmondston?

Ed: )ndston: Yes, sir, [ did. Of course that discussion will be with the applicant. If he agrees
to that he would need to most likely have a consultation with VDOT because they would be the
ones controlling whether or not signage would be permitted per their guidelines, but I'm sure
they will be agreeable to maximizing safety.

Chambers: Okay, thank you. The applicant here tonight?

E« Hndston: Yes, sir.

Chan ers: Any Board member have a...

M s: I have a question, Mr. Chairman.

Chambers: Would you come forward, sir? Thank you.

M s: Mr. Chairman, question for the applicant, First, Mr. Hucks, I'd like to thank you for
bringing your talent and your expertise and investment to the county. We need more health care
professionals in the county, as we all know, so thank you, um, I had communicated with you, I
guess, maybe Friday, some questions from one of the landowners. And could you just address
those briefly? I know, we talked about signs and you're open to signs, right.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS 31
JANUARY 9, 2023



Hucks: Yes, my recollection of the email was in regard to signage, which, of course, was
authorized by VDOT, but I don't have any reservations about that.

Mi s: Okay, so you don't have any issue with that at all? Okay.

Hucks: There was a question about the amount of space or parking. I would only hope that I
would have to figure out how to handle more parking space than is what is on the address there.
And the question in regard to medical transport service. As I spoke, I'm not, I don't recall, or am
able to, if you're able to ask me directly in regard to what that entails, I'm happy to try to answer
it, But I'm not running a EMS service or there's not going to be a high volume of ambulance in
and out of the facility.

Mi s: Well, if anybody hits me while I'm jogging intentionally or unintentionally, I know
where to be.

Hucks: VDOT has graciously cleared the ditches of the trees so I think you'll be alright.

Ch nbers: Any more questions for the applicant?

Gilliam: Actually, Chris, I want to tell you, you work with me and my kids, my family. I want to
welcome you to Buckingham we absolutely need more people like you. And again last week he
took care of me when I had a bad cough and fortunately that's over with and speaking from
District 2, welcome and we hope you have a great success.

Hi  s: Well, I certainly appreciate that.

Davis: While we got, Mr. Chairman, can I ask while we got Mr. Frederick here from VDOT,
would it be any issues putting signage for the business on that road?

Fre :rick: (did not pick up on recording speaking from audience)

H ks: Mr. Edwards, you know with a VDOT has assessed the entrance and has signed off on
th: I think it's only, you know, important to have signage to be able to direct him to the office. I
don't ave any reservations about doing.

Chambers: Okay, thank you.

D: is: Does is application include signage?

Chambers: Can we do that now, Nicci?

Davis: Is it in there?

Chambers: So we can do it.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 32
JANUARY 9, 2023



Miles: So Mr. Chairman, what we would be doing is requiring signs on either side of your
entrance per county standards. For safety, obviously.

Ch mnbers: Okay. That's what you're saying. Right? You said you had you're willing to put the
signs up, right.

Hucks: Yeah.

Chambers: ‘ :ay. No problem. I wanted to make sure. Okay. I closed the public hearing and
what is your| :asure Board?

Mi s: So, Mr. Chairman, I would move that we approve the Case 22 -SUP320 with the
amended condition regarding the signage, sir.

Chambers: Do we have a second? Motion by Supervisor Miles and second by Supervisor

Bryant, we approve this with 1e condition with the signage. Okay. All in favor. 7 yes. Thank
you, Sir.

Hucks: Thank you.

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to approve 22-SUP320 Chris Hucks for medical offices with the amendment to the
conditions to add signage on both sides of entrance.

Re: Introduction Case 22-SUP322 Lawrence and Barbara Hollister for Airbnb

Edmondston: Yes, sir. Mr. Chairman, the next case before us is an introduw on for 22-SUP322.
The wndowners and applicants are Lawrence and Barbara Hollister at 4800 Moseley Road in
Moseley, Virginia, Their property here in Buckingham is identified as 2870 .ock Mill Road
Dillwyn. Virginia in the Curdsville District, Tax Map 161 Parcel 20. 's approximately 472.5
acres. It is an A-1 zoning district. The applicant wishes to obtain a special use permit for the

pur s of operating an Airbnb Bed and Breakfast. The applicant is asking the Board of
Supervisors to schedule a public hearing for this request. There are 11 conditions very similar to
the prior Airbnb’s Bed and Breakfast at had been permitted in the last year. This does not have
an evel center or campgrounds associated just the Airbnb short term rental Bed and Breakfast.
This case was introduced to the Planning Commission November 28, 2022 and a public hearing
he on December 27. The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of
this case to the Board of Supervisors. Would it be the pleasure of the Board to hold a public
hearing February 13, 2023 6pm?

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:

1." atall federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 33
JANUARY 9, 2023



2. The facility shall meet all safety requirements of all applicable building codes.

3.F tht of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking. Ample parking for
occupants shall be supplied on premises.

4. The property shall be kept neat and orderly.

5. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid
Waste Ordinance.

6. at all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this speci: use permit request
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent
with these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

7. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in
property, to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals
except as may be directly related hereto.

8. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the
County Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is
registered against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely
rel: :d to this permit will be given to the appropriate depariment or agency.

9. the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever,
such decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full
force and effect, and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable

10. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and
discontinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

11. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees 1o the
conditions.

Chambers: What is the pleasure of the Board?
Miles: I move that Mr. Chairman that we hold February public hearing at 6pm during our

regular board meeting,
Davis: I'll second it.

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Miles, second by Supervisor Davis that we hold a public
hearing in February at our February meeting. All right. All in favor. 7 Yes. Okay.

Si ervisor Miles moved, Vice Chairman Davis seconded and was unanimously carried by the
B rd to schedule a public hearing for February 13, 2023 to hear public comment on Case 22-
SUP322 for Lawrence and Barbara Hollister to operate an Airbnb.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 2
JANUARY 9, 2023



Re: Introduction Case 22-SUP323 Buckingham County Firefighters Association

Edn ndston: Yes, sir. The last case before you this evening is an introduction of Case 22-
SUP323. The landowners and applicants are Buckingham County Firefighters Association. Their
Tax Map is 125 Parcel 11." at is 28 acres and it's located at or near the vicinity of 300 South
Constitution Route in Dillwyn. It is in the Maysville Magisterial District. Zoning District is A-1
wi'  a watershed overlay. The applicant wishes to obtain a special use permit for the purpose of
op iting an event center for activities including but not limited to fundraising and a training
venue with up to 4500 attendees. There are conditions attached to this application that are the
same that has been attached to the other event centers with the exception of the number of
attendees. The applicant originally requested attendees up to 6000 but prior to the public hearing
with e Planning Commission, they actually amended that to 4500. This case was initially
introduced to the Planning Commission on November 28, 2022 and a public hearing on
December 27%. The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of this
case to the Board of Supervisors. Would it be the pleasure of the Board to hold a public hearing
February 13, 2023 at 6 pm. If there are questions, the applicant is present as well.

Chambers: What is the pleasure of the Board?

Alien: So moved.

Chan ers: Motion by Supervisor Allen, second by Supervisor Matthews to hold a public

he ngin February concerning this. Are you ready to vote? Seven yes. Okay. That's all you got,
Mrs. Edmondston?

Edmondston: That's all I have this evening for you, Mr. Chairman.

Chambers: Thank you.

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the

Board to schedule a public hearing for February 13, 2023 at 6 p.m. to hear public comment
regarding Case 22-SUP323 for Buckingham Firefighters Association to have an event center.

Re: Consider appointment of two Board members to the Water and Wastewater Utilities
C' 1mittee and county staff as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of Procedures

Chambers: Let's move on to Q.1, Consider the appointment of two Board members to the
Water and Wastewater Ultilities Committee. Who serve on that now?

Carter: Mr. Chairman, currently, Jordan sits on that and Cameron sits on that.

C umbers: Do yall want to continue to serve?

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 35
JANUARY 9, 2023



Miles: Yes, sir, Mr. Chairman. I would move that we appoint Supervisor Miles and Supervisor
Gilliam to the Water and Wastewater Utilities Committee seeing that those infrastructures are in
our district.

Allen: Second.

Chambers: Motion by Si ervisor Miles and second by Supervisor Allen that we appoint
Supervisors Miles and Gilliam to this committee. All in favor? 7 yes.

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to reappoint Supervisor Miles and Supervisor Gilliam to the Water and Wastewater
Utilities Committee for 2023 Calendar Year.

Re: Consider appointment of two Board members to the Solid Waste Committee and
county staff as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of Procedures

Chambers: Appoint two Board members to the Solid Waste Committee. Who serves on that?
Carter: Supervisor Gilliam and Bryant.

Chambers: Okay. Do yall want to continue to serve, Supervisors?

Miles: ’m fine with it.

Gi am: Yes sir, I'd be willing to serve.

Miles: 1r. Chairman, I move that we continue with Supervisors Bryant and Gilliam on the
Solid Waste Committee.

Ch: 1bers: Motion by Supervisor Miles and second by Supervisor Matthews that we continue
with the Solid Waste Committee with Supervisors Bryant and Gilliam. All in favor? Seven yes.

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the

Board to reappoint Supervisors Gilliam and Bryant to the Solid Waste Committee for the 2023
Calendar Year.

Re: Consider appointment of two Board members to the Finance Committee and county
st: "as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of Procedures

C: ter; The inance Committee in your By-Laws is usually the Chairman and then another
Board member. Currently for the st fiscal year was Supervisor Miles and Supervisor
Matthews. For the new year, if you wanted to stay the same it would be Chairman Chambers
and then another Board member.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 36
J UARYS, 2023



Chambers: Do you still want to serve on here Jordan? I've got no problem if you want to
continue?

Miles: Who’s spot would I take? That’s the thing?

Chambers: Aren’t you on it now?

Mi s: I’'m on it now but so is Supervisor Matthews.

Chambers: You would be taking the same spot?

M :s: Who is the second person going to be?

Chambers: Matthews.

Miles: Okay. Sure. I misunderstood you Mr. Chairman.

Carter: We can update the By-Laws to reflect that because it says Chairman.

Chambers: Since he’s already serving, let him continue to serve on it.

M s and Matthews: Thank you Mr. Chairman.

Chan ers: Motion by Supervisor Davis, second by Supervisor Gilliam that Supervisor Miles
and Supervisc Matthews continue to serve on the Finance Committee. Are we ready to vote?
Seven yes.

Vice Chairman Davis moved, Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by
the Board for Supervisors Miles and Matthews continue to serve on the Finance Committee

ar  that the By-Laws be changed to reflect the change from Chairman serving for the 2023
Calendar Year.

Re: Consider appointment of two Board members to ¢ Personnel Committee and county
st: [as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of Procedure

Chambers: The next we have the Personnel Committee.
Carter: Yes, sir. That currently is Supervisor Chambers and Supervisor Bryant.

M :s: I'd move, Mr. Chairman, that that Chairman Chambers and Supervisor Bryant remain on
that committee as long as they're willing for personnel.

Davis: [ second that motion.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 37
JANUARY 9, 2023



Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Miles, second by Supervisor Davis for Supervisor Bryant and
Chambers to serve on the Personnel Committee. Are you ready to vote? Jamie? Okay, 7 ves.

Su rvisor Miles moved, Vice Chairman Davis seconded and was unanimously carried by the

Board for Supervisors Chambers and Bryant continue serving on the Personnel Committee
for 1e 2023 Calendar Year.

Re: Registrar/Electoral Board: Request for Carryover of $15,000 from 21/22 Budget to
the 22/23 Budget to pay for ew Electoral Board members to attend Virginia Electoral
Board Association Conference

Memo: We are requesting a partial rollover of the remaining funds in the Electoral
Board/Registrar’s budget for scal year 2021-22 be carried over to the 2022-23 fiscal year
budget. We would 1 e to request $15,000 to be carried over. These funds will be needed to pay
for 1e new Electoral Board members to attend the Virginia Electoral Board Association
Conference at the Hotel Roanoke. It would cover the cost of mileage, hotel, conference fees, and
additional meals not included by the conference. The remainder would be used to purchase new
furniture and equipment in the Registrar’s office. The space in the Registrar’s office is very
small and they are in need of additional shelving, filing cabinets, new desks (the current ones are
upwards of 30 years old) additional computer monitors for dual monitor setup and new desktop
printers to replace the ones that have stopped working.

Chambers: What’s your pleasure on that Board?
Al n: So moved.
Bryant: I'll second it.

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Allen, second by Supervisor Bryant to honor this request. All
in favor. All in favor, Ready to vote? 7 yes.

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to approve the request for carryover from 21-22 to 23=24 for the Electoral Board and
Registrar’s office in order for the new Electoral Board members to have training.

Re: Industrial Development Authority: Jeffery Steffers, District 3 representative on the
IDA has resigned. Please consider an appointment to this Board

Chambers: The Industrial Development for District 3, do you have this? That’s you Mr.
Matthews.

Matthews: Yes, sir. That's in my district. We haven't got someone to serve yet. But we're

working on it right now. So I'm trying to have something by the first of February. When is the

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ag
JANUARY 9, 2023



Carter: The first Thursday in February.
Matthews: If I have somebody before that in place, what do you...

Carter: Well, they could attend the meeting, but couldn’t participate without being approved by
the whole Board.

M: ‘hews: Okay, gotcha.
Re: Finance Department: ARPA Request
Ch 1 ers: Moving down to 7. Finance ARPA request.

Hi man: Good evening Board. So just have a quick approval I need from you all, whatever
you desire. December 13, 2021, Piedmont Regional Jail came and spoke asking for salary raises
and for the bar screens for their toilets to catch contraband. When you know, they would do
shakedowns the inmates were throwing contraband down the toilet and these bar screens would
prevent that. This was the decision of the Board to wait and see what the other localities did
before the motion was approved. Finance Committee met last week and recommend that the
ARPA funds be used for the bar screens only. Piedmont Regional Jail has received a quote and

Buckingham’s portion of this project would be $78,139.50 What is the pleasure of the Board on
this matter?

Miles: I'd moved Mr. Chairman we go with the commitiee on finances request to allocate the
fu s to the jail.

C! n ers: Motion by Supervisor Miles and second by Supervisor Allen that we honor this
request. Are you ready to vote? Seven, yes.

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to approve the Finance Committee’s recommendation to fund Piedmont Regional Jail’s
request for bar screens for their toilets from ARPA funds in the amount of $78.139.50.

Re: Consider appointment to Gold Mine Committee

Chambers: All right. Item 8. Consider appoiniment to Gold Mine Committee.

B ant: I recommend Heidi Berthoud.

Chambers: Okay, Supervisor Bryant made a recommendation. What was her name again?
B ant: Heidi Berthoud.

Chambers: Okay, can we get a second?

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 39
JANUARY 9, 2023



Miles: 1 second, Mr. Chairman.

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Bryant, seconded by Supervisor Miles. All in favor of the
motion? Seven yes.

Supervisor B. ant moved, Supervisor Miles seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to appoint Heidi Berthoud to ti Gold Mine Review Committee.

Re: Consider retirement purchase of service weapons
Chambers: Okay. Consider retirement purchase of service weapons.

M 10 from Sheriff Kidd: The Code of Virginia §59.1-148.3 allows for any full-time sworn
law enforcement officer who retires with at least ten years of service, to purchase their service
handgun issued by their agency for the price of $1.00. In the next few months we have three
planned retirements from the Sheriff’s Office after they faithfully served our community.
Captain Roger L. Jamerson 36 years of service
Investigator John W. Ewers, Jr. 34 years of service
Li tenant Brent Uzdanovics 24 years of service
Please accept this letter as my formal request that the Board of Supervisors authorize said
transfer and allow ownership of their service handgun to be retained by each in retirement.

Allen: So moved.

Matthews: Second.

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Allen, second by Supervisor Mat ews. All in favor. 7 yes.
Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the

Board to authorize the purchase of the service weapons for 31.00 to Roger Jamerson, John
Ewers, and Brent Uzdanovics after their retirement.

Re: Finance Committee Update
Chambers: Next is Finance Committee update.

Carter: Yes, sir, Mr. Chairman. I'll do that one. It was the decision of the Board last month to
task the Finance Committec with looking at how we deal with personal property taxes. The two
things you wanted the finance committee to look at was to bill twice a year, or do we want to
prorate personal property taxes? Tonight, I'm giving you consensus of the Finance Committee on
prorating. We're still trying to get some numbers ready for the twice a year cost figures. So |
thought the easiest way to try to describe this prorating is to give you some examples on how we
currently do it versus if we prorate it, how would it look? The first example for you now is
saying a person buys a vehicle on December 1% of 2022. So that wor 1 have been last December.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 20
JANUARY 9, 2023



Cur 1tly, and the thing is running through this whole thing is how we do our personal property
taxes. January 1% That's the golden date. So if you own it on January 1, you pay taxes for it in
De mber. If you do not own it on January 1, then you don't pay taxes that December. So on this
scenario, the person owned the vehicle on December 1 of 2022. So when January rolls around
the current column, you will see: Do they own the vehicle? Yes. That’s a yes. They own on
January 1, it goes down to line number two, would they pay taxes in December 2023? Yes. Do
they owe anything for 20227 Because they purchased the vehicle in year 20227 The answer's no
cur ntly the way we do it. ecause once again, they did not own that vehicle on January 1 of
20/~ And they did not own it, they did own it, I'm sorry on January 1, 2023. But 2022 they did
not own the vehicle. We're gonna go through the proration method. Does the person own the

vel :le on January 1? Yes. Do they pay taxes in 2023? Yes, they would. Would they owe

anyl ng for 20227 Since they pur: ased the vehicle in 2022 December, they would pay one
month of tax for that vehicle. So currently right now, we don't charge them for that one month
but if we went to prorating then they would pay one month or 1/12 worth of tax for that year.
The second example is one at a person buys a vehicle on January 3. So the person doesn't... do
they own the vehicle on January 1? They did not. So do they pay taxes in December 20237 They
wc  d not because they didn't own the vehicle on January 1. Would they owe anything for
December of 20227 The answer will be no. So the way we currently do it, if you buy your
vehicle on that, January, after December 1, they do not pay any taxes. So, as I put at the bottom,
that taxpayer is almost going two years without paying taxes on that vehicle the way we
currently do it. And if we're gonna go to prorating and go back to the questions, Did they own
the vehicle in January 1? They did not. They got it on January 3. Would they pay any taxes in
December of 20237 The answer would be yes, they will pay 12 out of 12 months, they got it in
the 1onth of January. So they would pay something in that fiscal year for owning that vehicle on
January 1. They of course, will not owe anything for 2022 because they got the vehicle in

Ja ary 2023. Last example [ got is more realistic, because usually when somebody gets a new
vehicle, they're trading in so they're g ing rid of old vehicle when they get a new vehicle. So
this example is a person buys a new vehicle and trades in their old vehicle in May of 22. I just
pii ed May for an example. So the way we currently do that in the current column, the person
does not own the vehicle on January 1, so they will not pay any taxes that year for the new
vehicle. They would pay taxes for the old vehicle though, because on January 1, they hadn't

tre :d their vehicle in yet. So they will pay on the old vehicle only. Most people trade it up. So
when they pay that last year when they get rid of vehicle they're paying on the old vehicle, not
the new one yet, So when you get down to the four question, do they owe anything for the newly
acquired vehicles? The answer is no, because they did not own the new vehicle on January 1. If
we would go to prorating does a person on the vehicle January 1? They own the old one. So yes,
they do own, I should have put Yes, but they own the old vehicle they haven't traded in yet? Do
they pay taxes in December? Yes, for proration. They're gonna pay taxes twice. They're gonna
pay five months of taxes on the old vehicle, and they're gonna pay seven months taxes on the
new vehicle. So once again, the way we currently do it, I think is a benefit to the taxpayer that if
y« don't own it on January 1, you do not pay anything. So right now, I think that helps the

ta ayer alot. So the Finance Committee came up with a recommendation that we want to stick
w  doing the, not doing rorating but to leave it at once a year. So I think, if I'm saying
anything wrong, Mr. Jordan, let me now. But I think that was the decision on Finance
Committee.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS a
JANUARY 9, 2023



Miles: Mr. Chairman, that was correct. Right, Supervisor Matthews?

Matthews: I thought we were still going to continue to research the biannual stuff.
Ca1 r: [ want to bring back some more numbers.

Matthews: Okay, we are good with that.

Chambers: It’s just information tonight.

Carter: So we don’t need to do anything because we currently do this right now.
Chambers: ~ ank you Mr. Carter.

Re: County Attorney Matters

Mr. Wright stated that he had no matters for tonight.

Re: County Administrator’s Report

Carter: Yes, I only have a couple things for you tonight. In your pa et, you should have a
copy of where our water department has received a Water Fluoridation Quality Award from the
US Department of Health, So we always like to, you know, recognize staff when they do a good
job and receive an award. So thanks to Mr. Queen, his department on receiving this award for
fluoride for the water system.

Also as an information item for you guys, before our next meeting, we have Local Legislative
Day on January 19, so I'll be going to talk to our representatives so if any of you have anything
you’d like me to take dowr 1ere please let me know and I will get those, try to get those
questions answered for you when we meet with our representatives.

Re: Other Board Matters
Chambers: Now Other Board Matters. Mr. Gilliam?

Gilliam: I actually have a very strenuous night I have some good news to report from District 2.
I’d like to talk about a resolution for a young lady in my district named Jenna Oliver. Jenna just
won 2023 Miss Agritourism award. And what that is, is that introduces people in the regular
section to agriculture, and she has been awarded this with a bunch of constituents. Jenna is a
junior at Buckingham County High School. And I know we'll get into it maybe if the Board
would approve a resolution for her. But she has some mighty fine grandparents and parents and
stepfather in District 2 and 3. And I'd like to make a motion that we'd do a resolution for Jenna.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS a2
JANUARY 9, 2023



Chambers: Do we have a second? A motion by Supervisor Gilliam, second by Supervisor
Davis to do a resolution for Miss Jenna Oliver. Are you ready to vote? Seven yes.

Su rvisor Gilliam moved, Vice Chairman Davis seconded and was unanimously carried by
the Board to present Ms. Jenna Oliver with a Resolution of Recognition.

Chambers: Anyone else have any Other Board Matters?

Al a: Yeah, I got one more thing. I'm part of the After Prom Committee and we haven't had
that for a few years right now. And I'm just wondering if it's alright to get the regular money

pl  one year behind, pick it up to make sure we get enough money to really do after prom this
year. If you don't mind.

Chambers: I’ve gotno prr lem with it. Is that your motion?
Matthews: How much money are you talking about?

Allen: $3,000 is normal. And then I°d just like to get one more $3,000 from the past that they
haven't got.

Bryant: They didn’t have it.
Al : We didn't have it. Ever since this COVID-19 everything been slowed down.
Chambers: Okay. It's been motion by Supervisor Allen, second by Supervisor Bryant that we

the after prom this year with the $3,000 plus last years $3,000. That’s $6,000.
All in favor? Seven yes.

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded and was unanimously carried by the
B, 1to approve to allocate the $3,00 due to After Prom and Carry over the 33,000 from the
vear before for a total of . 000 for After Prom Committee.

Re: Executive Closed Session
Chambers: We need to go into Executive Session.

M s: Mr. ( airman, [ would offer a motion that we into that we enter into executive closed
session with regards to consultation with legal counsel and briefings by staff members or

co ultants pertaining to actual or probable litigation, where such consultation or briefing an
open meeting would adversely affect the negotiating or litigating posture of the public body and
consultation with legal counsel employed or retained by a public body regarding specific legal
m: 1s requiring the provision of legal advice by such counsel. And that is Code of Virginia
§2.2-3711. A.7 Mr. Chairman.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 43
JANUARY S, 2023



Chambers: Thank you. Motion by Supervisor Miles, second by Supervisor Allen that we will
go in executive session the code that was read. All in favor? Seven yes.

Su, rvisor Miles moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to enter into Executive Closed Session under §202-3711-A.7 as read.

Re: Return to Regular Session and Certification

Miles: Mr. Chairman, I would move that the Board of Supervisors return to regular session and
certification that to the best of each member’s knowledge only business matters related to the
Code of Virginia which the executive meeting was convened, it was discussed or considered in
the closed Executive Session.

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Miles, second by Supervisor Gilliam that nothing was
discussed, but pertaining to the m« on to enter into executive session.

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to return to regular session and to certify that to the best of each member’s knowledge
on business matters related to the Code of Virginia which the executive meeting was
convened, it was discussed or considered in the closed Executive Session.

Re: Results of Executive Closed Session
Chambers: We have no results after the closed session.
Re: Adjourn

Chambers: Are there any other matters that need to come before the Board? If not, I adjourn
the meeting

There being no further business to be discussed, Chairman Chambers declared the meeting of
Ja ary 9,2023 adjourned.

AT1 ST:
Karl R. Carter Joe N. Chambers, Jr.
County Admimistrator Chairman

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD CF SUPERVISORS 44
JANUARY 8, 2023



Buckingham County
Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting
February 3, 2023

AtaS cial Ca :d Meeting of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors held on Friday, February
3, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. at the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the Buckingham County Administration
Comp ¢, the following members were present: Joe N. Chambers, Jr., Chairman; Dennis H. Davis, Jr.,
Vice- airman; Cameron Gilliam; Donald Matthews, Jr.; T. Jordan Miles III; Harry W. Bryant, Jr.; and
Danny R. Allen. Also present were Karl R. Carter, County Administrator; E.M. Wright, Jr., County
Attorney; and Jamie L. Shumaker, IT Manager.

Re: ¢ 1l to Order

Chairman Chambers called the special called meeting of February 3, 2023 to order and welcomed the
public 1at attended.

Re: Establishm t of a Quoru

Chain in Chambers certified there was a quorum. Seven of Seven members were present and the
meeting could continue.

Re: Inmvocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Supervisor Miles gave the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was said by all who were in
attendance.

Re: ¢ proval of Agenda

Supe, sor Miles moved, Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board to
approve the agenda as presented.

Re: 1 rpose of the Special Meeting

Chan ers: This this special meeting. The purpose of this meeting is Consultation with legal counsel
and b fings by staff members or consultants pertaining to actual or probabile litigation; and
Consideration of the sale and | rchase of the real estate.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SPEC ., MEETING -46 -
FEBRUARY 3, 2023



Re: T :cutive C sed Session

Super or Miles moved, Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board to
enter. ' Executive Closed Session under Consultation with legal counsel and briefings by staff members
orcon  anis pertaining to actual or probable litigation, where such consultation or briefing in open meeting
would adversely affect the negotiating or litigating posture of the public body; and consultation with legal
counsel employed or retained by a public body regarding specific legal matiers requiring the provision of legal
advice by such counsel. §2.2-3711.4.7 and Discussion or consideration of the acquisition of real property
for a pi; lic purpose, or of the disposition of publicly held real property, where discussion an open

meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating strategy of the public body.
Section 2.2-3711.4.3.

Re: T turn to Regular Session and Certification

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board to
return to regular session and certify that to the best of each board member’s knowledge only business
matters related to the codes of which the executive meeting was convened was discussed or considered
in the closed executive session.

Re: / tion as a result of Executive Closed Session
Chan ers: Action as a result of Executive Session. Is there any action?

Miles: Mr. Chairman, I have a motion. | would move that the Buckingham County repurchase land
conve d to Atlantic Investment that was conveyed at Deed Book 499 page 619 et seq. and easement
granted Atlantic Investment at Deed Book 499 at page 636 upon the following terms and conditions:

1.  he County will pay Atlantic Investment $346,749.67 which is money paid by Atlantic
Investment Corporation at closing.

2. The County will cancel the note given by Atlantic Investment dated August 16, 2022 in the
amount of $405,840 and no cents for the balance of the deferred purchase price which was given
at closing.

3. The County will pay Atlantic Investment $170,000 and no cents which represents a portion of
Atlantic Investments Corporation's expenses incurred in connection with his efforts to date to
develop the property.

4, Atlantic Investment Corporation will provide the appropriate deeds prepared at Atlantic

Investment Corporations expense and in form acceptable to purchase’s attorney to re convey the
property and easement.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SPECIAL MEETING - 47 -
FEBRUARY 3, 2023






committee on the 13th of February, which is our regular meeting, can spearhead this and create a report
for us with suggestions on how to market this. So that is my statement. Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

Gillia : Mr. Chairman, could I speak, please?

Cham ‘:rs: Yes, sir.

Gillim I'm in District 2, and this h:  pens to be in my district. I came on after this decision was done.
My vote tonight was for the citizens of the County and citizens of District 2, They've chose to have this
land back. I'veta ed to the Board tonight and they've assured me that they are going to let me, let the
people from District 2 have, especially some land owners or adjacent people beyond the committee,
Economic Development Commitice. They're going to let a representative from the Christian School
have some involvement and some business owners within the community have some involvement. And
I would ke to say it’s no good, it is not good to lose money at any time. But I think this is in the best
interest of the county and District 2 feels like it is as well and I thank you. 1 would like to thank the
Board for tonight’s time.

Chambers: Any other comments from Board members? Now all in favor the motion. Gilliam made
motion second motion by Bryant. No that’s wrong. It was made by Jordan.

Lann: I’ve made the correction in my notes.
Chambers: Okay, thank you.

Miles: Thank you Madam Clerk.

Chambers: he motion was made by Supervisor Miles and second by Supervisor Bryant. All in favor?
Six yes and one no. Okay. So it's passed.

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded that the Buckingham County repurchase land
conveved to Atlantic Investment that was conveyed at Deed Book 499 page 619 et seq. and easement
granted Atlantic Investment at Deed Book 499 at page 636 upon the following terms and conditions:

1. The County will pay Atlantic Investment $346,749.67 which is money paid by Atlantic
Investment Corporation at closing.

2. The County will cancel the note given by Atlantic Investment dated August 16, 2022 in the
amount of $405,840 and no cents for the balance of the deferred purchase price which was
given at closing.

3. The County will pay Atlantic Investme, $170,000 and no cents which represents a portion of
Atlantic Investments Cornoration's exnenses incurred in connection with his efforts to date to

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SPECIAL MEETING 49
FEBRUARY 3, 2023



develop the property in settlement of all claims by Atlantic Investment Corporation against
Buckingham County or its Board of Supervisors.
4. Atlantic Investment Corporation will provide the appropriate deeds prepared at Atlantic
westment Corporations expense and in form acceptable to purchase’s attorney to re convey
2 property and easement.
5. Atlantic Investment Corporation will provide a recordable certificate of satisfaction for the

release of the second deed of trust on the property recorded at Deed Book 499 at page 629
srecorded Deed Book 499 at page 815.

6. As part of the motion, the County will pay all recording costs.

7. The property will be returned without any additional encumbrances than what existed at
closing or without any of the timber having been cut.

8. The buyback shall close on or before February 10 of 2023.

And that the Board would task the Board appointed Economic Development Committee, which is
comprised of citizens, business owners and two supervisors and county staff in consultation with
county staff to create report on suggestions as to how to market said property with the report to the
Board delivered by no later than April 10, 2023.

This motion passed with a 6-1 vote with Supervisor Allen opposing.

Chambers: Does any other Board member have anything to bring before the board? If not, we will
close.

Allen: T just want to say I'm glad to get it back. But I hate to spend the money.
Re: ¢ journ

There being no further business to discuss, Chairman Chambers adjourned the Special Meeting of
February 3, 2023.

ATTEST:
Karl R. Carter Joe N. Chambers, Jt.
County Administrator Chairman

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SPECIAL MEETING -50-
FEBRUARY 3, 2023



2/06/2023 FROM DATE- 2/13/2023
AP375 TO DATE- 2/13/2023
FUND # - 100
VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO

BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS

FARR! SH HARDWARE

Offlce Supplies

COMM SS1 ONER OF REVENUE

SOUTHERN COPI ER SALES & 8E

Machi nery & Equi pment

FI NANCE DEPARTMENT/ HUMAN RESOURCE

KEY COFFI CE SUPPLY

Offlce Suppllies

| NFORMATI ON TECHNOL CGY

KI NEX NETWORKI NG SOLUTI ONS
KI NEX NETWORKI NG SOLUT! ONS
KI NEX NETWORKI NG SOLUT! ONS
DELL MARKETING LP

BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD

Vehicle & Powered Equipment

Tel ecommuni cati ons
Tel ecommun| cati ans
Tel ecommunl cati ons

Offlce Bupplies

REGI STRAR

SQUTHERN COPI ER SALES & BE
SOUTHERN COPI ER SALES & BE
SOUTHERN COP) ER SALES & SE

VIRGI NI A ELECTORAL BCARD A
V! RGI Nf A ELECTORAL BOARD A

KEY OFFI CE SUPPLY
KEY OFFI CE SUPPLY

Printing & Binding
Printling & Binding
Printlng & Blnding

Convention & Education
Convention & Education

Travel
Travel

Offlce Supplies
Office Supplies

Su

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY

DEPT # - 011010 BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS
| NVOI CE
DESCRI PT{ ON | NVOt CE# DATE
DEPT # - 011010 BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS

2- BATTER 4PK 12/02f2022

TOTAL
DEPT # - 012310 COMM SSI ONER OF REVENUE
Bl ZHUB 380 PRI NTER 1/1212023
TOTAL
DEPT # - 012510 FiI NANCE DEPARTMENT/ HUMAN RESOURCE
3-W2 FORMS TOP 22001 1/03/2023
TOTAL
DEPT # - 012580 | NFORMATI ON TECHNOLOGY
FEB- ETHERNET]| DI LLWYN 2/03/2023
FEB- ETHERNET| RESCUE 2/037/2023
FEB- ETHERNET| ADM N B 2/0312023
OPTI PLEX 3000 SM FOR 1/03/2023
DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22 1/ 0272023
TOTAL
DEPT # - 013200 REG! STRAR
1/ 2372023
1/23/2023
1/ 2372023
2023 ANNUAL VEBA MTG FY-2023 VEBA 1 1/ 2572023
2023 ANNUAL VEBA MTG FY-2023 VEBA 2 1/25/2023

{12/ 28/2022
1/ 10/ 2023

2- DESK PAD MTHLY
LEGAL PAPER

TOTAL

o n

5,485,
5,495.
5,495,

166.
1686,
186.

128.
128.
000.
259,
534.
534.
145,
145,
2,940.

JEE T QY

110.
114,
315,
540.
385,
3885,
790.
37.
290.
az7.
1,658.

. 98
. B8
. 08

00
00
00

50
50
50

85
a5
00
80
64
64
64
64
18

80
97
00
77
00
00
00
07
52
58
36



2/08/2023 FROM DATE- 2/13/2023
AP375 TO DATE- 2/13/2023
FUND # - 100
VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO

CIRCUI T COURT
Grand Jurors
Grend Jurors
Grand Jurors
Grand Jurore
Grand Jurore
Grand Jurors

DALE RAGLAND

FAYE SHUMAKER

LI NDA ¥V PAl GE

CHRI STI NA VHI TT| NGTON
CHARLES LLEWVELLYN
PETER SENGER

GENERAL DI STRI CT COURT

JOYCE K SEXTON Madi ation Services

CLERK OF THE ClI RCUI T COURT
BUS!I NESS | NFORMATI ON SYSTE Repal rs/ Mal nt enance

| NTERNATI ONAL ASSOC{ ATI ON

TREASURER OF VI RGI N A Technology State

COMMONVEALTH' § ATTORNEY

POSTMASTER Offlce Supplies

LAW ENFORCEMENT SHERI FF
Repalre/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/ Mai ntenance

FARRI SH HARDWARE
FARRI SH HARDWARE

ANDERSON TI RE CO
ANDERSON TI RE CO
ANDERSON TI RE CO
ANDERSON TI RE CO

Transportation Service
Transportation Service
Transportation Service
Transportation Service

Duas & Association Memberships

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY

DEPT # - 013200 REGI STRAR
I NvOI CE
DESCRI PTI ON | NVOI CE# DATE
DEPT # - 021100 CIRCUIT COURT
1710/ 2023
171072023
1/10/2023
17/10/2023
1/10/2023
1/10/2023
TOTAL
DEPT # - 021200 GENERAL Dt 8TRI CT COURT

MEDI ATI ON SVCS 1&2QT
TOTAL

DEPT # - 021800 CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT

DESKTOP NAS|12TB 83
2023 | APFE MEMBERSH! P
REDACTI ON FORWARD
TOTAL

DEPT # - 022100 COMMONWEALTH' 8§ ATTORNEY

PO BOX RENT-1 YEAR
TOTAL

DEPT # - 031200 LAW ENFORCEMENT SHERI FF

2- SHELViI NG BOARDS
OSCI LATI NG BLADE

Ol L CHNG, ROTATE T| RE
2- T1 RES, CHNG, ROTATE
2-TIRES 245/ 55R18
Ol L CHANGE

12/31/2022

1/12/2023
1/03/2023
12/ 1412022

2/28/2023

12/ 28/ 2022
12728/ 2022

12/08/ 2022
12/13/2023
12/27/2022
1272712022

PAGE

2

ao.
ao.
30.
ao.
30.
ao.
180.
180.

275.
275.
275.

2,847.
2,647,

65.

B5.
1, 008.
1,008.
3,721.

94,
94.
94,

45.
15.
60.
109,
386.
873.
57.

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00

85
as
00
00
75
75
60

00
00
00

00
89
99
01
04
98
45



2/06/2023

AP375

FUND # -

VENDOR NAME

100

TRI - COUNTY FORD | NC

NATI ONAL SHERI FFS

STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT
STAPLES BUSINESS CREDI T

AUTO TRIM DES|I GN OF
ACCESS W RELESS DATA

B R COMMUNI CATI ONS | NC
BUCK| NGHAM SCHQOL BOARD

MANSF| ELD Of L
MANSF| ELD OI L

W TMER
W TMER
W TMER
W TMER
W TMER
W TMER

PUBLI C
PUBLI C
PUBLI C
PUBLI C
PUBLI C
PUBLIC

COMPANY
COMPANY

SAFETY
BAFETY
SAFETY
SAFETY
SAFETY
BAFETY

DELL MARKETI NG LP
DELL MARKETI NG LP

BUCK|I NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD

Pl EDMONT REGI ONAL JAIL

ANDERSON TIRE CO

TREASURER OF Vi RGI NI A DEPA

ASSOCI A

2/13/2023
2/13/2023

FROM DATE-
TO DATE-

CHARGE TO

Trangportation Service
Dues & Association Memberships

Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Vehicle
Vehicle
Vehicle

Equi pment/Vehicl e Supp
Equi prent / Vehi cl e Supp
Equi pment / Vehi cl e Supp

Vehicie
Vehicle
Vehicie

Fue|
Fue|
Fuel

Wearing
Wearing
Wwearing
Wearing
Wearing
Wearing

Apparell
Apparel!
Apparel i
Apparel i
Apparel |
Apparel |

Uni forms
Uni forms
Uni forms
Uniforms
Uni forms
Uni forms

o o Qo o o Qo

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Vehicle & Powered Equi pment Su

P! EDMONT REGI ONAL JAI L

Pi edmont Regional Jail

BUI LDI NG | NSPECTI ON
Repai rs/ Mal nt enance

2% Sal es Tax

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE L1 ST
BUCKI] NGHAM COUNTY

DEPT

DEPT

DEPT

DEPT

DESCRI PTI ON

# - 031200 LAW ENFORCEMENT SHERIFF

| NVOi CE#

BATTERY
NSA ACTIVE SHER! FF

COPY PAPER 5RM CASE
6 OZ CUPS, CALENDAR

NSA DUES 2023

TRUCK COVER, TI NT FOR
3- GASKET ADAPTER FOR
3- LASER CAL{ BRATI ON

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22

B2.50 GALLONS
11.34 GALLONS

2- CARRI ER VESTS
UNI FORMS

BOOTS

UNI FORMS

UNI FORMS

UNI FORMS

# - 031400 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

4- OPT{ PLEX 7000 SMAL
2- DELL 27" MONI TOR
DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS

# - 033200 P| EDMONT REGI ONAL JAIL

BHAM | NMATE DAYS 3RD QTR

# - 034100 BUI LDI NG I NSPECT] ON

STATE 1 NSPECTI ON

2% LEVY- PERM T FEES

09022023-DEC 22

I NVOI CE
DATE

12/ 08/ 2022
1/0172023

170372023
1/06/2023

1/04/2023
12/23/2022
1/20/2023
1/027 2023
1/01/2023
1/15/2023
1272272022
1/03/2023
/1072023
1/ 1672023
111712023
1/ 17/2023

TOTAL

142712023
442772023

1/02/2023
TOTAL

1/ 05/2023
TOTAL

1/26/2023
1/03/2023

PAGE

4,679,
316.
4,998,
35,
35,
5,032,

102, 381.
102, 381.
102, 381.

20.
20,
606.
608.

48
78
26
82
82
08

00

54
54



2/06/2023 FROM DATE- 2/13f2023 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST PAGE 4

AP375 TO DATE- 2/ 1372023 BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY
FUND # - 100 DEPT # - 034100 BUILDI NG | NSPECTI ON
I NvOI CE

VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO DESCRI PTI ON | NvOI CE# DATE 5% PAY §3

BUCK! NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Vehlcle & Powsred Equipment Su DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22 1/02/2023 37.92
37.82 *

TOTAL 664. 48

DEPT # - 035100 AN MAL CONTROL
ANl MAL CONTROL

SEAY M LLI NG & MACHI NERY Repai rs/ Mal nt anance DRANO, TOI LET AUGER 23444 1271272022 16.18

SEAY M LLI NG & MACHI NERY Repal re/ Mai ntenance LiQUul D FI RE 1GAL 23838 12/ 1412022 28. 49

SEAY MILL!I NG & MACHI NERY Repal re/ Mal nt enance 2-WIrR HOSE 80 26238 1242712022 121. 36

SEAY MILLI NG & MACHI NERY Repal rs/ Mal nt enance 4-BOLTS, NUTS/ 8- WASHE 28392 1/00/2023 4,48

SEAY M LLI NG & MACHI NERY Repai rs/ Mal nt enance PLEXI GLASS 30536 142342023 48. 289

FARR!I SH HARDWARE Repal r8/ Mal nt enance 2- ENTRY LOCKSETS 38308 12/ 142022 25.98

FARRI SH HARDWARE Repal ra/ Mai ntenance 2"PI PE PLUG 38316 12/ 15/2022 12. 88

FOOD LI ON Repal rs/ Mal nt enance 5-LYSOL W PES 1/17/2023 156. 76
482. 22 *

TREASURER COF VI RGI NI A Dues DANGERQUS DOG REGI ST 1/23/2023 75.00
75.00 *

CUMBERL AND ANi{ MAL HOSPI TAL Vet Services EUTHANAS| A- 03 DOGS 6/13/2022 185. 00

CUMBERL AND ANi MAL HOSPI TAL Vel Services EUTHANAS| A- 08 CATS B8/02/2022 380. 00

SLATE RIVER VETERI NARY CLI Vel Services §- DOGS EUTHANASI A 2/ 16/6828 275.00

SLATE Rl VER VETER! NARY CLI Vet Services 8- DOES EUTHANASI A, 1/06/2023 573.09

SLATE R! VER VETERI NARY CLI Vet Servlces DOG- EXAM 1/08/2023 49.50

SLATE RI VER VETERI NARY CLI Vet Servlces DOG- EXAM 171072023 48, 50

SLATE RIVER VETER! NARY CLI Vet Services DOG- CASE #27/ S8URGERY 1/23/2023 256. 50

SLATE RIVER VETER|I NARY CL1 Vet Services #4868/ CAT- EXAM, TRTMNT 1/ 24/ 2023 76. 50

SLATE RIVER VETER!I NARY CLI Vet Services 9- CATS & 4-DOGS EUTH 1/24/2023 819,00

SLATE RIVER VETERI NARY CLI Vel Services #5868/ CAT- EXAM & LABS 1/30/2023 49, 50
2,703.59 *

SEAY MILL!I NG & MACH! NERY Vet Supplles DOG SHOTS 28592 141042023 23.00

SLATE RI VER VETERI NARY CL{ Vet Supplles DOG- CASE #27/ SURGERY 1/23/2023 27.78

SLATE RI VER VETER! NARY CLI Vet Suppllies #4868/ CAT- EXAM, TRTMNT 1/24/2023 100. 89

SLATE RIVER VETERiI NARY CLI Vet Supplies #58/ CAT- EXAM & LABS 1/30/2023 126. 00
277.67 *

BUCKI| NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Vehlcl Fuei DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22 1/027/ 2023 633.33
633.33 *

TOTAL 4,171. 81

DEPT # - 035300 MEDI CAL EXAM NER
MEDI CAL EXAM NER

TREASURER OF VI RGI NI A Professi onal Health Services MEDI CAL EXAMI NER 041202023 1/20/2023 20.00
20.00 *

TOTAL 20.00

DEPT # - 042300 REFUSE COLLECTI ON

REFUSE COLLECT{ ON
EMANUEL TIRE OF VIRGI Ni A | Dumpster/ Roll -Offs SCRAP TIRE .810 TON 1/11/2023 891.50



2/08/2023 FROM DATE- 2/ 13/2023

AP375 TO DATE- 2/13/ 2023
FUND # - 100

VENDOR NAME CHARGE TOC

WM CORPCRATE SERVI CES I NC Dumpster/Roll-Offs
WM CORPORATE SERVI CES INC Dumpster/Roll-Offs
WM CORPCRATE SERVICES INC Dumpster/Roll-Offs
WM CORPORATE SERVI CES | NC Dunmpster/Roll-Offs
WM CORPORATE SERVI CES I NC Dumpster/Rall -0Offs

ANDERSON TI RE CO
ANDERSON TI RE COQ
COLCNI AL TRUCK SALES I NC
NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

NAT! ONAL AUTO PARTS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

NAT! ONAL AUTO PARTS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

NAT) ONAL AUTO PARTS

NAT) ONAL AUTO PARTS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS

THE PETERBILT STORE- RI CHMC
THE PETERBI LT STORE- Rl CHMC
SEAY M LLI NG & MACHI NERY
FARRI SH HARDWARE

FARRI SH HARDWARE
APPOMATTOX GLASS &
AARON' S AUTO & EQUI PMENT
AARON' 8 AUTO & EQUI PMENT
AARON' 8 AUTO & EQUI PMENT
AARON' 8 AUTO & EQUI PMENT
AARON' § AUTO & EQUI PMENT
BAYS TRASH REMOVAL | NC
BAYS TRASH REMOVAL | NC
SKYS RESTORATI ON

GFL ENVI RONMENTAL

TREASURER PRI NCE EDWARD CC
BUCKI NGHAM SCHOCL BOARD
ATLASRFI DSTORE. COM

Repairs/ Mai nt enance
Repai rs&/ Mai nt enance
Repai r &/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/ Maintenance
Repairs/Maintenance
Repai r s/ Mai nt enance
Repai rs/Mai ntenance
Repairs/Maintenance
Repairs/Maintenance
Repairs/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/ Maint enance
Repai r s/ Mai nt enance
Repai rs/ Mai nt enance
Repai rs/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/ Maintenance
Repai rs/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/Maintenance
Repai rs/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/ Mai ntepance
Repairs&/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/ Maintenance
Repai rs/ Mai nt enance
Repairs/ Mai nt enance
Repairs/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/ Mai nt enance
Repairs/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/ Mai nt enance
Repairs/ Maint enance
Repairs/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/ Mai nt enance
Repairs/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/ Maintepance
Repairs/ Mai ntenance
Repairs/ Mai ntenance

Contract Landfill

Vehicle & Powered Equipment

County Decal s

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
BUCK!I NGHAM COUNTY

DEPT # - 042300 REFUSE COLLECTI! ON
I NvOl CE
DESCRI PTI ON I NVOI CE# DATE
ROUTE 15 (DI LLWYN) 2/01/2023
ROUTE 855 SITE 2/01/2023
ROUTE 15 ( ARVONI A) 2/01/2023
ROUTE 56 SITE 2/01/2023
ROUTE 600 SITE 2/01/2023
STATE | NSPECTI ON 12/ 07/2022
Ol L CHNG 1242042022
W PER ARM 1/ 05/ 2023
2-DEF 2.5 12/ 056/2022

HVY DUTY ANT! FREEZE
4. 5' HYD HOSE

HI GH&LOW BEAM S| GNAL
3-Di ODE ROUND BULB
5- ANT| FREEZE

2- DEF

EDHYDOI L AW 48 S5GAL
VD40 120Z SPRAY

3- COUPL| NGS

BULB, GREASE

18" TI ES 50PK

2- COUPLI NGS, 7' Al R HO
LOCK LUBE SPRAY

5- ANT| FREEZE

EDHYDOI L AW 48 5GAL
6-01L 18Wi0 GAL

HOSE ASSY HTD DEF

| NVOI CE BALANCE DUE
3- RAM X 4LB BARS

5PK FI LLER PLATES
2-POMER STRIP

FRONT PASGR W NDOW
#1/ RMV W PER MOTORS
#4/ RPL RR BRK CHMBER,
#5/ RPL HANGERS ON MU
#6/ RPL DEF LI NE, HEAT
#3/RPR WIR LEAK FROM
4- PORT A JOHN/DEC 22
4-PORT A JOHN/ JAN 23
LBR; BACKHOE WORK

FEB 2023 CHARGES

DEC 2022 LANDFi LL
DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS
COUNTY STI CKER TAGS

29853
36297
3R3R4R

7639
7840
7841

7842
7843

01062023-
01022023-DEC 22

TOTAL

12/ 06/2022
12/ 0712022
12/15/ 2022
12716/ 2022
12/18/12022
12/ 1912022
1212042022
1242212022
1272242022
1212342022
12/ 2312022
12/ 2472022
12724/ 2022
12/2412022
1212412022
1242872022
1/058/2023
11/ 0872022
1/17/2023
1241372022
1272472022
142372023
1/06/2023
1/08/2023
1/13/2023
142712023
1/30/2023
1/04/2023
2/01/2023
1213172022
1/15/2023

1/06/2023
1/02/2023
172672023

PAGE

273,
510.
455.
470,
1,020.

185.
195.
200.
553.

7, 026.
19, 329.
19, 329.
5,280.
5,2%0.
16, 667.
16, 667.
66, 507.



2/08/2023 FROM DATE- 2/13f

AP3T5 TO DATE- 2/ 13/
FUND # - 100

VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO

2023
2023

GENERAL PROPERTI ES

RI DDLEBERGER BROTHERS | NC

SEAY & HAVER OIL CO
SEAY & HAVER OIL CO

| NTERACTI VEGI § | NC
| NTERACTI VEGI § | NC

CHARLOTTESVI LLE SANI TARY

FARMVI LLE WHOLESALE ELECTR
FARMVI LLE WHOLESALE ELECTR
FARMVI LLE WHOLESALE ELECTR
SEAY M LL{NG & MACHI NERY
THE SHERW N-W LLI AMS CO
THE BHERW N-W LL| AMS CO
FARRI SH HARDWARE

FARRI SH HARDWARE

FARRI SH HARDWARE

FARRI SH HARDWARE

FARRI §H HARDWARE

FARRI §H HARDWARE

FARRI SH HARDWARE

FARRI 8H HARDWARE

FARRI SH HARDWARE

FARR! SH HARDWARE

FARR! SH HARDWARE

FARRI SH HARDWARE

FARR| SH HARDWARE

FARRI SH HARDWARE

FI RE SPRI NKLER LTD

HUDSON- PAYNE

CENTRAL Vi RGI Nl A EXTERM NA
JAMES RiI VER COMPANIES LLC
KI NG EQU) PMENT RENTALS LLC
AMAZON CAPI TAL SERVICES (N

BUCK| NGHAM SCHOOL BCARD
ARAMARK

JAMES RI VER COMPANIES LLC
ARCHI TECTURAL PARTNERS

Heating/ AC

Service

Heating Services -
Heating Services -

Tel ecommuni
Tel ecommuni

Janitori al

Repairs/ Mai
Repairs/ Mai
Repai rs/ Mai
Repalr s/ Mal
Repairs/ Mai
Repairs/ Mal
Repair s/ Mai
Repairs/ Mai
Repeirs/ Mai
Repairs/ Mai
Repairs/ Mai
Repai rs/ Mal
Repairs/ Mai
Repair s/ Mai
Repai r s/ Mai
Repai r s/ Mai
Repairs/ Mai
Repai rs/ Mai
Repairs/ Mai
Repairs/ Mai
Repal r s/ Mai
Repair s/ Mai
Repairs/ Mai
Repai r s/ Mai
Repair s/ Mai
Repairs/ Mai

Vehicle & Powered Equi pment

Uniforms

cations
cations

Supplies

nt enance
ntenance
ntenance
nt enance
ntenance
ntenance
nt enance
nt enance
nt enance
ntenance
ntenance
nt enance
ntenance
ntenance
nt enance
nt enance
nt enance
ntenance
ntenance
ntenance
nt enance
ntenance
ntenance
nt enance
nt enance
ntenance

Gil
Gil

Supplies/ S
Suppllies/S
Supplies/S
Suppiies/S
Supplies/$S
SuppliestS
Supplies/S
Supplies/$S
Supplies/S
Supplies/ S
Supplies/S
Supplies/ S
Supplies/ S
Supplies/§
Supplies/§
Supplies/ S
Suppl l es/
Supplies/ S
Supplties/S
Suppties/§
Supplies/S
Supplies/ S
Supplies/ S
Supplies/ S
Supplies/§
Supplies/S

Su

Machi nery & Equipment

Fi xed Assets

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE L! ST
BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY

DEPT # - 042300 REFUSE COLLECT!I ON
I NVOI
DESCR! PTI ON | NvOI CE#
DEPT # - 043200 GENERAL PROPERT! ES

SVC: VRS TRI PPED OUT

1643.68 GALLON DI ESEL
855.3 GALLON DI ESEL

JAN 2023 MAI NTENANCE
FEB 2023 MAI NTENANCE

30-CFOLD PAPER TOWEL

PVC 3/4 CONDUIT
BLANK FS BOX W MNT
30A 120V BOLT ON
LANDSCAPE RAKE
GALLON PA[ NT

3- GALLONS PAI NT

PKG STEEL WOOL
3PRONG CORD END

BX TAPCON SCREWS

4PK L BRACKETS

Pl PE EXTENS| ON

4PK LED BULBS

DUCT TAPE, 2" 8T 90°
HOLE SAW MANDREL, 21P
FG SHOVEL

86X10 TARP, BOW RAKE
4* COUPL| NG, BX GLOVES
3-UTI LI TY KNi FES

2- WASH! NG MCHN HOSE
25" EXT CORD

| NSTALLED NEW SPRI NK
MONI TORI NG CONTRACT
SVC: PEST CONTROL MTH
HI TCH PI N, BOQT, SW TC
RENTAL- SOl L COMPACTO
2- MAX OCCUPANCY Si GN

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS
UNI FORMS- GEN PROP
SNOW PLOW

BUCKI NGHAM CTY CTHOU

-JAN 2023
FEB 2023

01022023- DEC 22

TOTAL

CE
DATE

1/10/ 2023

12/27/2022
12/ 2872022

1/04/2023
1/31/2023

111972023

1/ 2472023
1/25/2023
1/25/2023
1/13/2023
1/ 1872023
1/16/2023
12/ 02/ 2022
1240272022
12/07/2022
2/07/2022
108/2022
/1912022
j20/2022
f28/2022
12/ 28/2022
12/28/ 2022
12/ 29/ 2022
12/ 30/2022
12730/ 2022
12/ 30/ 2022
1/31/2023
g/01/2023
1/23/2023
1/11/2023
1/23/2023
1/30/2023

1
1
1
1
1

RN RN

1/02/2023
1/07/2023
1/26/2023
1/13/2023

PAGE

864,
984,
6,060,
3,1863.
9, 253.
500.
500.
1, 000.
2,414.
2,414,
348,
.85
32.
20,
34.
111.
.48
.48
41.
15.
16.
25,
20.
60.
25,
21.
18.
20.
33.
16.
1,287.
240.
298,
15.
85.
.00
2,885.
670.
670.
653.
853.
3,558.
3,558,
10, 757.
10, 757.
32,157.

18
19
66
78
44
00
00
00
40
40
01

08
78
69
77

a8
o7
a6
47
76
a5
99
98
98
a7
08
98
50
00
00
46
00

11
16
18
99
99
44
44
50
50
23



2/06/2023 FROM DATE- 2/13/2023
AP3T5 TO DATE- 2/13/2023
FUND & - 100

VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO

T e R

HEALTH DEPARTMENT
BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY HEALTH D Payment To Local Health Depart

REG| ONAL JUVENILE DETENTI ON
TREASURER, CHARLOTTE CO. Juvenile Detention
Pi EDMONT REGI ONAL JUVENI L Juvenlte Detention

CONTRIB. TO COLLEGES & AGENCI ES
BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY FI REFI GH Bucki nghem Firefighters Assoc.

SUPERVI SI ON OF PARKS & RECREATI ON
BAYS TRASH REMOVAL [ NC Recreation Programs
BAYS TRASH REMOVAL | NC Recreation Programs
AMAZON CAP!{ TAL SERVICES IN Recreatl on Programs
FOSTER Tl RE COMPANY Repail re/ Mai nt enance Supplies
FARRI SH HARDWARE Repal re/ Mal nt enance Supplies
SHELTON' 8 GARAGE Repal re/ Mal ntenance Supplies
BUCKI| NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD. Vehicle & Powered Equi pment Su

PLANNI NG/ ZONI NG
FARMV! LLE NEWSMEDI A LLC Advertising

AMAZON CAP| TAL SERVICES | N Tel ecommunl cations

CQOPERAT! VE EXTENSI ON OFFI CE
TREASURER VA TECH Professiona! Services

ACC

BUCH

DEPT

DEPT

DEPT

DEPT

DEPT

DEPT

DEPT

QUNTS PAYABLE LI ST

Ki NGHAM COUNTY
# - 043200 GENERAL PROPERTIES
| NvOI CE
DESCRI PTI ON } NVO! CE# DATE
# - 051100 HEALTH DEPARTMENT
BUDGET APPROPRI ATI ON 2022/2023-3 QTR 1/30/2023
TOTAL
# - 053040 REGI ONAL JUVEN!LE DETENTION
MOE FUNDS 1/18/2023
JUVEN| LE DETENT! ON 1/ 05/2023
TOTAL
# - 088100 CONTRIB. TO COLLEGES & AGENCIES
BUDGET APPROPRI ATI ON 2022/2023 110272023
TOTAL
# - 071100 SUPERVI 8| ON OF PARKS & RECREATI ON
4-PORT A JOHN/ DEC 22 1/ 0472023
4-PORT A JOHN/ JAN 23 2/0%/2023
CORK BOARD & 1/30/2023
2- TUBES, 1- PATCH, 12/20/ 2022
2- PKG PI CTURE W RE 12/ 0172022
LBR: Ol L CHNG, 2011 F1 12/20/2022
DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22 1/02/2023
TOTAL
# - 081100 PLANNI NG/ ZONI NG
AD-PH SUP 318, 320 1/ 31712023
| PHONE CASE 2/ 0172023
TCTAL
# . 083500 COOPERATI VE EXTENSION OFF{ CE
SALARY/ BENEFI TS 22/23- 2ND QTR 1/13/2023

TOTAL

PAGE

.......

3z, 270.
32,270.
32,270.

287,
4,825,
4,012,
4,012,

150, 000.
150, 000.
150, 000.

65.
65,
34.
164.
105,
.88
80.
200.
138.
136.
502.

ase.
356.
33.
33.
aae.

24,511,
24, 511.
24,511,

00
00
00
00

00
00

00
00
43
43
0o

00
98
08
o8
a9

41
41
17
17
58

-kt
oo



2/ 06/2023
AP3TS
FUND # - 100

VENDOR NAME

FROM DATE- 2/13/2023
TO DATE- 2/ 13/2023
CHARGE TO

FUND TOTAL

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY
DEPT # - 083500 COOPERAT! VE EXTENS| ON OFF1 CE

i NVOI CE

DESCRI PTI ON { NvOI CE#

DATE

450, 284 37

PAGE 8



2/ 08/ 2023
AP375
FUND & - 110

VENDCOR NAME

JOE GILES SIGNS I NG

JOYCE ANN BLAKE

FROM DATE- 2/13/2023
TO DATE- 271312023

CHARGE TO

Comm Cenrter M scel | aneous

Recreat i onai

Supplies-Seniors

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY
DEPT # - 016130

DESCRI PTI ON

| NVO! CE#

DEPT # - 016130

LBR & MATERI AL/ Sl GN

DEPT # - 071500

SENI OR TRI P REFUND

01122023- REFUND

| NVOI CE
DATE

1116/ 2023
TOTAL

1/1242023
TOTAL
FUND TOTAL

PAGE

g

6,520.
6,520.
6,520.

gea.
88.
as

6, 608.

00
00

.00

00



2/ 0672023 FROM DATE- 2/13/2023 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
AP375 TO DATE- 2/13/2023 BUCK! NGHAM COUNTY
FUND # - 211 EXPENDI TURES CSA FUND DEPT # - 053210
| NVOL CE
VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO DESCRI PT1 ON | NVOi CE# DATE
DEPT # - 053210
BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD CSA Administrative Costs AMY SCOTT-JAN 2023 JAN 2023-13123 1/31/2023
TOTAL

FUND TOTAL

2,041,
2,041,
2,041.

2,041,

87
87 *
67

67



2/08/2023
AP375
FUND # - 230

VENDOR NAME

EVEREST EMS EDUCATION LLC
THE RECTOR AND VI SI TORS OF

DI LLWYN REPAI R SERVI CE
DI LLWYN REPAI R SERVI CE

FARRI SH HARDWARE
FARRI SH HARDWARE

M LLS HEATING &

AlR

ANDERSON TI RE CO
JT' & DYNAM C DI ESEL

ROCHETTE' § FLORI 8T LLC

RANGELAND LLC

BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD

SEAY M LLI NG & MACHI NERY
SEAY M LLI NG & MACHI NERY
SEAY M LLI NG & MACHI NERY

FIRE & SAFETY EQUI PMENT COC
FIRE & SAFETY EQUI PMENT CO

ARAMARK UNI FORM
ARAMARK UN| FORM
ARAMARK UNI FORM
ARAMARK UNI FORM
ARAMARK UN! FORM
ARAMARK UN! FORM
ARAMARK UNi FORM
ARAMARK UN! FORM
ARAMARK UN! FORM
ARAMARK UN! FORM

ARC3 GASES
ARC3 GASES
ARC3 GASES

SERV| CES
SERVI CES
SERV! CES
SERVI CES
SERVI CES
SERV! CES
SERvVi CES
SERV! CES
SERV! CES
SERVI CES

BOUND TREE MEDI CAL LLC

FPROFESS| ONAL COMMUNI CATI ON

FROM DATE-
TO DATE-

CHARGE TO

Professi onal

2/13/2023
2/13/2023

Services

Billing Services

Repairs/Mai
Repairs/ Mai
Repairs/ Mai
Repairs/ Mai
Repairs/ Mai

Vehicl e Mai
vehi cl e Mai

ntenance
ntenance
ntenance
ntenance
ntenance

nt enance
ntenance

Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Fuel

Expense

Non-Vehi cl e Fuel
Non- Vehi cl e Fuel
Non-Vehi cl @ Fuel

Uni forms
Uniforms
Uniforms
Uni forms
Uni forms
Uniforms
Uniforms
Uniforms
Uni forms
Uniforms
Uniforms
Uni forms

Ot her Operating Suppliaes
Ot her Operating Supplies
Ot her Operating Supplies
Ot her Operating Supplies

Fixed Assets

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI} ST
BUCKI| NGHAM COUNTY

DEPT # - 010000
DESCR! PT! ON
DEPT # - 010000

4-PALS HEARTCODE BKIi
DEC 2022 PHARMACY

LBR: FUEL FLTR, SCREEN
BATTERY, CHARGER

2-I CE MELT

4-|1 CE MELT 25LB
LBR: DI AGNOSI 8§

1-255/70R18. 5 TIRE
LBR: RFL DEF PUMP, ALL

FRESH ARRANGEMENT
32« ENGRAVI NG ON TUMB

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS

413 GAL PROPANE
263.9 GAL PROPANE
202. 4 GAL PROPANE

UNI FORMS

UNI FORMS

UNI FORM SERV| CES
UNI FORM SERV!| CE&
UNI FORM SERVI CES
UNI FORM SERVI CES
UNI FORM SERV! CES
UNI FORM SERV! CES
UNI FORM SERV| CES
UNI FORM SERVI CES
UNI FORM SERVI CES
UNI FORM SERVI CES

1041 ND CYL! NDER RENT
06-1 ND CYL{ NDER RENT
01- | ND CYL{ NDER RENT
MED| CAL SUPPL! ES

LBR/ ANTENNA, | NSTALL

I NvOI CE#

01052023-DEC 22

168300
16651
36308
36345

} 1ST HALF

01022023-DEC 22

BCDES- 04410
BCDES- 04753
BCDES- 049836

FUND TOTAL

| NVOI CE

DATE

1/09/2023
1/05/2023

10/ 24/ 2022
12/ 09/ 2022
12/ 14/ 2022
12/22/2022

1/30/2023

12/ 23/ 2022
2/01/2023

1/28/2023
1/03/ 2023

1/02/2023

12/ 156/ 2022
12/26/2022
1/11/2023

1/03/2023
1/10/2023
1/05/2023
1/12/2023
1/19/2023
1/26/2023
2/02/2023
1/ 04/ 2023
1/11/2023
1/18/2023
1/25/2023
2/01/2023

1/13/2023
1/20/2023
1720/2023
171172023

1/20/2023

PAGE

430.
430.
83.
83.
a1.
138.
13,
27.
385.
627.
374,
6, 348
6,723.
160.
182,
342,
4,204
4,204.

18, 847.

280,
791.
607.
2,879.
414,
195.
140.
140.
140.
140,
140.
53.
55,
55.
55.
55.
1,585,
310.
180.
25,
B804,
1,321,
869.
B68O.
18, 847.

oG
a0

04
01
98
g8
g8
00
93
34
50
84
00
00
00
48
48
30
70
20
20
00
00
03
03
03
03
03
68
82
62
62
82
31
42
g5
68
17
23
99
09
92

82



2/ 06/ 2023 FROM DATE- 2Y13/2023 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST PAGE 12
AP3T35 TO DATE- 2Y13/2023 BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY
FUND # - 230 DEPT # - 010000

| NVOI CE
VENDCR NAME CHARGE TO DESCRI PTI ON | NVOI CE# DATE §5 PAY §5%

------- -———— e am e o R e PR N L



2/08/2023 FROM DATE. 2/13/2023
AP375 TO DATE- 271372023
FUND # - 501
VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO

*

TI GER FUEL COMPANY
TI GER FUEL COMPANY
B & B CONSULTANTS | NC

AMAZON CAPI TAL SERVICES | N

FI SHER AUTO PARTS
USA BLUEBOOK

BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD

ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVI CES
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVI CES
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVI CES
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVI CES
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVI CES

SEAY M LLING & MACHI NERY

Expenses *

Heating Services
Heating Bervices
Tests

Office Suppliies

Repairs/ Maintenance Supplies
Repaire/ Mai ntenance Supplies

Vehicle Suppiies

Uniforms & Wsaring Apparel

Uniforms & Wearing Apparell
Uniforms & Wearing Apparell
Unjforms & Wsaring Apparell
Uniforms & Wearing Apparell

Treat ment Chemicals

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE L1 ST
BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY
DEPT # - 010000 " Expenses *

DESCRI PTI ON

| NVOI CE#

DEPT # - 010000 * Expenses *

0 GALLONS
0 GALLONS
DEC 2022 TESTS

COMPUTER DESK LSHAPE

WD- 40, GREASE, 6- HOSE
5- FI LTERS, CHART PENS

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS

UNI FORM SERV| CES
UN| FORM SERV| CES
UN! FORM SERV] CES
UNI FORM SERV| CES
UNI FORM SERVI CES

45- HYD LI ME 22960,

01022023- DEC 22

I NVOL CE
DATE

1/27/2023
1127712023
12/31/2022
1/31/2023

112312023
12/ 22/2022

1/02/2023
1/05/2023
141242023
111942023
1/26/2023
2/02/2023
12/08/2022
TOTAL

FUND TOTAL

PAGE

3,700,

13

- -

.01

L01-
1,132,
1, 132.
461.
461.
a.
B35,
B66.
9t.
91.
113.
t13.
113,
$13.
125,
580.
778.
778.
3,709,

80
80 *
95
95 *
05
22
27 -
87

82
82
82
B2
37
65 *
25
25 *
59

59



2/086/2023 FROM DATE- 2/13f2023
AP375 TO DATE- 2/13/2023
FUND # - 502
VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS
Tl GER FUEL COMPANY

* Expenses *
Repal rs/ Mai ntenance

Heati ng Services

CAPE SCHOOL | NC Postal Services
CAPE SCHOOL [ NC Post al Services
CAPE SCHOOL | NC Postal Services
CAPE SCHOOL | NC Post al Services
CAPE SCHOOL | NC FPogtal Services
CAPE SCHCOL | NC Pogtal Services
CAPE SCHOOL | NC Postal Services
CAPE SCHOOL I NC Postal Services
CAPE SCHOOL | NC Postal Services
CAPE SCHOOL | NC Pestal Services

TREASURER OF
TREASURER CF
TREASURER CF
TREABURER CF
TREASURER OF

VA
VA
VA
VA
VA

Duee & Asacciation
Dues & Association
Duas & Association
Dues & Agsociation
Dues & Asscciation

DI LLWYN

REPAI R SERVI CE

Fi 8HER AUTO PARTS

HACH
TALBOTT

VIRGI Nl A UT1 LI TY PROTECTI O

WOOD PRODUCTS | NC

BUCKI NGHAM S8CHOOL BOARD

ARAMARK
ARAMARK
ARAMARK
ARAMARK
ARAMARK

CONTROL

HACH
HACH

Approved
Si gned

UNI FORM SERVI CES
UNI FORM SERVI CES
UNI FORM SERVI CES
UNI FORM SERVI CES
UNI FORM SERVI CES

EQUI PMENT COMPANY

Repal r8/ Mai nt enance
Repairs/ Mai nt enance
Repal rs/ Mai nt enance
Repairs/ Mai nt enance
Repai rs/ Mai nt enance

Vehicle Supplies

Uniforms & Wearing
Uniforms & VWearing
Uniforms & VWearing
Uniforms & VWearing
Uniforms & Wearing

Lab Supplies
Lab Supp!ies
Lab Supplies

at meeting of

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY

I NvOI CE

TOTAL
FUND TOTAL
TOTAL DUE

DEPT # - 010000 * Expenses *
DESCRI PTI CN | NvOI CE#
DEPT # - 010000 * Expenses *
Aut o 3-0I L 6W20 5QT
274.3 GALLONS
UPS GROUND 6621
UPS GROUND 6622
UPS GROUND 6624
UPS GROUND 6625
LUPS GRQUND 6628
UPS GROUND 6827
UPS GROUND 6628
UPS GROUND 6629
UPS GROUND 6630
UPS GRCUND 6631
Membershi ps 01232023-BSM TH
Membershi ps 01232023- CHAD W
Mamber shi ps 01232023- RALLEN
Marmbershi ps 01232023- RMAXEY
Membershi ps 01232023- RWHETZ
Supplies LBR: CHAI N SAW GAS Fi
Supplies PRI VE BELT
Supplies SPEC CLR STD DPD CHL
Supplies RPR WIR LEAK ON OAK
Supplies 11 TRANEMi SS| ONS
DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22
Apparesl | UNI FORM SERVI CES
Apparel | UNI FORM SERVI CES
Apparel | UNI FORM SERVI CES
Apparel | UNI FORM SERVI CES
Apparel | UNI FCRM SERVI CES
PHOTOMETER, PHOSPHATE
DPD FREE CHLORI NE 25
FLUORI DE ADJ 25ML
———2f —

DATE

1/26/2203
172772023

1/09/72023
1/09/2023
1/08/2023
1/09/2023
1/09/2023
1/09/2023
1/09/2023
1/09/2023
1/098/2023
1/08/2023

1/23/2023
1/23/2023
1/2372023
1/23/2023
1/23712023

1/16/2023
1/18/2023
171872023
1/23/2023
12/317/2022

1/02/2023

1/05/2023
171212023
1/19/2023
1/28/2023
2/02/2023

1/13/2023
1/05/2023
1/08/2023

PAGE

. 58
.56
.10
.10
.88
.88
.88
. a8
.88
.85
.83
. 80
.75
.73
. 38
.00
. 00
. 00
.00
.00
.00
.50
.05
.00
. 55
.10
.40
.40
.37
.37
.37
.37
.37
. 85
.75
.68
.74
.17
.54

. 54
.08



APO50 1/0572023 BUCKINGHAM COUNTY

VEND. VENDOR INVOICE
NO. NAME NO.

122854 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANC
INVOICE TOTAL

VENDOR TOQTAL

FINAL TOTAL

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ENTRY REGISTER FCR ACCT.-001/
*kx 3,148/ 519+ ACCOUNTING PERIOCD 2023-01

G/L ACCOUNT INVOICE DUE GROSS
NO . DATE DATE AMOUNT
4100-031200-3320- - - 1271072022 12/20/2022 294.%0-
CK#-0171347/4100 294.50-
Term Code:
204.90-
294 .,9%0-

PAGE 1

CASH CLS NET PO
DISCOUNT AMT NO.

] 1 *PAID¥*
294,90~ 000CDOO

.00

294.580-

.00

294.,90-

.00



AP308 BUKINIPMOINY AP REIIAR JEK REISTER  TIME 9:44:38
PO VEND VENXR INOCE INOCE ATONT
ND Vo] NANE N IKIE M2 ALCE PLy
0000000 122854 IE [AE LANEN FINNIAL 12/10/2022  4100-031200-3320- - - 2023/ 01
HEE TIAL
GEX TYWE TCIAL

FINAL TOTAL

294.90 171424 1/05/2023
294. 90

294,90

294.90

Mintenance Service Cmiracts

02833



0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

000240
000240
000240
000240
000240
000240
000240
000240

117215
117215
117215
117215

117214

121691
121691
121691
121691
121691
121691
121691
121691
121691

117235

001676
001676
001676
001676

117213
117213
117213
117213
117213
117213

121952
121952
121952
121952

AR CAN FAMLY LI FE
AR CAN FAMLY LI FE
AR CAN FAMLY LI FE
AMERICAN FAMLY UFE
AR CAN EAMLY LIFE
AVERL CAN FAMILY 1IFE
AR CAN FAMILY LIFE
AVERI CAN FAMILY LIFE

ANTHEM HU B8
ATHEMHJ B8
ANHEMBJ B3
ANTHEMBO BS

MMNES(TA LIFE

M SSTCRBQLIRE RETI REMEND
MSSTCRBCLIRE RETI RENENT
MSSL(NSQUARE RETI REMEND
M SSI (NB(LIRE RETT REMEND
M SSI CRBQUARE. REIT REMENT
M SSI ONSCQUARE. RETI REMENT
MSSI ("SQLARE. RETI REMENT
M SSIONSCUARE. RETL REMENT
M SSI QSQUARE. FETI REM

NATY SCUTHEAST

TREASLRER (F MRAN A
TREASIRER (F MRUN A
TREASLRER (F MRAN A
TREASIRER (F VRN A

TREASLRER (F MRIN A
TREASLFER (F MRAN A
TREASUFER (F MRAN A
TREASLRFR (F MRAN A
TREASURR (F MROIN A
TREASLFER (F MRON A

INTED STAIES TREASIRY
N TED STAIES TREATRY
N 'TED STATES TREASURY
UN'TED STATES TREASURY

AP FHILAR GEK RHISTER  TINE 9:46:30

DM02230113230100
D1002230113230100
D002230113230100
D02230113230100
OD13230113230100
D13230113230100
TXD13230113230100
DM 3230113230100

OD10230113230100
D010230113230100
D010230113230100
510230113230100

009230113230100

095230113230100
095230113230100
TXD95230113230100
D96230113230100
096230113230100
DD96230113230100
DC#57230113230100
D157230113230100
DO#57230113230100

OD16230113230100

DEDQ8230113230100
DO08230113230100
DD08230113230100
DM08230113230100

o03230113230100
DEDQ3230113230100
DED03230113230100
D93230113230100
093230113230100
D093230113230100

1¥998230113230100
[X998230113230100
EY98230113230100
[E998230113230100

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1713/2023
1713/ 2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1713/ 2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1713/ 2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

100- 000200- 0002-
230-000200- 0002~
501- 000200- 0002~
502- 000200 06002-
100- 000200- 0002-
230- 000200- 0002-
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200- 0002~
230-000200- 0002-
501-000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200~ 0002-

100- 000200- 6002-
501-000200- 0002~
502- 000200- 0002-
100-000200- 0002-
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002~
100- 000200- O002-
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200~ 0002~
230- 000200-0002-
501-000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

“100- 000200- 0002~

230- 000200-0002-
502- 000200- 0002-
100- 000200~ 0002-
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200- D002~
230- 000200- 0002-
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200-0002-

2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
202301
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
TOIAL

2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
TOrTAL

2023/01
TOIAL

2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
203/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
TNAL

2023/01
TOIAL

2023/01
2023/
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/
2023/01

925.25
270.28
28.04
61.23
1,977.06
539.03
BT
218.47
4,053.08

40, 074. 30
10, 374, 50
854, 00
4,441, 00
55,743. 80

120.20
120. 20

1,007. 62
65.42
146,90
764. 57
26. 46
122,20
1,103.35
26. 46
170. 93
3,433.91

713.00
713.00

2,275. 52
504. 63
43,83
233,96
3,057. 94

17, 652.01
5, 566. 10
1, 494, 84
5,674.09

391.60
816.53
31,595.17

14, 580, 89
2,520, 30
241,80
1,486 58

171494
171494
171494
171464
171494
171494
171494
171494

171495
171495
171495
171495

171496

171497
171497
171497
171497
171487
171497
171497
171497
171497

171498

171499
171499
171499
171499

171500
171500
171500
171500
171500
171500

171501
171501
171501
171501

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
113/ 2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/ 2023
1/13/ 2023

1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

PR (] earing
PR (learing
PR Q earing
PR O earing
PR (Qearing
PR (learing
PR Qearing
PR Jearing

PR ( earing
PR (earing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing

PR (J earing

PR (learing
PR { caring
PR ( earing
PR (earing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR O earing
PR Qearing
PR (1 earing

PR Qearing

PR Qearing
PR O caring
PR (Qcaring
PR ( earing

PR Qearing
PR (caring
PR (Qearing
PR Qearing
PR ( earing
PR {J earing

PR (earing
PR (1 earing
PR (Qearing
PR Qearing

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

00000
00000
00000
00000

00000

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

00000

00000
00000
00000
00000

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

00000
00000
00000
00000



0000000
0000000
(000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

GO00000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

121952
121952
121952
121952

010455
010455

01074]
010741
010741

011050
011050
011050
011050

122980
122980

120605

120265
120265

122850

120146
120146
120146
120146

122679
122679

122868
122868
122868

122835

N THD STAIES TREASLRY
(N THD STAIFS TREASLREY
[N THED STAIES TREASLRY
1N TED STATES TREASURY

VACREDT INON
VAREOT INON

MRIN A ASSOT ATIN (¥
MRANA ASSOO AITON CF
MRONA ASSQI ATION (F

WV RON A [FPT (F TARAIION
MV RINA IFPT (F TAAII(N
VM RANA [FPT (F TAXAII (N
VRONA [EPT (F TANAII(N

A SCOIT
AY SCOIT

ASHEY § SHMKFR

DN ATEN
DAY ALTEN

JANES D (REVB 111

JAMES L HINSLEY JR
JAMES L HENSLEY JR
JAMES L HENBLEY JR
JAMES L HENBLEY JR

JOUE A QIXEN
JOAE A Q3IEN

AP BEILAR OBK FHASTER  TIME 9:46:30

999230113230100
999230113230100
1I999230113230100
999230113230100

D01230113230100
TID01230113230100

X146230113230100
462301 13230100
DD46230113230100

D597230113230100
nm97230113230100
H97230113230100
DH97230113230100

01042023- LINCH
01042023- M1LES

12272022- BKMLE

12122022- HIMILE
12272022- PCMLE

12272022- CMILE

12122022- 11N'H
12142022-1INH
12162022- INCH
12192022-1INCH

11282022-PCMLE
12272022- MMIE

12072022- KOMILE
12232022- MCMLE
12272022-PCMILE

12272022- POMLE

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1713/ 2023

1/ 13/ 2023
1/ 13/ 2023
1713/ 2023
1/13/2023

1/ 04/ 2023
1704/ 2023

12/ 27/ 2022

12/12/2022
12/27/ 2022

12/ 27/ 2022

12/ 12/2022
12/ 14/ 2022
12/ 16/ 2022
12/ 19/ 2022

11/28/2022
12/ 27/ 2022

12/07/2022
12/23/2022
12/27/ 2022

12727/ 2022

100- 000200~ 0002-
230- 000200~ 0002-
501-000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200- 0002-
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200- 0002-
230-D00O200- 0002-
501-000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

4211-053210- 5735-
4211-053210- 5735-

4100- 081100- 5510-

4100- 011010- 5510-
4100-081100- 5510-

4100- 081100- 5510-

4100-031200- 5230~
4100- 031200- 5230~
4100-031200- 5230-
4100- 031200- 5230~

4100-081100- 5510~
4100- 081100-5510-

4100-081100- 5510-
4100-081100- 5510
4100-081100- 5510-

4100-081100- 5510

+
'

2023/01
223/01
2023/01
2023/01
TOIAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
TOAL

2023/01

2023/01

2023/01
TIXAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
HIAL

2023/01
2023/01
THAL

2023/01
TOTAL

2023/01
2023/01
THAL

202301
TOTAL

2023/01
202301
2023/01
2023/01
TIAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
THAL

2023/ 01

2023/ 01

2023/ 01
THAL

2023/ 01
TOTAL

26, 681. 06
6,782.78
482, 52
2,481. 46
55,257.39

1,167.08
2, 895. 18
4, 062. 26

266, 02
17.27
38.78

322.07

6,632.11
1, 400, 73
110. 62
674.37
8, 817.83

12,65
59.81
72. 46

15.63
15,63

16.25
16.25
32.50

8175
B.75

1. 12
9.48
9.50
11.28
41,39

11.75
11.75
23.50

11. 88
12. 50
13.00
37.38

16.25
16.25

171501
171501
171501
171501

171502
171502

171503
171503
171503

171504
171504
171504
171504

171505
171505

171506

171507
171507

171508

171509
171509
171509
171509

171510
171510

171511
171511
171511

171512

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023

171372023

1/ 13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023

PR Qearing
PR Jearing
PR O earing
PR (earing

PR (Jearing
PR Qearing

PR (Tearing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing

PR Jearing
PR Oearing
PR Qearing
PR Jearing

SA Administrative (bsts
(SA Adninistrative Chsts

Travel M1 eage- (bnm 58§ oners

Travel Mleage
Travel M1 eage-Cbmissioners

Travel Ml eage- (bwmm ssi oners

Tel ecomnmi cat i ons
Tel ecommuni cat i ons
Tel ecommmi cat i ons
Tel ecommni cations

Travel Ml eage- Chummi ssicners
Travel MIeage- Conmi ssioners

Travel Ml eage- Gonmi ssi oners
Travel Ml eage-Comm ssioners
Travel M eage- Comoissioners

Travel M eage- Commissi oners

00000
00000
00000
00000

00000

00000
(0000
00000

00000
00000
00000
00000

02834
02834

02834

02834
02834

02834

02834
02834
02834
02834

02834
02834

02834
02834
02834

02834



4000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
(000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
(000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000

122673
122673
122673
122673
122673

122860
122860

122980
122980

122663

123002
123002
123002
123002
123002

122793

002040
002040

002291
002291
002291

119659

122472

010960
010960

AILANIT C EMIRCENTY ST

BRI CHTSPEED)
BRI CHISPEED
BRl GHISPEED
B GISPEED
BRI CHISPEED

BUSINESS T NFCRMAIT ON SYST

CENIRAL VIRIN A BECIRI C
CENIPAL MRIN A HRCTRIC

GRISTY (HRLSTI AN
(HHISTY CHRLSTI AN
QR STY (I STTAN

(RATFR. (IMNAL JTISTICE T

(HYSTAL SPRINEB

DMNON ENRGY VRON A
IIMN QN ENERGY IRON A

AP RROLAR (BHK REOSTER  TIME- 9:46:30

01042023- LINTP
01042023- MLES*

01042023
01042023
01042023
01042023
01042023

01052023- BATES
01052023- POAND

100CT 2022 MILE
1INV 2022 MLE
1208C 2022 NILE

12222022~
12222022-

12/27/2022

12710/ 2022

12/20/2022
12728/ 2022
12720/ 2022
12/27/2022
12/21/2022

1/ 04/ 2023
1/04/ 2023

1/04/2023
1/04/2023

12/21/2022

1704/ 2023
1/04/2023
1/ 04/ 2023
1/04/2023
1/04/ 2023

1/13/2023

1/05/2023
1705/ 2023

1/ 10/ 2023
1/10/2023
1710/2023

8 04/2022

1/ 04/2023

12/22/2022
12/22/ 2022

4100-081100- 5510

4100- 071100- 5230~

4100- 021200- 6001-
4100- 043200~ 5230-
4100-043200- 6007-
4230- 010000~ 6005-
4230- 010000- 6005~

4501- 010000- 3500-
4502- 010000~ 3500-

4211-053210- §735-
4211-053210- 5735-

4250- 010000~ 8201-

4100- 031400- 5230-
4501- 010000- 5230-
4501- 010000- 5230-
4502- 010000- 5230-
4502-010000- 5230-

4100-021600- 3310~

4100-042300- 5140-
4100-035100-5110-

4100-012410- 5510
4100- 012410- 5510~
4100-012410- 5510-

4100- 035100 5540

4100- 031200- 6001-

4100- 042300- 5140-
4100- 042300- 5140-

2023/01
TCIAL

2023/01
TOrAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/
202301
TOTAL

2023/01
2023/01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
TOTAL

2023/01
TAHAL

2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
TOIAL

202301
THA.

2023/01
2023/01
TOTAL

2023/01

2023/ 01

2023/01
TCHAL

2023/01
TOAL

2023701
TOTAL

2023/01
2023/01

25.00
25.00

78. 62
78. 62

48. 52
44, 85
74.99
33.90
48,26
250. 52

205.94
205. 94
411. 88

12,65
47.16
59. 81

308, 277.85
308,277. 85

55.94
185, 00
79.78
119. 87
544. 34
984. 93

680, 00
680. 00

9. 77
738.70
829. 47

100. 00

68.75
118.75
287.50

600. 00
600. 00

75.49
75.49

62. 62
83.90

171513

171514

171515
171515
171515
171515
171515

171516
171516

171517
171517

171518

171519
171519
171519
171519
171519

171520

171521
171521

171522
171522
171522

171523

171524

171525
171525

1/13/2023

1/ 13/ 2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
171372023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1713/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/ 1372023

1/13/2023

1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023

Travel MIeage-Chrmissioners

(&1l Phone

ffice Supplies

Tel econmni cat i ons

Repairs/ Mint enance Supplies/S
Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Printing & Binding
Printing & Hnding

(SA Adnini strative (bsts
(BA Mdministrative (bsts

Faed #ssets

Tel econmuni cat 1 ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons
Tel ecormmni cat i ons
Tel ecommuni cat i ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons

Repairs/ Mint enance

Street Lights
Hectrical Services

Travel Mleage
Travel Mleage
Travel Mleage

Traini ng & Flucation

(Ffice Supplies

Street Lights
Street Lights

02835
02835
02835
02835
02835

02835
02835

02835
02835

02835

02835
02835
02835
02835
02835

02835

02835
02835

02835
02835
02835

02835

02835

02835
02835



0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

Q10960
010960

122934
122934

003460
003460
003460

119701
119701
119701

120085

122917

122868
122868
122868

007980

121991

120831

120666

122922

123052

122828
122828
122828
122828

BUK NIHAM GOUNTY AP RBIIAR (HHK RHISIER TIME 9:464:30
VENICR INGACE NG CE ATUIN
NAME N DXIE N

DEMN(N ENERGY MRAON A 12282022 12/28/2022  4100- 043200-5110-

DOMN (N ENRCY VRGN A 12282022 12/28/2022  4100-041200- 5110-

[RIVEERT 11/08/2022  4230-010000- 5840-

R VEERT 1171172022 4230-010000- 5840~

E MWRICHT JR IBC 2022 SOV 1/02/2023 4100-012210- 3150-

EMW(HI' JR 11082022-PH NN 12/0%/2022  4100-012210- 5230-

EMWIHT JR 12052022- AXEE 12/05/2022  4100-012210- 6001~

K MEERLY A SM'TH 100CT 2022 MIE 1716/2023  4100-012410-5510-

K MEFRLY A SM'TH 1INV 2022 MLE 1710/2023  4100-012410- 5510

K MEFLY A SMTH 12I8C 2022 MIE 1/10/2023  4100-012410-5510-

LEMSNEXI S, ANDVUSIONCF 12/31/2022  4100-022100-6012-

(P RBINESS SQUITNS LL 12/31/2022  4100-012410- 6001-

PEIER R KAPLE(I NSKI 12072022- POML* 12/07/2022  4100- 081100~ 5510

PETER R KAPUB(I NSKI 12232022- POMIL* 12/23/2022  4100-081100-5510-

PETER. R KAPLB(I NSMI 12272022-PQML* 12/27/2022  4100- 081100- 5510~

PCRTMASTER 01092023- A RO 1709/2023  4100-021600- 5210-

SOUTHERN (TPI ER SALES & S 1704/2023  4100-011010-6001-

TEE PUTNEY HOWES BANK INC  12042022-SHERIF - 12/04/2022  4100-031200- 5210~

TCER FLEL GMPAY 1710/ 2023 4100- 043200- 5120~

TR FLEL CMPANY 12/31/2022  4230- 010000~ 6009-

TREASLRIR (F MRAN A 11102022- REFUN 11/10/2022  4110- (16130- 0060-

TR ST BANK 12222022-SHERIF  12/22/2022  4100- 031200- 5530-

TRLIST BANK 12222022-SIERIF - 12/22/2022  4100-031200- 5530-

TR ST BANK 12222022- SHEMLF - 12/22/2022  4100-031200- 5530~

TR ST BANK 12222022-SHERIF  12/22/2022  4100-031200- 5530-

2023/01
2023/01
TOrAL

2023/01
2023/ 01
TOTAL

202301

2023/01

2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/01

2023/ 01

2023/01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/01
TOTAL

202301

2023/01

2023/01
TOIAL

2023/01
THAL

2023/01
TOIAL

2023/ 01

2023/01
TOLAL

2023/01
TOHAL

2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
TOTAL

12, 643.76
152,13
14.99

12, 810. 88

12. 50
31.25
31.25
75.00

436.00
436.00

119.97
119. 57

11.88
25.50
13.00
50. 38

2, 050, 00
2,050, 00

510.00
910. 00

112
1.12

200. 16
268. 16

943.01
943.01

250.00
250.00

26.41
15.23
118,90
52.35
212.89

171525
171525

171526
171526

171527
171527
171527

171528
171528
171528

171529

171530

171531
171531
171531

171532

171533

171534

171535

171536

171537

171538
171538
171538
171538

1/13/2023
1/13/ 2023

1/13/2023
171372023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/ 132023
1713/ 2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1713/ 2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/ 13/ 2023
1/13/2023
14 132023
1/ 132023
1/13/2023
1 13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/ 2023
1/13/2023

Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services

Trai ni ng/ Travel
Trai ni ng/ Travel

Legal Services/Salary and Vege
Tel econmuni cat i ons
(Ffice Supplies

Travel Mleage
Travel Mleage
Travel Mleage

Subscri ptions

(Ifice Supplies

Travel M1 eage- Commi ssioners
Travel MIeage- Cormissioners
Travel M eape-Comissioners

Postal Services

(ffice Supplies

Postal Services

Heating Services - Gl

Fael Expense

(brm Center Security Deposit R

Travel Subsistence & Lodging
Travel Subsistence & Lodging
Travel Subsistence & Lodging
Travel Subsistence & Lodging

02835
02835

02835
02835

02835
02835
02835

02835
02835
02835

02835

02835

02835
02835
02835

02835

02835

02835

02835

02835

02835

02835
02835
02835
02835



0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

120542

119783
119783
119783
119783
119783
119783

122988
122988
122988
122988

122148

122946

117244
117244
117244

122441

122049

122068

122039
122039
122039
122039
122039
122039
122039
122039

122773

VERI ZCN WRELESS

W CORPCRATE  SERMCES TNC
W CRPCRATE SERM (ES INC
W CCRPCRATE SERM (ES INC
VM RP(RATE SERM (OIS INC
VI GCRA(RAIE SERM(ES INC
WA GRPCRALE SERV (ES INC

AYFRE (HIIREN & FAMLY 8
AXRE CHIIREN & FAMLY 8
AXRE CHIIREN & FAMLY S
ATRE CHILIREN & FAMLY §

DEMNON ACAEMY LLC
EMBRACE FCRTER. CARE LIC

FAMLY PRESERVANI (N SERM
FAMLY PRESERYAII ON SERM
FAM LY PRESERVAII (N SERV

RLCAIMOOMNECRS LILC
CRAFTON SCHIXL INC
INTERFPT YOUIH

JAMES BIVER THERAFELIIC 8
JAMES RIVER THERAPELTIC S
JAMES RIVER THERAPEUITC S
JANES RIVER THERAPELTIC S
JAMES RIVER THERAPELIIC S
JAMES HVER THRRAELIIC S
JAMES RIVER THERAPEUNLC S
JAMES FIVER THERAPELTIC S

KEYS ACATIVY

B &%8 & & ®BEER

H

HEBSEERE R

H

AP REILAR (HECK REA STER  TIME 9:46:30

025
X026
0027

029

-0012

0028

' 0014
1015
W16

0013

0022

-0017
- 0020
-0021
-0030
-0031
-0032
-0033
0034

-0002

12/ 23/ 2022

170172023

1703/2023
1/03/2023
1/ 03/ 2023
1/03/2023
1/03/2023
1/03/2023

1/17/2023
1/17/2023
1/17/2023
1/17/2023

1/17/2023

141772023

1/17/2023
1/17/2023
1717/ 2023

1/17/2023

1/17/2023

1717/ 2023

1/17/2023
171772023
1/17/2023
1/ 17/2023
1717/2023
1/ 17/ 2023
1/¥7/2023
1/17/2023

1/ 172023

4401- 095000- 9133-

4100-031200- 5230-

4100- 042300- 3840-
4100- 042300- 3170-
4100- 042300- 3170-
4100- 042300- 3170~
4100-042300- 3170
4100-042300- 3170~

4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210-5718-

4211-053210- 5718-

4211-053210-5718-

4211-053210- 5718~
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718~

4211-053210-5718-

4211-053210- 5718-

4211- 053210- 5718-

4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718~
4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210- 5718~
4211-053210- 5718~
4211-053210- 5718
4211-053210- 5718~
4211-053210-5718-

4211-053210-5718-

2023/01
WAL

2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
TOIAL

2023/01
TOLAL

2023/ 01
TOAL

2023/01

2023/01

2:3/0
TOTAL

2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/01
TOIAL

2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
TOTAL

§75.00
675.00

2, 155. 65
2,155.65

715. 40
4,957. 51
3,291, 01
3,394, 12

960. 32

945, 09

19, 263, 45

224.00
4,030.00
1,139.31
6,159.31

11, 552. 62

5,604.05
5,604. 05

896. 00
896. 00

245.00
420. 50
350.00
1,015. 50

1, 440. 00
1,440. 00

19, 441. 70
19, 441. 70

7,595. 00
7, 595. 00

1,512.00
1, 890. 00
1, 764. 00
299.25
630. 00
315,00
472, 50
126, 00
7,008.75

3,879.00

3,879.00

171539

171540

171541
171541
171541
171541
171541
171541

171542
171542
171542
171542

171543

171544

171545
171545
171545

171546

171547

171548

171549
171549
171549
171549
171549
171549
171549
171549

171550

1/13/2023

1/13/2023

1/ 13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
b 1372023
1/13/2023

V1772023

1/17/2023
1/ 17/ 2023
1/ 17/ 2023

1/17/2023

11712023

1/17/2023
11772023
1/ 172023

1/ 17/ 2023

1717/2023

171742023

1/ 17/ 2023
V772023
1/ 17/ 2023
1/ 17/ 2023
1717/ 2023
1717/ 2023
117/ 2023
1/17/2023

1/ 17/2023

Mddle School Debt - Adm Fee

Tel econmuni cat i ons

Contract Landfill

Danpster/ Bol |- (Ffs
Ionpst er/ Foil-(Ffs
Tunpster/Rol1-Ofs

Dumpster/ Rol | - (Ffs -

Dimpster/Roll-(Ffs

(SA Mndat ed
CSA Mindated
CSA Mndat ed
(SA Mindat ed

CSA Mndated

(SA Mindated

(SA Mindat ed
(SA Mndated
(SA Mndated

(SA Mndat ed

(SA Mndated

CSA Mindated

(SA Mndat ed
CSA Mindat ed
(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mindat ed
CSA Mindat ed
(SA Mndat ed
CSA Mndat ed

(SA Mindat ed

02835

02835
02835
02835
02835
02835
(2835

02840
02840
02840
02840

02840

02840

02840
02840
02840

02840

02840

02840

02840
02840
02840
02840
02840
02840
02840
02840

02840



0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

(000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0060000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000600
GO00000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

122779
122779

122037

122043
122043
122043
122043
122043
122043
122043
122043

123003

119947
119947
119947
119547
115947
119947
119947
119947
119947

122673
122673
122673
122673
122673
122673
122673
122673
122673
122673

122673
122673
122673
122673
122673

AP FBRIAR GHKREISTER TIME 9:46:30

STARLING [ NIERNATICNAL JE ND

STARUI NG TNTERNATI OWAL. LE

THE FA SON (ENFER INC

VRANAINITTUE & AT
VRINAINSTITUIE (F AT
VM RINA INSITTULE €F AT
VRONAINTITUE OF AT
VRAN A INSITTUIE (F AT
WM RINA INSTITUIE (F AT
MRIN A INITUE (F AT
MRINA INTTUE (F AT

YITH RR TOMRRONVNEWLL

ADVANCE. ALTO PARTS
ADANE AJTO PARTS
ADVANE AUTO PAKTS
ADVANCE. AT PARTS
ADVANE AUTO PARTS
ADVATE ATO PARTS
ATVANE AUTO PARTS
ADVANE ATO PARTS
ADVANE ATTO PARIS

AJIN CPITAL SEM OB
AMAN CAPITAL SERM (S
AMVZIN CAPLTAL: SEFRM (ES
AMION CAPITAL SERM(ES
ABAN CAPITAL SERM (IS5
AAN CPITAL SERM (FS
ALFN CPITAL SERM S
APAN CAPITAL SERM (ES
AVZON CAPITAL SERM (ES
APZON CAPTTAL SERM (B8

el e LT e S

N

IHC

FHRHHAKEDEE

K

-0001

0018
0019

0003

005
2006
3007
D008

0010
1011

NG E
[AIE

17172023

1/ 17/2023
1/17/2023

171772023

1/ 17/ 2023
1/17/2023
1/17/2023
1717/ 2023
1/17/2023
1/17/2023
1/17/2023
11772023

1/17/2023

12/01/2022
12/01/2022
12/02/2022
12/ 07/ 2022
12/ 09/ 2022
12/ 31/ 2022
12/ 09/ 2022
12/21/2022
12/ 28/ 2022

1/ 16/ 2023
1/ 1672023
1/ 15/ 2023
1/03/2023
1072023
1708/ 2023
1/14/2023
1/18/2023
1/ 16/ 2023
1/09/2023

1/16/2023
1713/ 2023
1713/2023
1/09/2023
1/17/2023

4211-053210- 5718-

4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210- 5718-

4211-053210- 5718-

4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210- 5718~
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210-5718-

4211-053210- 5718~

4100- 043200- 6007-
4100- 043200- 6007-
4100- 043200~ 6007-
4100- 043200- 6007-
4100~ 043200- 6007-
4100-042300- 3310-
4230-010000- 3315
4230- 010000- 3315-
4230- 010000~ 3315-

4100-01231¢- 6001-
4100- 071100-6007-
4100- 013100-8201-
4100-012510-6001-
4100- 043200- 6007-
4100- 043200- 6007-
4110- 016130- 0050-
4502- 010000- 6001~
4502- 010000- 6001-
4502- (410000- 6001-

4100- 043200- 6007-
4100- 081100-6001-
4100-012110- 6001-
4100-012310-6001-
4100- 012510 6001-

2023/01
TOrAL

2023/
2023/01
TOLA.

2023/ 01
TOIAL

2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023 01
TOrAL

2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01

TOIAL

2023/ 01
20231
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
TOrAL

2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01

AN
23
B3

EEs
BR 288 88

B8

 sn
29

1,454.07
7,595. 50
6, 038. 56
6,717. 56
6, 911. 56
6,475.06
6, 523, 56
6, 814. 56
48, 530. 43

i,365.00
1,365. 00

64.39
131. 51
8.26
14.07
20.63
98. 48
12.30
187. 87
1.
575.30

16.39
175.29
351.94

55.17

29.45

21. 57

27.99-

17.44

58.97

46.32
744, 55

834.95
77.50
77.51
18.65
34. 48

6

171551

171552
171552

171553

171554
171554
171554
171554
171554
171554
171554
171554

171555

171556
171556
171556
171556
171556
171556
171556
171556
171556

171557
171557
171557
171557
171557
171557
171557
171557
171557
171557

171558
171558
171558
171558
171558

1717/2023

1/ 1772023
1/17/2023

1/17/2023

1/17/2023
1/17/2023
1/ 17/ 2023
1/17/2023
1/17/2023
1/17/2023
1/ 17/ 2023
1/17/2023

17172023

1/ 20/ 2023
1/20/ 2023
1/ 20/ 2023
1720/ 2023
120/ 2023
1/20/ 2023
1/20/2023
1/20/2023
1/20/ 2023

1/20/2023
1/ 20/ 2023
1/20/2023
14202023
1/20/2023
/2042023
1/20/2023
1/20/2023
1720/2023
1/20/2023

1/ 20/ 2023
1720/ 2023
1/20/ 2023
1/ 20/ 2023
1720/ 2023

(SA Mndated

(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mindated

(SA Mndat ed

CSA Mindated
(BA Mndated
(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mndated
(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mndat ed
(5A Mindated
(SA Mndat ed

(SA Mndat ed

Repai rs/ Mintenance Supplies/S
Repairs/ Mintenance Supplies/S
PRepai rs/ Mintenance Supplies/S
Repai rs/ Mi nt enance “Suppl i es/ S
Repai s/ bintenance Supplies/§
Repai rs/ Mi nt enance
ehicle Mintenance
‘ehicle Mintenance
‘ehicle Mintenance

(ffice Supplies

PRepai rs/ i nt enance Supplies
Mchinery & Fqui pment

(ffice Supplies

Repaits/ Mi nt cnance Supplies/S
Pepairs/ Minienance Supplies/S
Cbrm Genter Mscel 1 aneous
(Ffice Supplies

(ffice Supplies

(ffice Supplies

Repai rs/ Mi nt enance Supplies/ 8
(ffice Supplies
(Xfice Supplies
(Ofice Supplies
(ffice Supplies

(2840
02840

02840

02840
02840
02840
02840
02840
02840
02840
(42840

02840

02836
02836
02836
02836
(2836
(2836
02836
02836
02836

02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836

02836
02836
02836
02836
02836



Q000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

Q000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

6000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

122673
122673
122673

123002
123002
123002

119558
119558

122854
122854
122854

003681

118433

122526

120308
120308
120308
120308
120308
120308

122536

122423
122423

122496
122496
122496
122496
122496

122852

AN CAPITAL SERM (BS |
AN CAPUTAL SERM(S 1
AVBAN CAPI TAL SERM(ES 1

01062023
01062023
01062023-

BRI (HISPEED
Rl (HISPERD
BRI CHTSPEED

2021/ 2022
2022/2023

BUCK NFAM AFTER. PROM
BLUKI NHAM AFTER. PREM

[EF LAE [ANEN INNO AL
[E LAE IANFN AFNINIAL
IE IATF LANTN FINANO AL

ELLINGION ENERGY 5SS INC

FOD LN

D UMN 12132022

LOXE S
Lo¥ S
LOVE 5
LOVE S
LOWE S
LOE S

PAIDV IS LLC

SHARP HLECTRON (S (TRPCRA
SHARP HLECTRCNICS (JRP(CRA

STAPLES INC
STAPLES INC
STAPLES INC
STAPLES INC
STAPLES INC

T AA FSB

1/ 15/ 2023
1/16/2023
1716/ 2023

1/06/2023
1/06/2023
1/ 06/ 2023

1710/ 2023
1/ 10/ 2023

1/04/ 2023
1/07/2023
1/ 07/ 2023

1706/ 2023

1/ 10/2023

12/13/2022

12/30/ 2022
12/ 09/ 2022
1272972022
12/ 06/ 2022
12/ 22/ 2022
12707/ 2022

1/ 10/ 2023

1/11/2023
1/11/2023

1/02/2023
1/02/ 2023
1/02/2023
1/02/ 2023
1/02/2023

1/11/2023

AP RRIIAR K PFRISTER  TIME 9:46:30

4100-022100-6001- - -
4110- 071500-6013-70 - -
4502-010000-6001- - -

HK

4100-022100- 5230- - -
4100-042300-5230- - -
4100- 042300- 5230- - -

4100- 068100- 5644- - -
4100-068100-5644- - -

4100-031200-3320- - -
4100-031200-3320- - -
4100-031200-3320- - -

4100-043200-5120- - -

4110-071500-6013-60 - -
(95204

4502-010000- 6007- - -

4100-043200- 6007- - -
4100- 043200- 6007- - -
4100-043200- 6007- - -
4100-043200-6007- - -
4100- 043200- 6007~
4502-010000-6007- - -

4100-011010-3160- - -

4100- 021200- 5410- - -
4100-021200-5410- - -

4100-034100-6001- - -
4100-011010-6001- - -
4100-035100- 6001- - -
4211-053210- 5735- - -
4502- 010000- 6001~

4100- 021200- 6001- - -

2023/ 01

2023/01

2023/01
TOTAL

2023/ 01

2023/01

2023/01
THAL

2023/
2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/ 01

2023/01

2023/01
TOTAL

2023/01
TOTAL

2023/01
TOTAL

2023/01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
TOrAL

2023/01
2023/
TOTAL

2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
TOTAL

2023/01
TOAL

20.54
28,38
25,97
1,118, 38

81.81
245,30

61,98
266,13

3,000.00
3,000.00
6, 000, 00

25.00
204. %0
14.75
334. 65

324.10
324,10

61.22
61.22

132, 81
132. 8t

822. 70
65. 52
78. 61

208.04
52,18
24. 69

1,251. 74

10, 093. 96
10, 093, 96

304. 47
80, 25
384.72

15.74
177.92
42, 57
44. 48
111. 31
392,02

93.9%4
93.9%4

171558
171558
171558

171559
171559
171559

171560
171560

171561
171561
171561

171562

171563

171564

171565
171565
171565
171565
171565
171565

171566

171567
171567

171568
171568
171568
171568
171568

171569

1720/ 2023
1720/ 2023
1420/2023

/2072023
1/ 20/ 2023
1/20/2023

17207 2023
1/20/2023

1/20/ 2023
1/20/2023
1/20/2023

1720/ 2023

1/20/ 2023

1/ 204 2023

1/20/2023
1720/ 2023
1/20/2023
1/20/2023
1/20/2023
1/20/2023

1720/ 2023

1/20/2023
172042023

1/20/2023
1/20/2023
1/20/2023
172012023
1/20/2023

17204 2023

(fice Supplies
Recreational Supplies-Playgrou
fice Supplies

Tel ecommni cat i ons
Tel ecommini cat i ons
Tel ecommuni cat i ons

Bucki ngham Ghunty After FromP
Bucki ngham Qunty After Prom P

Mi nt enance Service (bntracts
Mintenance Service (bntracts
Mi ntenance Service Contracts

Heating Services - (1
Recreat i onal Suppli es-Seniors
Repai rs/ Mintenance Supplies

Repai rs/ Mintensnce Supplies/S
Repairs/ Mintenance Supplies/S
Repai 5/ Mi ot enance Sapplies/S
Repairs/ Mintenance Supplies/S
Repai rs/ Mint enance Supplies/S
Bepairs/ Mint enance Supplies

Professional Services

Lease/ Rent of Bqui prent
Iease/ Rent of B prent

(OIfice Supplies
(fice Supplies
(ffice Supplies
(BA Alministrative (bsts
(Ffice Supplies

(Ffice Supplies

02836
02836
02836

02836
02836
02836

02836
02836

02836
02836
02836

02836

02836

02836

02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836

02836

02836
(2836

02836
02836
02836
02836
02836

02836



AP308

0000000
(000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0009000
0000000
(000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
00D0O00
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
(000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000090
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

120879
120879

120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542

119783
119783
119783

002040

122986

122035
122035
122035
122035
122035

CENIRAL VRON A HECTR C

ALTHED INSTRLCTTCNAL SERV

BEAR (REEK ACATPWY INC
BEAR (FEEK. ACATFNY INC
BEAR (REFK. ACATENY INC
BEAR (REEK. ACATENY IDNC
BEAR (REEK ACATFWY INC

AP RHILAR GEK REASIER  TIME 9:46:30

12022022- IBC 22
12022022-TFC 22
12022022- [OBC 22
12022022- IHC 22
12022022-CRC 22
12022022-TRC 22
12022022-[RC 22
12022022-TRC 22
12022022-0C 22
12022022- [EC 22
12022022-BC 22
12022022-[HC 22
12022022- TBC 22
12022022- IRC 22
12022022-H> 22
12022022- [HC 22
12022022- IRC 22
12022022- I8C 22
12022022-IHC 22
12022022-TBC 22
12022022-IRC 12
12022022-THC 22
12022022-THC 22
12022022-[BC 22
12022022-TR™ 27

LML LN LR Ll

12022022-TEC 22
12022022-BC 22

N 8
jaig 02
356 003
054 004
.8 05
2 1006

11/25/2022
11/25/2023

1/01/2023
170172023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
170172023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
1/ 01/2023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
1/0172023
1/ 01/2023
/0172023
1/01/2023
170172023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
1/ 0142023
1/ 10/ 2023
1/01/2023
170172023
1/01/2023

1/17/2023
1/ 172023
1172023

1/ 17/ 2023

1/27/2023

14272023
1/ 272023
1/ 2742023
1727 2023
1/27/ 2023

4401- 095000- 9142-
4401-095000-9132-

4100- 012560- 5230
4100-043200- 5230-
4100- 034100- 5230~
4100- 081100- 5230-
4100-043200- 5230-
4100- 042300- 5230~
4100-012110- 5230~
4100-022100- 5230-
4100- 071100~ 5230-
4100- 021910- 5230
4100- 034100- 5230-
4100- 035100~ 5230-
4100- 035100~ 5230~
4100-034100- 5230-
4100- 035100- 5230-
4100-031400- 5230-
4100-022100- 5230
4100- 671100- 5230-
4230- 010000- 5230-
4230- 010000- 5230-
4230-010000-5230-
4230~ 010000- 5230-
4230~ 010000- 5230-
4230- 010000- 5230
4230- 010000- 5230-
4230- 010000~ 5230-
4501- 010000~ 5230-
4502 010000- 5230
4502- 010000- 5230-

4100-042300- 3840-
4100~ 042300- 3170-
4100- (42300- 3170-

4100- 043200- 5110-

4211-053210-5718-

4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210-5718-

2023/01
2023/01
CHX THAL

2023/01
2023/01
202301
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
202% 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
202301
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ (1
2023/ 01
2023/
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
JBEX TOIAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
BRXK TOAL

202301
GHEK TOTAL

20230
(XK TOAL

202301
2023/01
202301
2023/ 01
2023/01

156, 776,25
25,333, 66
182, 109. 91

45.31
45.31
40. 01
75.30
49,12
45,31
45,31
40,31
40. 31
40.31
45,31
45,31
45,31
40.01
45,31
40. 31
40. 31
45,31
45.31
40. 31
40.31
40.31
40. 31
40.31
40. 31
225. 77
40. 31
40, 31
75.30
1,482. 64

537.47
1,356. 18
403. 86
2,297. 51

171570
171570

171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
17157
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
171571
17157

171572
171572
171572

171573

171597

171598
171598
171598
171598
171598

1/20f 2023
1/ 2/ 2023

1720/ 2023
1/20/ 2023
1720/ 2023
1/20/2023
1720/ 2023
1/20/2023
1/20/ 2023
1/20/2023
1/ 20/ 2023
1/ 20/ 2023
1720/ 2023
1720/ 2023
1/20/2023
1720/ 2023
1/20/2023
1720/ 2023
1/20/2023
1/20/2023
¥/ 20/ 2023
1/20/2023
1720/ 2023
1/20/2023
1720/ 2023
t/20/ 2023
1/20/ 2023
1/ 20/ 2023
1/20/ 2023
172002023
1/20/ 2023

1720/ 2023
1720/ 2023
1720/ 2023

1/26/ 2023

1/27/2023

1/27/2023
1/27/2023
1/ 2712023
1727/ 2023
1/27/2023

Henentary kbt - Interest
Mddle School Debt - Interest

Tel ecomnuni cat i ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons
Tel ecomuni cati ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons
Tel ecommuni cat i ons
Tel ecommni cations
Gl Phone

Tel ecormuni cat i ons
Tel ecommuni cati ons
Gell Phone

(ell Phone

Tel econmuni cat i ons
Cell Phone

Tel econnuni cat i ons
Tet ecormuni cat i ons
il Phone

Tel ecommuni cat i ons
Tel ecommuni cat i ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons
Tel ecommuni cat i ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons
Tel ecommumi cat i ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons
Tel econnuni cat i ons
Tel ecommuni cat € ons
Tel ecommuni cat i ons
Tel ecommuni cati ons

(bntract Landfill
Dumpster/ Rol 1- (Ff's
Dunpster/ Rol 1 - CFfs

Hectrical Services

(SA Mndat ed

(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mindat ed
(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mindated

02836
02836

02836
Q2836
02836
02836
02836
(2836
02836
(2836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
(02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
02836
(2836
02836
02836
02836

02836
02836
02836

02842

02844

02844
(2844
02844
02844
02844



0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

D0OO000

000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

122035
122035

002622
002622
002622
002622

122148

122320
122320
122320
122320
122320

122046
122946

117244
117244
117244
117244
117244
117244
117244

123077

122363
122363
122363
122363
122363
122363
122363
122363
122363
122363

122363
122363
122363

DOMN N ACAEMY LIC

HX HIL FARMING
HK HIL FARMINC
HK HLL FARMINC
AKHLL FARMINC
HK HLL FARMINC

EMRAE ABTER CAE 1IC
EMRAE FETFR CARE LIC

FAMLY PRESERVAII (N SFRM
FAMLY PRESERVATICN SERM
FAMLY PRESERVAII (N SERM
FAMLY PRESERVATI ON SFRM
FAMLY PRESERVATI (N SERM
FAMLY PRESERVATI(N SERM
FAMILY PRESERVATI (N SFRM

IRACINC

PEO ATR C THERAPLES INC
PEI1 ATHI C THERAPTES 1NC
PEI ATRC THERAPTES INC
PEL ATRI C THERAPLES (NC
PEI] ATRIC THERAPIES INC
PEIL ATFI C THERAPLES 1NC
PELT ATH C THERAPLES TNC
PHI1 ATRIC THERAPLFS INC
PELATRIC THERAPLES INC
PHIT ATHLC THRRAPIES INC

PELT ATHI C THERAPILES IINC
PHE1 ATH C THERAPLES TNC
PHE ATR C THRAPTES INC

B

ROGGEERERE § RREEEHER

ekt

2007
J008

W28
9020
037

038

009

0010
a01t
012
013

014

039

0030
0031
0032
033
X34
135
L1

036

0001
~0015
0016
0017
2019
020
202
022
0023
1025

-0024
“026
027

1/27/2023
1/27/ 2023

1/27/ 2023
142772023
142712023
1/27/2023

142772023

1/27/2023
1/27/2023
1/ 2772023
/2772023
1/27/2023

1/ 2772023
17272023

127/ 2023
1/27/ 2023
12772023
1/277 2023
1/27/2023
1/27/2023
1/27/2023

1727/ 2023

1/ 27/ 2023
1/27/2023
1/27/2023
1727/ 2023
1727/2023
17272023
1727/2023
1/27/2023
17272023
1/ 27 2023

17272023
1/27/2023
1/27/2023

AP REILAR QEX FBISTER TIME 9:46:30

4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210- 5718-

4211-053210- 5718
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210- 5718~

4211-053210- 5718~

4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718-

4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718-

4211-053210- 5718
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718~
4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210- 5718-

4211-053210- 5718

4211-053210- 5718~
4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-033210- 5718~
4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210- 5718~
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718~

4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718
4211-053210- 5718-

2023/01
2023/01
JHX TOIAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
202301
GHEKX TOAL

2023/ 01
HK TOIAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
GHK TOAL

2023/ 01
2023/ 01
dBK TIAL

2023/ 01
2023701
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ i
OHX TOIAL

2023/ 01
(REK TOAL

2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
- - 2023/ 01
ORK THAL

2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
OHK TOAL

2, 385,50

94.75
4. 75

130.00
260, 00
260. 00
260.00
260.00
390. 00
260.00
181.25
260. 00
130. 00
2,391.25

260. 00
260.00
130. 00
650. 00

171598
171598

171599
171599
171599
171599

171600

171601
171601
171601
171601
171601

171602
171602

171603
171603
171603
171603
171603
171603
171603

171604

171605
171605
171605
171605
171605
171605
171605
171605
171605
171605

171606
171606
171606

1/ 27/ 2023
1/ 27,2023

12772023
1427/ 2023
127 2023
1/27/2023

1727/ 2023

1/2772023
1/27/2023
17 27/ 2023
112712023
1/27/2023

1/ 27/ 2023
1/27/2023

V272023
1/ 27/ 2023
/272023
1/ 27/ 2023
/272023
1727 2023
1/2772023

1/ 27/ 2023

142772023
142712023
1/27/2023
1/27/2023
1/27/ 2023
172712023
1/27/2023
1727/ 2023
1427/ 2023
1272023

17272023
1427/ 2023
1/27/2023

CSA Mndat ed
CSA Mndated

CSA Mindat ed
(SA Mndated
(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mndated

(SA Mindated

(SA Mndated
CSA Mndated
(SA Mindated
(SA Mndated
CSA Mindated

(SA Mndat ed
CSA Mindated

(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mndated
CSA Mndat ed
€SA Mndat ed
CSA Mndat ed
(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mndated

CSA Mndat ed

(SA Mndated
(SA Mndated
(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mpdated
(SA Mindat ed
(SA Mindated
(SA Mndat ed
CSA Mndated
(SA Mindated
CSA Mindat ed

(SA Mndated
CSA Mndated
CSA Mndat ed

02844
02844

02844
02844
02844
(12844

02844

02844
02844
02844
02844
02844

(2844
02844

02844
02844
02844
02844
02844
02844
02844

02844

02844
02844
02844
02844
02844

02844
02844
02844
02844

02844
02844
02844



0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0060000
0000000
000D000
0000000

0000000

000DD000
0000000
0000000
000GO00

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
DO00D00

117215

117214

121691
121691
121691
121691
121691
121691
121691
121691
121691

117235

001676
001676
001676
001676

117213
117213
117213
117213
117213
117213

121952
121952
121952
121952

ARICAN FAMLY LIFE
AVERI CAN FAMILY I1FE
AR CAN FAMLY LI FE
AVERTCAN FAMILY T1FE
AVERICAN FAMLY LI FE
AR CAN FAMLY LIFE
AVRICAN FAMILY LI TE
AR CAN EAMLY LIFE

ANTHEM B 158
ANHEM BT BS
ANTHEM B B8
AMHEM BT B8

MNNESOTA 1T FE

M SSICNSCLARE RETI REMENT
M SSI ONSQLARE RETI REMEND
M SSI(MNECLBRE RETI REMENT

MSSIONSQUBRE RETI REMENT

N SAUTHEAST

TREASURER (F MKINA
TREASLRER (F M RAN A
TREASIRER (F MRINA
TREASLRER (F MRAN A

TREASLRER (F RAN A
TREASURER (F MRANA
TREASCRER (OF MRAN A
TREASLRER (F M RON A
TREASIRER. (F MRANA
TREASLRIR, (F RN A

LN TED STAIES TREASIRY
[N THD STAIES TREASLRY
INTED STAIES ‘TREASLRY
LN TED STATES 'TREASLRY

AP BHILAR OHX FEJSTER  TIME 9:46:30

DD02230131230100
NM02230131230100
[XD02230131230100
Nm02230131230100
[¥013230131230100
D(1¥13230131230100
DN13230131230100
H13230131230100

DD10230131230100
I10230131230100
DD10230131230100
D010230131230100

. DODOS230131230100

D095230131230100
D95230131230100
D095230131230100
D(096230131230100
DED96230131230100
096230131230100
[3457230131230100
D#57230131230100
D57230131230100

DD16230131230100

DXDO8230131230100
TD08230131230100
NM08230131230100
GEp08230131230100

NM03230131230100
TD03230131230100
D03230131230100
DE093230131230100
B93230131230100
(193230131230100

D998230131230100
[1998230131230100
99823¢131230100
998230131230100

1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
/3172023
1/31/2023
113172023
t/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
173172023
1/31/ 2023
173172023
1/31/ 2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
/3172023

173172023
1/31/2023
13172023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
/3172023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

100- (000200- 0002-
230- 000200-0002-
501- 000200 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-
100- G00200- 0002-
230- 000200- 0002-
501-000200- 6002-
502~ 000200- 0002~

100- 600200- 0002-
230- 000200- 0002-
501-000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200- 0002-

100- 600200- 0002-
501- 000200- 0002~
502-600200- 0002-
100- 000200- 0002-
501-000200- 6002-
502- 000200- 0002-
100- 000200- G002~
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200- 0002-
230 000200- 0002-
501- 000200- 0002-
502- G00200- 0002-

100- 000200- 0002-
230- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-
100- G00200- 0002-
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100~ 000200~ 0002-
230- 000200- 0002-
501-000200- 0602~
502-000200- 0002-

2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 0t
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
THAL

2023/01
2023
2023/01
2023401
TOTAL

2023/01
THAL

2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
THAL

2023401
TAL

2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
TOIAL,

2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
TOAL

2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01

901, 85
270.28
28.04
61.23
1,787.90
539.03
in
218.47
3,840, 52

40, 074,30
10, 374. 50
2, 306. 00
4,441.00
57, 195. 80

120.20
120.20

1,007, 62
65. 42
146. 90
764. 57
26. 46
122.20

1, 103. 35
26. 46
170.93
3,433.91

713.00
713.00

2, 185. 94
504. 63
43.83
233.96
2,968. 36

16, 663. 95
5, 566. 10
1, 494. 84
5,674.09

91.60
816. 53
30, 607. 11

17,637.20
2,424. 83
183, 56

1, 480. 82

171574
171574
171574
171574
171574
171574
171574
171574

171575
171575
171575
171575

171576

1711577
171577
171577
171577
171577
171577
171577
171577
171577

171578

171579
171579
171579
171579

171580
17380
171580
171580
171580
171580

171581
171581
171581
171581

1731/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/ 31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023

1/31/2023
173172023
/3172023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/ 31/ 2023

PR (earing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR (Jearing
PR (Qearing
PR dearing
PR Qearing
PR (earing

PR (Jearing
PR Qearing
PR (earing
PR Qdearing

PR Qearing

PR Oearing
PR (I caring
PR (Qearing
PR d ¢aring
PR QQearing
PR Qearing
PR ( earing
PR ( caring
PR d caring

PR ( eari ng

PR dearing
PR (learing
PR (learing
PR (Jearing

PR (earing
PR (learing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR A earing

PR dearing
PR O earing
PR (Jearing
PR (D earing

00000
00000
00000
00000

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

00000

00000

00000
006000

00000
00000

00000
00000
00000

00090
00000
00000



0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

(000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
006000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0060000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

121952
121952
121952
121952
121952

010455
010455

010741
010741
010741

011050
011050
011050
011050

121963

117215
117215

005060

123076
123076
123076
123076
123076
123076
123076

010102
010102

120172
120172
20172
120172
120172
120172

UN TED STATES TREASLRY
N TED STATES TREASURY
LN TED STAIES TREASIRY
N TED STATES TREASLRY
UNTED STATES TREASIRY

VACREOT LINQON
VAREOT INN

VM RINA ASSO] AITQN F
WRINA ASSQOATION (F
W RIN A ASSQO ATICN OF

WRANA CEPT (F TAKAII (N
VRO N A IEFT (F TAXSTTON
VRINAFPT (F TAXAIION
MRINALFPT (F TAAION

A BFRT § JAMRS(N JR

ANTHEM BT BS
ANTHEM BC BS

HSRRC B NHMINC

JEREMAH AHIL
JEREMAH A HIL
JEREMAH A HLIL
JEEMAH A HIEL
JEREMAH A HIL
JERFM AH A HIL
JEREM AH A HIL

THMS RANSCN
THMS RANSCN

WLLI AMG K ID JR SHER FF
WL AMG K ID JR SHER FF
WL AMG K [D JR SHETFF
WL AMG K ID JR SHER FF
WILI AMG K ID JR SHERIFF
WL AMG KI[D JR SHERLFF

AP REAILAR OBK FHISTER  TIME 9:46:30

D®99230131230100
1999230131230100
D99230131230100
D999230131230100
DB992301312306100

0001230131230100
Om01230131230100

46230131230100
[ID46230131230100
D046230131230100

DE97230131230100
DX5997230131230100
1%97230131230100
0997230131230100

01122023-LINH

01312023- MO
01312023- MEOM

01312023

09192022- LINH
09192022-MLES
09202022- LINH
09212022-T1INH
09222022- INCH
09232022- LIN'H
09262022-1INH

01052023- MEFKS
01192023- TMETA

01122023-MN L
01182023-MIL
11142022- LINH
11152022- INH
11262622- P11 O
12092022- IINH

173172023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023

173172023
1731/ 2023
1/31/2023

17312023
1431/ 2023
17312023
1/31/2023

171272023

/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023

9719/ 2022
9/23/2022
9/ 20/ 2022
9/21/2022
9/2272022
9F 23/ 2022
0/ 26/ 2022

1/05/2023
1719/ 2023

1/12/2023
/1872023
11/ 14/ 2022
11/15/2022
11/28/2022
12/05/ 2022

100- GO0Z00- 0002~
203-000200- 0002-
230- 000200 0002-
501-000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- D00200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200- (002~
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200- 0002-
230- 000200~ 0002-
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

4100- 031200- 5530-

100- 000100~ 0200-
4100-011010-2300-

4100- 043200- 5420-

4100-031200- 5530
4100- 031200- 5530-
4100- 031200- 5530
4100~ 031200- 5530-
4100- 031200- 5530~
4100- 031200- 5530-
4100- 031200- 5530-

4100- 034100- 5540~
4}100-034100- 5540-

4100- 031200- 5210-
4100- 031200- 5210-
4100- 031200- 5530~
4100- 031200- 5530-
4100- 031200- 6001 -
4100- 031200- 5530-

2023/ 01
202¥ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
THAL

202301
2023/01
TOTAL

2023/01

2023/01

2023/01
TOLAL

2023/ 01
202301
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
TAHAL

2023/01
TOAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
TOrAL

2023/ 01
THAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
202%01
2023/01
2023/01
202301
2023/01
TOHAL

20230
2023/01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
TOTAL

28,441, 84
14. 56
6,898, 62
5. 56
2,474.12
59,901. 11

1,167.08
2,895.18
4,062.26

266,02
17.27
38.78

322.07

7,321.76
1, 46. 61
75.03
671. 61
9,515.01

24.12
24. 12

1, 554.00
90. 00
1, 64. 00

. L
.ﬂwwwpgﬂ =

28283882

I
s

12. 67
20.00
32.67

3.36
7.85
7.50
8.03
11.87
5.90
44,51

171581
171581
171581
171581
171581

171582
171582

171583
171583
171583

171584
171584
171584
171584

171585

171586
171586

171587

171588
171588
171588
171588
171588
171588
171588

171589
171589

171590
171590
171590
171590
171590
171590

1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1731/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
173172023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023

/3172023
1/31/2023

13172023

1/31/2023
173172023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1731203
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

PR J earing
PR Qearing
PR (Jearing
PR (l earimg
PR Qearing

PR Qearing
PR (Qearing

PR Qearing
PR (learing
PR Oearing

PR dearing
PR earing
PR (Jearing
PR Uearing

Travel

Subsistence & Lodgi ng

Accounts Receivable
Health Insurance

lease/Rent of Buil dings

Travel
Travel
Travel
Travel
Travel
Travel
Travel

Travel
Travel

Postal
Postal
Travel
Travel
Ofice
Travel

Subsistence & Lodg ng
Subsi stence & Lodgi g
Subsi stence & Lodgi ng
Subsistence & Lodging
Subsistence & Lodging
Subsistence & Lodging
Subsistence & Lodging

(bnvention & Education
(hnvention & Education

Ser vi ces
Servi ces
Subsistence & Iodging
Subsistence & Lodgi ng
Supplies
Subsi stence & Lodgi ng

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

00000
00000

00000
00000
00000

00000
00000
00000
00000

02837

02841
02841

02841

02837
02837
02837
02837
02837
02837
02837

02837
02837

02837
02837
02837
02837
02837
02837



0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
(000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

117215
117215

117215

17215
117215

123065
123065

122776
122776

122843

122673
122673
122673
122673
122673

000550
000550

122772

123002
123002
123002
123002
123002
123002
123002
123002
123002
123002
123002
123002
123002
123002
123002

ANHEMHT B8
ANTHMBO BS

ANTHEM B B8

ANIHEMBU BS
ANTHEM HT BS

KAITE TARTNG MIN S
KATLE HARITNG MO S

L1 SA PEARL. BROW
LI SA PEARL, BROW

THMS D MIX FF

AN CAPHTAL SERM (S 1
AN CAPI TAL SERMAES 1
AMAN CAPITAL SERM(ES 1
AMIN CAPITAL SERM(ES T
AMAN CAPLTAL SERM S 1

ATST
ALST

AT& (CRP

AP FRILAR (HEK REASTER  TIAE 9:46:30

01312023- MRKLE
01312023- RETIFE

01312023- ] RS

01312023-G LA
01312023- MITHE

(332-01-0001
(331-01-0004

(523-01- 0002
(524-01-0003

(525-01-0005

01132023
01132023-

01132023~
01132023-
01132023-
01132023-
01132023-
01132023
01132023~
01132023~
01132023-
01132023
01132023-
01132023
01132023-
01132023-
01132023- ..

1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023

1/18/2023
1/18/2023
¥/ 18/ 2023
1/ 26/ 2023
[/23/ 2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/14/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
/1372023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023
171372023
1/13/2023

100- D001 00- (200
4100-011010-2300-
100- 000100- 0200-

100- 000100- 0200-
100- 000100-0200-

4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718-

4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210- 5718

4211-053210- 5718-

4100- 043200- 6007-
4100-035100-6014-
4100- 022100- 6001~

4110- 071500- 6013- 60 -

4502- 010000~ 6007-

4100-031400- 5230-
4100-031400- 5230~

4100-021200- 5230-

4100- 043200- 5230-
4100-031400- 5230
4100- 012110- 5230-
4100-012410- 5230-
4100- 043200- 5230-
4100- 043200- 5230
4100- 035100- 5230-
4100- 042300- 5230
4100- 042300- 5230~
4100- 031400- 5230-
4100- 083500- 5230~
4100-013200- 5230~
4100- 021200~ 5230-
4100- 031400-5230-
4100-031400- 5230-

[ T S

2023/ 01
2023/01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
TOHAL

202301
2023/ 01
TAL

2023/ 01
2023/ 01
TOrAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
TOHAL

2023/ 01
TOAL

2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
TOAL

2023/01
2023/ 01
THAL

2023/01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
202301
2023/ 01
202% 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01

BG9. 00
45,00
854.00

137.00
137.00

357.00
33.40
3%0.40

80.34
151.29
231.63

521.00
521.00
1,042. 00

521,00
521.00

45,99
339.99
176.39
89.98
88. 11
). 46

»

w00

282, 80
56.23
339.03

39.34
39,34

55.%4
2,0641. 65
63. 65
63. 45
78.35
78.35
59.36
04. 98
15.00
171, 47
382,30
167. 49
181. 02
85,39
465, 58

171591
171591

171592

171593
171593

171594
171594

171595
171595

171596

171607
171607
171607
171607
171607

171608
171608

171609

171610
171610
171610
171610
171610
171610
171610
171610
171610
171610
171610
171610
171610
171610
171610

1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023

1/31/2023
13172023

1/31/2023
143172023

1/31/2023
1/3172023

173172023

1/3172023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

/3172023
173172023

173172023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/ 312023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
131/ 2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/3142023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

Account s Recei vable
Health Insurance

Account s Recei vable

Acount s Recei vable
Mccount s Reccivable

(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mndat ed

(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mndat ed

(SA Mindat ed

Fepai 15/ Mi nt enance Supplies/S
Qher (perating Supplies-Thg F

(Ffice Supplies

Recreational Supplies-Seniors
Repai rs/ Mintenance Supplies

Tel ecomtuni cat i ons
Tel ecommni ¢at i ons

Tel ecomuni cat i ons

Tel ecommni ¢at i ons
Tel ecommni cat i ons
Tel ecormuni cat i ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons
Tel econmuni cat § ons
Tl ecomtnuni cat i ons
Cell Phone

Tel ecormuni cat i ons
Tel ecommuni cat i ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons
Tel ecormmuni cat { ons
Tel ecommni cat i ons
Tel ecommuni cat i ons
Tel ecommuni cat i ons

02841
(2841

02841

02841
02841

02843
(2842

02843
02843

02843

02838
02838
02838
02838
02838

02838
02838

02838

(2838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838
(2838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838



0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

123002
123002
123002

119799
119799
119799
119799
119799
119799
119799
119799
119799
119799

010560
010960
010960
010960
010960
010960
010960
010960
010960
010960

010960
010960
010960
010960
010960
10960

122846
122846

122840

122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828

BLK NHAMTUINTY TREASLR

DEMNON ENRGY MRON A
DIMN (N ENERGY MRON A
TOMN (N ENFRGY MRAN A
DEMNON ENRGY MRAN A
DIMN N ENERGY M RIN A
EMNON ENFRGY MRANA
DIMNN BNRGY MRON A
IEMN N BNRGY MRANA
DM NN ENFRGY MRON A
DOMN ON ENERGY MRAN A

DOMN (N ENERGY M RN A
DEMN (N ENERGY RN A
DOMN N ENFRGY VRN A
OOMNON ENERGY MR N A
IXMN (N ENRGY MRON A
DIMNON ENFRGY MRO N A

HEALL NG NGRS THERAPHUNLC
HALING FENB THERAPHUIILC

MELISSA MR E BREWR

TRU ST BANC
TRU ST BANC
TRU ST BANK
TRLE ST BANK
TRLI ST BANK
TRU ST BANK
TRIST BANK

AP REQLAR (K FEISHER.  TIME 9:46:30

01132023
01132023
01132023

01192023-210
01192023-240
01192023-470
01192023- 500479
01192023- 500497
01192023- 500586
01192023- 500713
01192023- 530
01192023- 535
01192023-590

01102023-
01102023~
01102023-
01102023-
01102023-
01102023-
01102023-
01102023-
01102023-
01102023-

01102023-
01102023~
01112023- .
01112023-
01102023-
01102023-

01022023
01022023-SEN R

01092023

01092023-CTY
01092023-CTY
01092023-CTY
01092023- CTY
01092023-CTY
01092023- CTY
01092023-CTY

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1719/2023
171972023
171972023
1/19/2023
1/19/2023
1/19/2023
1/19/ 2023
1719/ 2023
171972023
1/ 19/ 2023

1/10/2023
1/ 10/ 2023
1/ 1%/ 2023
1/10/ 2023
1710/ 2023
11042023
1/ 1Y 2023
1/ 1/ 2023
1710/ 2023
1710/ 2023

1/ 10/ 2023
1/10/2023
17112023
1/ 1172023
1/ 10/ 2023
1710/ 2023

1/23/2023
1/23/2023

1/23/2023

1709/ 2023
1/ 09/ 2023
1/ 09/ 2023
1/09/ 2023
1/09/2023
1709/ 2023
1/09/2023

4230- 010000-5230- - -
4501-010000-5230- - -
4501-010000-523%0- - -

4100-043200-5130- - -
4100-043200-5130- - -
4100-043200-5130- - -
4100-043200- 5130-
4100- 043200- 5130
4100-043200- 5130
4100- 043200- 5130-
4100-043200- 5130
4100-043200- 5130
4100-043200-5130- - -

4100- (43200-5110- - -
4100- 043200- 5110 - -
4100- 043200-5110- - -
4100-043200-5110- - -
4100- 043200-5110- - -
4501-010000-5110- - -
4501-010000- 5110~
4501-010000-5110- - -
4501-010000- 5110- - -
4502-010000-5110- - -

4100- 042300-5140- - -
4100-043200-5110- - -
4100-043200- 5110 - -
4100-071100-5t10- - -
4501-010000-5110- - -
4502-010000- 5110- - -

4110-071500-3170-30 - -
4110-071500-6013-60 - -
aBX

4110-071500-3170-30 - -
33204

4100-012110- 5540- - -
4100-012510- 5840- - -
4100-012110- 6001- - -
4100-012110- 6001- - -
4100-011010-6001- - -
4100-013100-6001- - -
4100-043200-6007- - -

2023/01

2023/01

2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/ 0t
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/0t
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/
2023/ 01
202301
TOAL

2023/01
2023/01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01

79.9%
55,94
68.29
4,%08.23

28.54
28.54
28.54
75. 00
28.54
74. 52
28. 54
75.73
28.54
28 54
425.03

479.54
619.92
1,875 20
3,643,
570. 89
179.21
4,265.95
110. 05
132. 46
5,962, 44
17,839.45

204. 26
797,00
4,418, 51
433.52
108. 08
1,141.13
7,102. 50

140. 00
80, 00
220,00

105. 00
105.00

100. 00
100. 00
588. 36
23.16
105. 00
12.00
3,564, 00

171610
171610
171610

171611
171611
171611
171611
171611
171611
171611
171611
171611
171611

171612
171612
171612
171612
171612
171612
171612
171612
171612
171612

171613
171613
171613
171613
171613
171613

171614
171614

171615

171616
171616
171616
171616
171616
171616
171616

1/31/ 2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1731/2023
1/31/2023
173172023
143172023
143172023
1/31/2023
17312023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
/312023
173172023
1/31/2023
1/31/2003
173172023
1/31/2023
1/ 3172023
1/31/2023
1431/ 2023

1/31/ 2023
1/31/2023
1731/ 2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023

1/31/2023

/3172023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
173172023
173172023
1/31/2023

Tel ecommni cat i ons
Tel ¢commeni cat i ons
Tel ecormmuni cat i ons

Wter & Sewer
Wter & Sever
Wter & Sever
Wter & Sever
Wier & Sever
Viter & Sewer
Wter & Sewer
Viter & Sewer
Viter & Sewer
Witer & Sever

Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Bectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Rectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Bectrical Services

Street Lights

Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Bectrical Services
Hectrical Services

Imstruction Aerobics
Recreational Supplies-Seniors

Instruction Zerobics

Travel Convention & Fducation

Training / Travel
(ffice Supplies
Ofice Supplies
(ffice Supplies
(Ffice Supplies

Park

02838
02838
02838

02838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838

02838
02838
02838
02838
(2838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838

(2838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838

02838
02838

02838

02838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838

Repai s/ Mintenance Supplies/S 02838



0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828

121876

122772

123002

119799

122673
122673
122673
122673
122673

121253

123002

122723
122723
122723

002040
002040
002040
002040

010960
010960
010960

TR ST BANK
THUI ST BANK
TRUST BANK
TR ST BANK
TRLI ST BANK
TR ST BANK
TRU ST BANC
TRU ST BANK
TRUI ST BANK
TR ST BANK

MVERL AN

ATST OFP

BRl CGHISPEED

HIKINHAMOONEY TREASLR  01192023- 500289

ADN CAPITAL SERMES 1
AN CA TAL SERM (IS 1
AAN CAPITAL SER (S [
ABAN CALTAL SERMCES 1
AN CAPITAL SERM (IS [

Bv8 O RECT INC

Bl CHESPEED

CAFMTTAL NEN A
CAPITAL GE N A
CATIAL GEN A

(ENTRAL MRON A HRCTRC
(ENIRAL. MRON A HECTRC
(ENIRAL. MROIN A HBCTRC
(ENIRAL MRON A HRCTRIC

DMN (N ENFRGY VRAON A
XMN (N ENRGY RN A
AMNON BENRGY MRAN A

AP REULAR (K REASTER.  TIME- 9:46: 30

01092023- CTY
01092023- CIY
01092023- CTY
01092023-CTY
01092023- CTY
01092023- CTY
01092023-CTY
01052023- CTY
01092023- CIY
01092023-CTY

01222023-

01252023-SW
01252023- SW
01252023- S\
01252023-S12

01242023-
01252023-.
01252023--

1 09/2023
1/ 05/ 2023
109/ 2023
1/ 06/ 2023
1/05/2023
1709/ 2023
1706/ 2023
17052023
1709/ 2023
1709/ 2023

1/15/2023

1/16/2023

1/13/2023

1/ 192023

1718/ 2023
1/18/2023
1/ 18/2023
1/26/2023
172372023

1/26/2023

1722/ 2023

1/ 07/2023
1/18/2023
1/21/2023

1725/2023
1/25/2023
1/25/2023
1/25/2023

1/24/2023
1/25/ 2023
1/ 25/2023

4100- 043200- 6007- - -
4100-043200-6007- - -
4100-043200-6007- - -
4100- 012510 5840- - -
4100-081100-5540- - -
4100-081100-5540- - -
4230-010000-5840- - -
4230-010000-5840- - -
4230-010000-6014- - -
4502- 010000-5140- - -

4100-031400- 5230- - -
4100- 031400- 5290- - -
41.00- 031400- 5230-
4100-043200-5130- - -

4100-043200-6007- - -
4100- 035100-6014- - -
4100-022100-6001- - -
410-071500-6013-60 - -
4502-010000-6007- - -

RX

4100-01231¢-521- - -

4100-042300-5230- - -
{(HK

4110-071500-6013-70¢ - -
4110-071500- 6013-60 - -
4110-071500- 6013-70 - -

(HBX

4100-042300-5140- -
4100-042300-5140- -
4100-043200-5110- -
4230-010000-5110- - -

1

4100-071100-5110- - -
4100- D42300-5140- -
4100-042300-5140- - -

2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023401
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
TOAL

2023/ 0t
TOTAL

2023/01
TORAL

2023/01
TOTAL

2023/01
TOIAL

2023/
2023/01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 01
TOTAL

2023/01
TOTAL

2023/ 01
TOrAL

2023/ 01

202301

2023/01
TOTAL

2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 0t
2023/01
TOTAL

2023/ 01

2023/

2023/01
TArAL

832, 50
119.94
75. 45

50. 00

1, 100. 00
3,300, 00
1,551.49
755. 00
211. 96
1,086, 16
13, 575. 02

1. 63
I.63

4,461, 31
4, 461.31

910. 18
910.18

88.76
88.76

45.99
339.99
176.39

89.98
188. 11
840. 46

5, 700.00
5, 700. 00

135, 39
135,39

64, 90
8.73
3.68

77.31

38.36
98. 41
835, 42
302.77
524,96

16.95
76.31
9. 11
187.37

171616
171616
171616
171616
171616
171616
171616
171616
171616
171616

171617

171618

171619

171620

171621
171621
171621
171621
171621

171622

171623

171624
171624
171624

{71625
171625
171625
171625

171626
171626
171626

1/ 31/ 2023
173172023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
173172023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

173172023

173172023

1/31/2023

1/31/2023

173172023
17312023
1/31/2023
1731720
1/31/2023

17312023

1/31/2023

1/31/2023
173172023
1/31/2023

143172023
173172023
1/31/ 2023
/31/2023

/3172023
1/31/72023
1/31/2023

Repai ts/ Mintenance Supplies/S 02838
Pepairs/Mintenance Supplies/S 02838
Repairs/Mintenance Supplies/S 02838

Training / Travel

Travel (bnference & Education
Travel (bnference & Klucation

Trai ning/ Travel

‘Trai ni ng/ Travel

Qher (perating Supplies
Witer Tests

Tel ecommuni cat i ons

Tel ecommni cat i ons

Tel ecotnmmmni cat i ons

Witer & Sever

Repai rs/ Mintenance Supplies/S
(Qher Cperating Supplies-Ibg F

(ffice Supplies

Recreational Supplies- Seniors
Repai rs/ Mint enance Supplies

Postal Services

Tel ecommmni cat i ons

Recreational Supplies-Flaygrou
Recreational Supplies-Seniors
Recreational Supplies- Pl aygrou

Street Lights
Street Lights
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Service

Hectrical Services Park
Street Lights
Street Lights

(2838
(2838
02838
02838
02838
02838
02838

02838

02838

02838

02838

02845
02845
02845
02845
02845

02845

02845

02845
02845
02845

02845
02845
02845
02845

02845
02845
02845



0000000

0000000

(000000

0000000

0000000

000000

0000000
Q000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

122394
122394
122394
122394
122394
122394

122109

117394

120009

120124

121505

122194

119799

122932
122932

121335

119025

121727

121334

121290

118808

] D POXR
J D PORR
1 D POER
J D POWR
J D POER
1 D POER

KARL R CARTER

M RIN A BWLOMND

BUK NCHAMOINTY

BUKI NCHAM OOENTY

BUKNHMOINY

BIKNHMOINY

BUCKI NOHAM (CINTY TREASUR,

FIREILY FI BER BROATBAND
FREFLY FIBFR BROATBAND

(CRION M AYRES

KN, NETWERKT NG SAUUTTCON

KYAN TE MN NG OCRP

RAE A WIOITCN

STEVEN H RANN

TREASLRER, BIKINIAMQ)

AP FRAIAR GRK RIISTER  TIME 9:46:30

01302023-MY L

2022-4TH QIR

1200202302

1201202302

1215202302

1221202302

1197202302

1213202302

1217202302

1213202302

1212202302

1188202302

1/01/2023
170172023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
1/01/2023
1 01/2023

130/ 2023

1/30/2023

2/01/2023

2/01/2023

2/ 01/ 2023

2/01/2023

2001/ 203

2/0172023
2/ 0172023

2/ 01/ 2023

2/01/2023

2/01/2023

2/01/20623

2/01/2023

2/01/2023

4100-012310- 6001-
4100-012310-6001-
4100- 012310- 6001-
4100-012310- 6001-
4100-012310-6001-
4100- 012310- 6001-

4100- 012510- 5210-

4100-091200- 2600-

4502- 095000-9155-

4501- 095000-9121-

4502- 095000-9126~

4501-095000-9111-

4100-091200- 5130

4100- 042300- 5230~
4100-035100- 5230-

4100- 043200- 5230~

4100- 042300- 5230-

4100- 043200- 5230-

4100- 043200-5230-

4100- 043200- 5230~

4502-095000-9121-

2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/ 01
2023/01
2023/01
2023/ 0t
TOUAL

2023/01
TOTAL

202301
TOTAL

2023/ 02
TOIAL

2023/ (2
TOTAL

2023/ 2
THAL

2023/ 02
TOHAL

2023/ 02
THAL

2023/ 02
2023/.02
TOTAL

2023/ 02
TOTAL

2023/ 02
THAL

2023/ 02
TOIAL

2023/ 2
TOTAL

2023/02
THAL

202302
TOTAL

=1 = —_——
Wy Lh
8%
x
(=]

g8
£8

33
L£ES8

—_
[
o
=]

125. 00

49. 95
49,95

150. 00
150, 00

125.00
125. 00

618. 00
618. 00

585.58
585. 58

171627
171627
171627
171627
171627
171627

171628

171629

171630

171631

171632

171633

171634

171635
171635

171636

171637

171638

171639

171640

171641

1/31/2023
1 31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

173172023

1/31/2023

2/01/2023

2/01/2023

2/01/2023

2/01/2023

2/01/2023

2/01/2023
2/01/2023

2/01/2023

2/0172023

2/01/2023

2/01/2023

2/01/2023

2/01/2023

(fice Supplies
(Otice Supplies
(Ffice Supplies
Ofice Supplies
UOfice Supplies
(fice Supplies

Postal Services

Uhenpl oyment Insurance

VA Resource Authority-Reserve

bt Reserve- (BDA

LBIA - reserve

kbt Reserve

School Sever (bntract

Tel ecomnmni cat i ons
Gell Phone

Tl ecormuni cat i ons

Tel ecormmumi cat i ons

Tel econmmuni cat i ons

Tel econmuni cat i ons

Tel ecommumni cat i ons

[ebt Peserve FMHA

02845
02845
02845
02845
02845
02845

02845

02845

02846

02846

02846

02846

02846

02846
02845

02846

02846

02846

02846

02846

02846



BUO NCFAM (UNTY AP RELLAR (HHK REASTER  TIME 9:46:30 PAE 16

VEN2 WNIR INMICE NGOG AN NI OHK HK
N NAME N2 DATE No ATIT PD AMINT ND IKIE ISCHA PTION BATCH
121517 U SD¥ RRAL [EVELCPMENT 1215202302 2/01/2023  4502-0950600-9125- . - 2023/02  16,700.00 171642 2/01/2023 LBDA 02846
(K TOAL 16, 700. 00
122192 BDA RIRAL [EVELCPMENT 1221202302 2/01/2023 4501-095000-9110- - - 2023/02  15,008.00 171643 2/01/2023 Principle &Int Loan (IBDALPG 02846
OHX TIAL 15, 098. 00

(HEXK TYPE TUAL 1, 190, 063. 32



0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

122980
122980

122868
122868
122868

122673
122673
122673
122673
122673

AV SOJIT
AY ST

PETER. R KAPUBA NSKE
PETER R KAPUB(I MBKL
PEIER R KAPLE(I NSKI

AP VODQHKEREISTER TIME 9:46:30

01042023- LINCH
01042023- MLES

12072022- PCOMILE
12232022-POMLE
12272022- MCMIE

1704/ 2023
170472023

12/ 07/ 2022
127232022
12/ 27/ 2022

1/ 18/ 2023
1/18/2023
1/18/2023
1726/ 2023
1/23/2023

PXE
AXTIND NET

N AT P AMILND
4211-053210-5735- - - 2023/ 01 12. 65-
4211-053210- 5735- - - 2023/01 59. 81-
HX TIAL 72. 46-
4100-081100-5510- - - 2023/ 01 11. 88
4100- 081100-5510- - - 202% 01 12, 50-
4100- 0B1100-5510- - - 2023/01 13.00-
QHX TOrAL 37.38-
4100-043200-6007- - - 2023/01 45.99-
4100-035100- 6014- - - 2023701 339.99-
4100-022100-6001- - - 2023/01 176. 39-
4110-071500-6013-60 - - 2023/ 01 89. 98-
4502-010000-6007- - - 2023/01 1,888. 11-
BHX TIAL 2, 540, 46-
CHEK TYPE "TOTAL 2, 650. 30-

FINAL TOTAL

1,187,413.02

171505
171505

171511
i71511
171511

171607
171607
171607
171607
171607

1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/13/2023
1/13/2023
1/13/2023

1/31/2023
1/31/2023
/3172023
1/31/2023
173172023

(SA Admnistrative (bsts
CSA Mmpistrative Costs

Travel Ml eage-(bnni ssioners
Travel Mleage- Commi ssioners
Travel MIcage- Commi ssi oners

Repai rs/ Mint enance Supplies/S
Qher (perating Supplies-Dbg F
fice Supplies

Pecreational Supplies-Seniors
Repairs/ Mintenance Suppl i es

00520
00320

00520
00520
00520

00521
00521
00521
00521
00521



010741
010741
010741
010741
010741
010741

VMRANA ASSOTATTON (F
VIRIN A ASSOTANN (F
VRIN A ASSOTATION OF
MRAIN A ASSOO AIT(N CF
VBANA ASSOOANT(N (F
MRIN A ASSOATICN (F

AP RRILAR (HEK REISTER  TIME 15:29:25

06152022- 169670
06302022- 169747
06152022- 169670
06302022- 169747
06152022- 169670
06302022- 169747

6/15/2022
6/ 30/ 2022
6/15/2022
6/ 3072022
6/ 15/2022
o 30/ 2022

ATOINP

N3 AT PD
100-000200-0002- - - 2023/02
100-000200-0002- - - 2023/ 02
501- 000200-0002- - - 2023/ 02
501- 000200- 0002- - 2023/ (02
502-000200-0002- - - 2023/02
502-000200-0002- - - 2023/ 02

GEEK TOrAL

(HIX TYPE TCRAL

FINAL TOTAL

223.44

16.76
16. 76
36. 94
36.94
554.28

554.28

554. 28

171644
171644
171644
171644
171644
171644

2/ 06/ 2023
2/06/ 2023
2/ 06/ 2023
2/ 06/ 2023
2/06/2023
2/06/2023

PR Qearing
PR (earing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR (learing
YR (dearing

02850
02850
02850
02850
02850
02850



AP308

PO

0000000

0000000

0000000

010741
010741
010741

010741
010741
010741

VRIN A ASSQO AN (F
VRIN A ASSOI AMON (F
VIRIN A ASS(ITATION (F

MV RIN A ASSOO ATLON (F
VIRIN A ASSOO AN (F
VRN A ASSOT AION (OF

AP VIDOBX REISTER  TIME 15:53:06

DI46220615220600
DM622061 5220600
LD46220615220600

DB46220630220600
DOT46220630220600
D046220630220600

6/15/2022
6/15/2022
6/ 15/2022

6/30/2022
6/ 30/ 2022
6/30/2022

ATTOLNE
N3 ALT FD
100-000200-0002- - - 2023/ 02
501-000200-0002- - - 2023/ 02
502-000200-0002- - - 2023/ 02
HK THAL
100-000200-0002- - - 2023/ 02
501-000200-0002- - - 2023/02
502-000200-0002- - - 2023/02
BRK TIAL
OBEX TYE TOIAL

FINAL XA

223, 44-
16. 76-
36. 94~

277.14-

223. 44-
16. 76-
36.94-

277 14

554. 28-

554. 28-

169670
169670
169670

169747
169747
169747

6/ 15/ 2022
6/15/2022
6/ 15/ 2022

6/30/2022
6/ 30/ 2022
6/ 30/ 2022

PR (Qearing
PR (Jearing
PR (earing

PR (earing
PR dearing
PR Qearing

00522
00522
00522

00522
00522
00522



Kar R Carter
County Adminigtrator

E M. Wright, Jr.
County Attorucy

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver earned the title of Virginia’s first Miss Agritourism;

Buckingbam County
Woard of Superbigors

Sffice of the County Abminigtrator
13380 ¥, Tames Anderson Bightway
Post Gifite Bax 252
WBuchingham, Pirginia 23921-0252
Welephone 434 -969-4242

AFax 434-969-1638
www.buckinghamcountyva.org

Resolution of Recognition
Jenna G. Oliver

Joe N. Chambers, Jr.
Districi 6 Supervisor
Chairman

Dennis H. Davis
Digtrict 1 Supervisor
Vice-Chairman

Cameron Gilliam
District 2 Supervisor

Donald R. Maithews, Jr.
District 3 Supervisor

T. Jordan Miles, T
District 4 Supervisor

Harry W. Bryant, Jr.
District 3 Supervisor

Daooy R. Allen
District 7 Supervisor

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver is the daughter of Becky and Danny LeSueur and Lee Oliver;

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver granddaughter of Bruce and Kay Dunevant and Patricia Oliver and

the late Lewis Oliver and great granddaughter of Annie Mae Dunevant;

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver is 16 years old and a Junior at Buckingham County High School;

‘Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver has enjoyed being outside and caring for animals since she was a
young child and is a member of the local FFA Chapter for five years. She has competed in Plant
Science and Horse Hippology where she was successful in placings at both local and state levels;

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver has taken many Agricultural Education classes such as Small
Animal Care, Horticulture, Greenhouse Management, and her favorite dual enroliment class
Veterinary Science and has obtained Beef Quality Assurance certification. Ms. Oliver currently

works at Sprouse’s Corner Ranch where he cares for horses and cattle and assists in teaching
Pony Summer Camp Lessons.

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver’s future plans are to attend Virginia Tech to major in Ag Ed and
minor in Political Science. She aspires to become a High School Agriculture teacher.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors on February
9, 2023 do hereby recognize the accomplishments of Jenna G. Oliver and express great pride in
having her represent Buckingham County and wish her well in her future endeavors.

ATTEST:

Joe N, Chambers, Jr.

Chairman

The Geographic Weart of Pirginta

ATTACHMENT H-1









Buckingham County Board of Supervisors

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Manday, February 13, 2023
Buckingham County Administration Building
13380 W. James Anderson
Buckingham, Virginia
6:00 p.m,

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold
a public hearing on Monday, February 13, 2023 to hear
public input regarding the following. The meeting will
begin at 6:00 p.m., in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the
Buckingham County Administration Complex at 13380
W. James Anderson Hwy, Buckingham, Virginia 23921,
You must attend the meeting to comment and sign up to
speak. Sign up time is between 5:30 p.m. and 5:55 p.m.

1. Case 22-SUP322 Landowner: Lawrence and
Barbara Hollister. Applicant Lawrence and Barbara
Hollister. Tax Map 161-20 containing approximately
472.5 acres located at 2870 Rock Mill Road Dillwyn
VA 23936. Request Special Use Permit to operate an
Airbnb.

2.Case 22-5UP323 Landowner Buckingham County
Firefighter's Association. Applicant Buckingham
County Firefighter's Association. Tax Map 125-11
approximately 28 acres located at or near 300 §
Constitution Rte. Dillwyn. Request for Special Use
Permit for operating an event center.

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings
are available for review in the Office of the Buckingham
County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James
Anderson Highway, PO. Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia,
23921, on regular business days of Monday through Friday
from B:30 A.M. 10 4:30 PM.

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
\ Kar Carter, County Administrator /




Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Notice of Public Hearing
Monday, February 13, 2023
Buckingham County Administration Building
13380 W. James Anderson
Buckingham, Virginia
6:00 p.m.

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on Monday. February
13. 2023 to hear public input regarding the following. The meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. in the
Peter Francisco Auditorium of the Buckingham County Administration Complex at 13380 W,
James Anderson Hwy, Buckingham, Virginia 23921. You must attend the meeting to
comment and sign up to speak. Sign up time is between 5:30 p.m. and 5:55 p.m.

1. Case22-SUP322 Landowner: Lawrence and Barbara Hollister. Applicant L.awrence and
Barbara Hollister. Tax Map 161-20 containing approximately 472.5 acres located at 2870
Rock Mill Road Dillwyn VA 23936. Request Special Use Permit to operate an Airbnb,

2. Case 22-SUP323 Landowner Buckingham County Firefighter’s Association. Applicant
Buckingham County Firefighter’s Association. Tax Map 125-11 approximately 28 acres
located at or near 300 S Constitution Rte. Dillwyn. Request for Special Use Permit for
operating an event center,

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings are available for review in the Office of
the Buckingham County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James Anderson Highway, P.O.
Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia, 23921, on regular business days of Monday through Friday
from 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M.

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Karl Carter, County Administrator



T

Buckinghbam County - Sordan Mile I

Y Chairman
ﬁﬂath ﬂt Qunmwnrs Jo.e N Chamberl.: Jr.
Gffice of the Countp Adminigtrator D pevior
13380 3. James Anberson Deanis Davis
ﬁlgbtﬂ&? District 1 Supervisor
Kt . Comter , Post @tt‘itelﬂélux 252 D
County Administrator Buckiugham, Pirginia 23921 -0252 Donald R Matthews Jr
E M. Wright, dr. Telephone 434-969-4242 Diiret3 Supervior
County Attorney Harry W. Bryant, Jr
Fax 434-960-163R et % Sapervisor

District 3 Supervisor

Danny B. Allen
District 7 Supervisor

Date: January9, 2023
To: Buckingham County
Board of Supervisors
Fri 1. Nicci Edmondston, Zoning Administrator
Re: Introduction Case 22-SUP322

Owner/Applicant: Landowner Lawrence & Barbara Hollister
4800 Moseley Road
Moseley VA 231230

Applicant Lawrence & Barbara Hollister
4800 Moseley Road
Moseley VA 231230

Property Information: Tax Map 161 Parcel 20 472.5, located at 2870 Rack Mill Road Dillwyn VA 23936,
Cur ville Magisterial District.

Zoning District: Agricultural District (A-1)

Request; The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating an AirBnB

Bed and Breakfast. The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to schedule a Public Hearing for this
request.

Background/Zoning Information: The property is located at 2870 Rock Mill Road Dillwyn VA 23936,
Curdsville Magisterial District. The iandowners and applicants are Lawrence and Barbara Hollister. This
property is zoned Agriculture {(A-1). The Zoning Ordinance does not permit an AirBnB Bed and Breakfast
as Permitted by Right Use in an Agricultural Al Zoning District. The Zoning Ordinance requires that an
AirB  Bed and Breakfast « tain a Special Use Permit. An AirBnB Bed and Breakfast may be permitted
by the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors by a Special Use Permit following recommendation by
the Planning Commission in accordance with this ordinance and the Code of Virginia. The Planning
Commission may recommend and the Board may impose conditions to ensure protection of the district
if the Special Use Permit is approved. The submitted application and narrative are attached.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:







SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY OFFICE OF ZONING AND PLANNING MINUMUM SUBMISSION
REQUIREMENTS

The following table lists the information necessary to review a speciai use application. All items
are required, uniess otherwise stated, and must be submitted in order for the application to be
accepted for review. This completed checklist must be submitted with the application.

Adjacent Property Owners List and Affidavit {pages 4, 5 & 6 attached). This list can be
cbtained from the Clerk of Courts Office: NO

Completed application for special use permlt (page 3 attached). if not signed by the owner, a
Power of Attorney must accompany the application: YES

Interest Disclosure Affidaviz (page 7 attached). Must be signed by the owner: @ NO

Power of Attorney {page 10 attached). Required if anyone other than the owner is signing the
application form or proffer statement on behalf of the owner: YES

Written Narrative (page 11 guidance in preparing the Written Narrative): @ NO

Fﬁes:@ NO
peed: §E5) NO s

Plat (15 copies). The plat information may be incorporated into the Speciai Use Permit General
Site Plan, in which case, copies of a separate plat are not required. The plat must be prepared
by a certified land surveyor or licensed civil engineer and contain the following:

A. Bearings and distances of a scale of 1” = 100 or iess for all property lines and existing

and proposed zoning lines: YES NO

B. Area of land proposed for consideration, in square feet or acres: YES NO

C. Scale and north point: YES NO

D. Names of boundary roads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways: YES NO

Tax Map (15 copies). Identify property that spacial use is being considered for and identify by
namae all adjacent landowners.

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Applicaton =~ Page1l




APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

CASE NUMBER:
{Case Number Assigned by Zoning Administratorj

DATE OF APPLICATION:

Special Use Permit Request: OFQ mi;‘nﬁ 5 !ﬂg}:"" :t erim [:gn:ig, l 9,
Purpose of Spacial Use Permit: Sbar t tQYﬁ‘L Ye CL_}S-

Zoning District; ﬂ;g Number cf Acres: i Z ., )

Tax Map Section: 1§ [ Parcel: 3. ton: M,«ff Subdivision: _pJ” g} A _ Mogisterial Diﬂ.:&dﬁ;ﬁﬂ@,
. . ¥

street Address:_28 70 Rpe K Mij) Road, B: thoy n) V4 22930

Directions from the County Administration Building to the Proposed Site:

ame o@App!lcant:M (62 ¥ . () ) &
Mailing Address: V

Daytime Phone: §0 . Cell Phone: wﬂ_%iﬁmge
not .si-eﬂ-l‘i@‘[m-l. Ecm g04- 339~ 0299 ~ Barbara

Email: Fax: ) / 4 /

Mailing Address: H% 0 ) g s \) AV Q_:iim

Daytime Phone: $0%-7239- 3760 Cell Phone: wiene
Lholister@ qman | com So%m 33?-09:?%-‘ Bay bava._

Emallpydhollislec@amail.eom Fawgl&

Date: _ {l~-i~ 2 0Q 3
Date: _ [~ {- =0 2

Please indicate to whom correspondence should be sent:

Owner of Property ___Contractor Purchaser / Lessee __ Authorized Agent __ Engineer
Apphcant

!

S S S SO S = R T R 1 SN

?ucxmb‘.nm County Specia.l Use Permlt Apphcatlon Page 3



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER'S LIST

{Required)
The applicant shall provide 2 list of all adjoining landowners, including subject property and all property
immediately across the street/road from the subject property. Any body of water does not constitute a boundary
line for this purpose, therefore a body of water and the property adjoining the subject property but separated by a
body of water s still considered an adjoining fandowner. County boundary lines and those adjolning property
owners in the next County are considered adjoining property owners if the land adjoins the subject’s property.
Adjoining landowners can be verified through the Buckingham County Clerk of Courts or the Clerk’s Office in the
adjoining County, or by personal contact. The list shall include the name, address, town/city, zip code, road route
number, tax map section number, parcel number, lot number, and subdivision. The list shall be typewritten or
printed iegibly. Fallure to list all adjoining landowners could delay the process.

Mailing Address:

Physical Address: 3 j

Tax Map Section: ”g i Parcal: A &i lA; Subdivision: H / A

2 Name-J?aJm_ﬁxzu_cc__S_-llen_K_g}Lx

Mailing Address: BAIR '\1/ *.3

Physical Address:_| 3 & Mo W16 iew Lan 2 iwynV, 23936
Tax Map Section:_ [l |  Parcel: _,3___ _E:\[%A, Subdivision: &J/A |

3. Name: Dunevaent G Life Est &

Mailing Address: M@MM@M

Physical Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: lb! Parcel: 10 Lot A Subdivision: N L

Sft.[a.rneig_a.\rroll iNé:.hc, SCI\gn& Lite Er:rnfw YA 23930
. 55, B 6 : I )

U P i o P ey LR mlw il 13334
TQ‘A H&?j‘@:ﬁ'hoh del PQTC-Q! . |3 Lﬂ'ﬁ' N.d&.}f:&dh

Buckmgham CountySpemal Use Permit Applicat\on o o ‘ Page 4



7. Name:

MailingAddre: Ah DT NG Ml Rodt | VA 23936

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: [k l Parcel: __| g Lot: M Z& Subdivision: M/ }£

Mailing Address: M&__,%M}EMEL

Physical Address:

Tax Miap Section: l'Zl Parcel; .SQ lot; L‘ [A Subdlvismn M /-4
8. Name: i ncina rllsS /o iy |

o
MailinsAddreSS:MMﬁ(y_ﬂ_Qﬁﬂj i h &

Physical Address:

TaxMap Section: _| bl _parce: _3_‘}___ Lot: __L[#_Subdivision: _ﬂ/j A

10.Name: ROV @ Bry) e, € Delma. €. Tav (s
Mal"ﬂﬂ“@ﬁﬁ@ﬂﬁ.ﬁlﬂl‘?ﬁ’ﬁw NI 5 \/aj ?,{tl
Physicat Address: aod 105

Tax Map Section: ] !Q[ Parcel: i Il Lot 2& Subdivision: _N / i

11, Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Buclqng‘mm uounty Spe..laiUse PermxtApphcauon | S P



12 & Name: H yvra \/ Lhee C)) vey
Mailing Address: 3 EH !‘é EQ QK Hgll BQQ-—A
Physical Address: 3544 Roek Hill Rnd

Tax Map Section: __| & i Parcel: _ 1] tot:_ -]) subdivision: AJ } A

13 preme: Ethe] 0,.80rie D, Cavter
Mailing Address: 3@.4 F'LSHG QEI!EI E2E'“ﬂ i; HI ’“}_QQJ’I‘

Physical Address:
Tax Map Section: __| b | Parcel Lot: U JA Subdivision: L) //4
Y4t €. Name: FEwielv: Vi ;S

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: H{DI Parcel: | Lot 2\}% Subdivision: A! jﬂ

15 & Name: jD\’\ﬂ ﬂ(@“‘?\.'i-f)h Smm‘:)-. T‘?a
MalhngAddress_wlj 'P@Y HIY\S H ” ' -

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: 5(2 Parcel: fg a; z& Subdwnsmn IU / /4'
\b & Name: ;,me\fr:%n"i' %.Um D’(D ‘71'.

Mailing Address: ] b b [0) %—M

Physical Address: ]

Tax Map Section: l 5 [2 Parcel: b .5 AN#Subdmsmn M I/ A'
Iy S Name: ." ' ) L %umbﬁ”)T‘

Mailing Address: _}

Physical Address:




|8 ®Name: )] b‘rf_il. I,

Mailing Address: __f b {2 £E!D b]f !;Q]) E 23 Cl ; &‘.“ ua;z n? !Zt ’2393é
Physical Address: _JO b O Pg f_l'l. blgi@&m@l@%ﬂ_’ﬁ_lﬁ‘a b

Tax Map Section: _I_E b ﬁarce!: b Z Lot: _M7)_ﬂ_5ubdivision: N I} A

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:
Tax Map Section: Ifnl Parcel: __ 9 Lot: Subdivision: ﬂ Z 4’
a
29 € Nome: WEI&QL') A, t Yivany ﬁo JOYIP.S
- A

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: ”Q! Parcel: Q-3 Lot M Z,ﬂ Subdivision: 3}' [?ﬁ

9. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision;

iD. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physicat Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcei: Lot: Subdivision:

1i. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

S BT TR PR T S S Ser S S T ey om g - r

tham Coun' Spiale Pe;;ihppliﬁon B Page 5










CULTURAL RESOURCE ASSESSMENT AND RECORD CHECK FOR
PENDING DEVELOPMENT APPLICATICONS

Case Number / File Name:

Visual Inspection Findings {describe what is on the property now}:

A q?gigg,._lj:u,ra,l ¢ Timbey

County Records Check {describe the history of this property):

A"? ricultural ¢ Timbey

Were any histarical sites or gravesites found y site, or be suspected by a reasonable person to
be on the site? Yes No

If yes, please explain and show on the site plan the location of such and explain any historical
significance:

Will this proposal have any impact on the historical site or gravesite? Yes No ‘!/
If yes, please explain any impact:













o
=d

i BUCKINGHAM COUNTY
2870 Rock Mill Rd

h 500 38_0 ft

weadnteractiveGs.coemn Printed 13/31/20:
pREET O R R PR










Date: 11/01/22

Cash Register: 001 BUCKINGHAM COCUNTY 16:28:20
Cshr: TINA COSTELLO Account#: 000009159 Cust.Transaczions:
Type: PAY Dept/Bill#: RE2022 00055440001 P/I Date: 11/01/2022 11/01/2022
Name: HOLLISTER LAWRENCE P & BARBARA D Bill Date: 4/28/2022 Half: 1
Namz2: HOLLISTER TR Due/PstDt: 6/06/2022
Addr: 4800 MOSELEY RD PAdr: 2870 ROCK MILL RD
MOSELEY VA
Zip: 23120 - 0000 Map#: 161 20
Desc: RT 633-774 - 2 MI SE QOF MMMIIDDBBLLLLS
ENONVILLE 472.578 AC Acre: 472.578 Dist/Cls 01 / 01 Status
MrtgCo:
SSN: 000 - 00 - 0000 000 - 00 - 0000
Notes w/Rcd
Land: $889, 900 Improve: $238,700 Use: 50
Original Bill: $2,934.36 Credits: 52,934.36 Discount: $.00
Penalty Paid: $.10 Int Paid: $.00 Last Date: 6/16/2022
Amount QOwed: £.00 Other: $.00 Setoff Claim#: 000000000
Total Owed: $.00 Penalty: $.00 Interest: $.00
Principal Due: Pen Rate % Int Fact
Penalty Due: Interest Due:
Total Amount Due: Aging:

Promise to Pay Date:

Fl=Amt Tender F2=Next Ticket F3=Exit

Fl0=Funct Menu F20=Attach



Buckingham County Request far Special Use Permit
Written Narrative
October 29, 2022

2870 Rock Mill Road is owned by Lawrence P. and Barbara D. Hollister, Trust. The property has been in
the family, off and on, over the past couple hundred years. The property is part of 2000 acres granted by
the King of England to John Pemberton Dunevant. Mr. Dunevant was the great, great, great grandfather

of Barbara Dunevant Hollister. The Hollister's purchased the property from the estate of Roger Dale
Dunevant, nephew of Barbara Hollister.

There are 472.5 acres of land, in the Curdsville District, off Rock Mill Road, #633.The property is zoned
agricultural/timber management. A midcentury modern 2 story house which sits back approximately %
miles of Rock Mill Road. The home has 4 large bedrooms, 3 full bathrooms, kitchen, family room upstairs
and basement, deck off primary bedroom on the second floor, and a deck 360 degrees around the
house. The surrounding area of the house exhibits pleasing landscaping. The view offers rolling hills,
open fields and an appreciation of the beautifu! standing timber. Nature is at its best, with occasional
visitor from the forest, such as bear, deer, coyote, bob cat, possum, fox, skunk, racoon, etc. The forest
offers its own symphony at night. The nightingales, owls, katydids, etc. come out at night to make there

presents known. 1t Is indeed a place of peace, calm, serenity, and comfort. One can relax and enjoy a
“rustic elegance” at its best.

The land is primarily used for timber, Within the past 2 years timber was cut and seedlings replanted.

There are trails throughout the property. A large open field surrounds a Quonset Hut, used for storage.
Grass is grown in the field and is pericdically cut.

The community is agricultural/timber as well. The surrounding neighbors are in the woods, back off the
road, or a home surrounded by picturesque, well landscaped yard and forest. Rock Mill Road is a two-
lane paved road, offering convenient travel to Farmville, (26 minutes), Dillwyn, {12 minutes),
Charlottesville, (55 minutes}, Richmond, {1hr, and 20 minutes), Appomattox {30 minutes) and Lynchburg
{1hr). Historical parks, museums, theatres movies, bowling, golf ranges, wineries, churches {various
religious denominations), lakes, camping sites are available and easily accessible,

The economic development of this property is foreseen by the owners to be used as a short-term rental.
The owners have had more than 50 years of experience in long term rentals. The proceeds would be
used to put back into the property, off-set paying taxes, insurance, upkeep, utilitles, etc.

Environmentally this Is farm land/woods in a well-maintained state. The timber has been in a
management program with the prior owner and continues with the Hollisters. A creek runs through the
property, supported by 7 springs. No ponds are on the property.

The Dillwyn Fire and Rescue Departments are located in Dillwyn, VA, approximately 9 minutes from the
property. Farmville Fire and Rescue Departments are located in Farmville, VA, approximately 23 minutes
from the property. Appomattox Fire and Rescue Department, located in Appomattox, VA is
approximately 28 minutes to the property. The Virginia State Department is 9 minutes from the
preperty (5.5 mi) and The Buckingham County Sheriff's Department is 10 minutes (6.2 mi),



22-

The house has wooded stained siding with a surrounded by a deck on all four sides of the house.
Harwood floors are on the 1* and 2™ floors. There are 4 bedrooms, (offers a full bed, 2 queen beds, 1
king bed, 3 sofas), 3 full bathrooms, updated kitchen, 1 family room areas, and another deck off the

master bedroom. A washer, dryer, dishwasher, a security system monitored by the police department,
security cameras surrounded the house, and well lighted area.

The Buckingham County Public Library is located 16266 N. James Madison Highway, Diliwyn, Virginia.
The library is 6.2 miles from this property.

Parks and Open Spaces are plentiful. The property offers 472.5 acres of space. Appomattox-Buckingham
State Forest {12 Miles}, Holiday Lake (15 miles), Buckingham County Recreation (6.6 miles), Horsepen
Lake (4.8 miles, permit required), Buckingham Community park {6.2 miles}, and Lee Wayside (6.6 miles).

Portable water and schools are non-applicable.

The septic tank was inspected when the property was purchased in 2019. There no issues with the septic
tank since purchase of the property.

Telecommunications is offered by Firefly.
Transportation is by your own personal choice, such as car, truck, motorcycle, etc.

Solid Waste will be collected in a large can and will be disposed of by one of the following companies in
the county: BFI, or Bryant’s. This would occur upon opening the Short Term Rental.

We are applying for a Special Use Permit primarily for a Short Term Lease to be used as an AlrBnB, Vrbo,
etc. (Similar type short term businesses)



[ aB sisk 438 e 503
a /ﬂ"\,\'%
Domextmy kA V3@ 4 A3G1 Book 439 ree 696
P,U.Bﬂﬂ;l.;hhm

Dillwyn, ¥
T Mip:! Add o TME (81-17A Asscased Value 54,0000
Contidemiian: 83631524

Suite 201

Riehrmond, Virginta 23236

THIS DEED i made this 7tk day of Dzcember, 2016, by and between ROGER D.
j £ DUNEVANT and JOANNA T. DUNEVANT, hushand and wife, hereinafter caliled
> Grantors/Parties of the First Par; BARBARA D. HOLLISTER, LAWRENCE P.

HOLLISTER, and R ATHERINE LOUISE HOLLISTEZR MOORE, as joint tenants

Halrfiald & Morton, PLC

2800 Buford Road

with the right of survivorship as at common law and not as tensmts in common,
hereinafter called Grantees/Parties of the Second Part, whose address is: 4800Mgs&]g
Rpad, Moseley, Virginia 28120, end WILLIAM P. HUNEVANT AND ROSE M.

T2 buwps TE: . W. Richard Helrfieid

DUNEVANT, hushand and wife, Parties of the Third Part/Grantors.
~WITNESSETH-

THAT for and in consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) cesh in hand paid, and
other good end valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowiedged and
received, the Grantors/Parties of the First Part do heveby Bargain, Sell, Grant, and Convey
with Generai Warranty and English Covenants of Title, unto the Grantee/Puarties of the
Secand Part, as joint tenants with the right of survivorship as at common law and not as
tenants in common the following described real estate, to-wit:

ALL that certain lot, tract or parcel of land, with improvements
thereon and appurtenances thereunto belonging, lying and being in
Curdsville Magisterial District, Buckingham County, Virginia, on VSR #

633, now kmown as Rock Mill Road, containing thirteen and sixty-five

one/hundredths (13.65) scres, more or less, and being more particularly

described as to metes and bounds on a plat of survey by Michael Ray Goin,

L.S., dated September 23, 2016, and recorded in the Office of the Clerk of
the Circuit Court of Buckingham County in Plat Cabinet A at Slide 257A.



Bk 438 ece 504
Book 438 msc 697

SAID lands belng a portion of the same lande conveyed unto

Roger
D. and Joanna T, Dunevant by dead of Dunevant, found recorded in the
Offlce of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Buckingham County in Deed Book
923, at Page 409, st Page 702. Said 13.65 acre parcel is to be added to and
combined with other lands gwned by the Grantecs herein as described in
Deed Book 193, at Page 385, known as Tex Map 161-17A end is not to be
considered a separats parcel of land.

‘This conveyance is made expressly subject to: any and all conditions, restrictions,
reservations, easements, and/or rights of way which are & matter of public record; and,
any and all easements and/or rights of way which are apparent from an inepection of the
lands hereinabove described or the plat berelnabove referenced.

The Parties of the Third Part join herein in order to release all of their righis
under that certain right of first refusal dated Augnst 19, 2013, end found recorded in the
Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Buckingham County in Deed 400, at Page 705.
By their signature hereon the parties of the Third Party do specifically give up their
rights with regard to the subject property concerning the First Right of Refussl.

Witness the fcllowing signainres and seal.

Al s

‘William P. Dunevant

m (SEAL)
Rose M., Dunevant

<ot A Mo gens

Roger D. Dunievamnt

.l‘,’ : )
é Joamma T, Punevant




pook 438 mee 505

oKk 439 mee 698
STATE OF
wm;ﬁ%&%&m_. to-wit:

The aforedesciibed deed, bearing date of December 7, 2616, waa subscribed,
gworn and acknowledged before me this M day of
2015, by Willlam P, Dunevant

My commission expires: _ ¢ ” oot w]




sok 438 mir 506
pook 439 ese 699

STATE OF VIRGINIA

wmiam%ham , to-wit;

The aforedescribed deed, bearing date of ber 7, 2016, was subscribed,
sworn end acknowledged before me this }.'.g“’ day of E !i«sgﬁ Py

2016, by Rese M, Dunevaut
My commission expires: N\nwh D_S020

7
. i/
Sl Y

’“mmﬁ"‘“




Book 438 pge 507
STATE OF VIRGINIA pook 439 et 700

coum;crmw to-wit:

The aforedescribed desd, begring date of Dacamber 7, 2015, was sabscribed,

2016, by Beger D, Dunevant

My commission expires: __ L2 %1 :

AW g
SRR R

Y

\«\\““&"l
W e
£
P
A ﬂ
w...,__"_._,.x;
m....m“"

T
o “ray,

il,,"



Book 438 pge 563

STATE OF V! g0k 439 e 701
mm;mwmu&jm__m-wh

The aforedescribed deed, bearing date of December 7, 2016, was subscribed,
sworn and athmnledpdbeﬁ)remethisﬂdayuf k:\it@z:&’mh&?
2016, by Joanna T. Dunevant

gﬂn;:‘m VIRGENA: CLERICS CFFGE OF TIE GAACUTT COURT OF BUCKIRENAN COENTT
Co. R. Tew % The faregoing lnsirument with acknowledgement

Clone %mmmmmmwﬁ
US2 ot 3o ¢ jinDBYZE_ Pagels) 50505
Teste, BOQKER, JR., CLERK

gY . DEPUTY CLERK




ook 439 e VO2

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY/EITY-OF i o wit:

mfnngoingimu'mmtmr&uhmwledaedthism%yd ¢ LN
2017, by Willlam P. Dupevent, Rose M. Dungvent, Roger . Dunicvant exd Joanna T.
Dunevemt, Grantots. '

My commisgion expires the dg 2817 .

My notary registation no: %K) &

-@Emnm\mmg
Notify Public ' \

This Deed is being re-recorded to correct the Gruntees name, Katherine Louise Holkister Moore.

035 Fen Fee (SO ymgans: CLFCS OFFICE OF TRE CRCINT COUKT OF IUCKBIN COUNTY
9 [ '3 PR E—

CoATax The foregeing instrumant itk ecknowledge
fig wes admited t rscord on RGN
Ungien @il 198 non 28 pageisse 102

Granbor Tax [ Tesiw BOOKER, JA., CLERK
%"gﬂm = GO , DEPUTY CLERK



¥

W

o ok 454 e 497

noumm Prepared By: F, Acia Allen, Jr.
Rick: Halrfield
Hairfleld & Marton, PLC 0
2800 Bafard Road, Ste, 201 ﬁ(jay%_
Richmond, VA 23235 Asscgsed: (]

Tax Map #s: 1617, 161-13; 161-13; 163-16; 161-17; 161-17B Considerstior: ~ $1,600,080.00
161-17C; 168-20; 16121 & 161-29

THIS DEED is made thls 14% day of June 2018, by and between JOANNA T.
DUNREVANT, heraln called Grantor and LAWRENCE P. HOLLISTER and BARBARA

D. HOLLISTER, as Trustees for the Lawrence P. Hollister and Barbara D.

Hoilister Family Trust, hereln called Grantees whose address is #41) /2%

,%e@y Ay

THAT for and in consideration of Ten Dollars {$10.00) cash in hand pald, and

WITNESSETH-

other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which s hereby acknowledged, the
Grantors do hereby Grant and Convey with General Warranty and English Covenants cf
Title, unto the Grantees the foilowing described real estete, to-wit:

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE A

[

THIS conveyance Is made expressly subject to: =any and all conditons,
restrictions, reservatlons, easements, and/or rights of way which are a matier of public
record; and, any and all @asements and/or rights of way which are apparent from an

Inspection of the lands hereinabove described or the plat hereinabove referenced.



B0k 254 me 498

Witness the following signature and seal.

{ ;Lb,ﬁm ﬁ . é?mg p.._a:%EAL)
Joanna T. Dunevant

J The, foregoing Instrument was acknowiedged before me ﬂ'llsmEEdav of
i 2018, by Joanna T. Dunevent.

My commission expires: 32’3&!{.}9‘:&9

il
! 7
» B th(qu,,
. 0.

$ 2
A o .
s ik!!ﬂui?’Fll!LH:'ﬁ‘ig\?i
- 0 s REG, & -
oy . mﬂ o -
SOi comMgsion ==
=%% EXPREs F5
< % ARuamn (Ol
%2 0,5 S
'},’% _________ 8€{\¢\
"J’f 'ALTH \\\\\



B0k 454 mer 495

SCHEDULE A

ALL those certain tracts, pieces or perceis of lend lying end being in Curdsville District, Buckingham
County, Virginia, containing 418.508 acres, more or less, 43.731 acres, more or less, and 10.339 acres,
more or less, for a total aggregate of 472.572 acres, more or less, all as skown on plat of survey prepared
by Dickerson Surveying LLC, dated July 23, 2018, revised August 10, 2018, and entitled "10 Parcels
472.578 Acres”, & copy of which plat is attached hereto and recorded herowith and to which plat
reference is hereby made for a more particular description of ssid real estate.

Geo Plor Can A Slide. 210 ALdS

ﬂaﬁnl?ac Foee VIRGRMA: CLERK'S OFFICE 0F THE (IRTUIT COURT DF BUCKINGHAN SOURTY
g’cl n.T%f‘g The foregoing instrument with acknowledgement
arter was admitied to racord on - Z 20 JR
L (1ae st2'Ze PM.inDB. yf=tf  Pageie) 41499
Grantor Tax Teste DIANE B, BLAGKEURN, CLERK
oo 5Y: S@u %mm , DEPUTY CLERK




S R T

SEEET ! OF. 2
I0P25RCRLS

SO P - O R

dTEITEACRES
D R LTIAT 5 & SO & ACLLITER

o LT

5 =
K3 y
£ =
vt e ori
-
= .
Ao ¢ iy, A Y

i
1
fin

[
d
!
3
B

DICKERSON SURVEYING LLC

SRR :
. 3 -4
RN NN NN RN AN ,_a“.m.M

LRAN MMM SR RRSARE A AR BNARARAAN AR BAR RS ey

*

e
17

AT & VR SWACAT L5, BV O
& 75 NE B SRNT O NS SEY 1D 00ea RWCELS

pet ]
ik ¥
ar b
A
£ Kl iy Mr-X XL AL M IR IR ARG SR & XY

I LY CRAEET AS SN (N CALOMED

eab A SLibs Zof




DICKERSCN SURVEYING LLC

MEED X BT 7R RS

aamr
Rzl akeydr por?
TaLS M=l

AAILE AGES
Aoo M -
! ABIG PEF
& LLERE

K& 1A A
At DRAF F.050
prr e

L] o plol

10













Buckingham County Board of Supervisors

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Monday, February 13, 2023
Buckingham County Administration Building
13380 W. James Anderson
Buckingham, Virginia
6:00 p.m.

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold
a public hearing on Monday, February 13, 2023 to hear
public input regarding the following. The meeting will
begin at 6:00 p.m. in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the
Buckingham County Administration Complex at 13380
W. James Anderson Hwy, Buckingham, Virginia 23921,
You must attend the meeting to comment and sign up to
speak. Sign up time is between 5:30 p.m. and 5:55 p.m.

1. Case 22-5UP322 Landowner: Lawrence and
Barbara Hollister, Applicant Lawrence and Barbara
Hollister. Tax Map 161-20 containing approximately
472.5 acres located at 2870 Rock Mill Road Dillwyn
VA 23936, Request Special Use Permit to operate an
Airbnb.

2. Case 22-5UP323 Landowner Buckingham County
Firefighter's Association. Applicant Buckingham
County Firefighter’s Association. Tax Map 125-11
approximately 28 acres located at or near 300 S
Constitution Rte. Dillwyn. Request for Special Use
Permit for operating an event center.

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings
are available for review in the Office of the Buckingham
County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James
Anderson Highway, PO. Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia,
23921, on regular business days of Monday through Friday
from B:30 A.M. to 4:30 PM.

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Karl Carter, County Administrator )




Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Notice of Public Hearing
Monday, February 13, 2023
Buckingham County Administration Building
13380 W. James Anderson
Buckingham, Virginia
6:00 p.m.

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on Monday, February
13, 2023 to hear public input regarding the following. The meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. in the
Peter Francisco Auditorium of the Buckingham County Administration Complex at 13380 W.
James Anderson Hwy, Buckingham, Virginia 23921. You must attend the meeting to
comment and sign up to speak. Sign up time is between 5:30 p.m. and 5:55 p.m.

1. Case 22-SUP322 Landowner: Lawrence and Barbara Hollister. Applicant Lawrence and
Barbara Hollister. Tax Map 161-20 containing approximately 472.5 acres located at 2870
Rock Mill Road Dillwyn VA 23936. Request Special Use Permit to operate an Airbnb.

2. Case 22-SUP323 Landowner Buckingham County Firefighter’s Association. Applicant
Buckingham County Firefighter’s Association. Tax Map 125-11 approximately 28 acres
located at or near 300 S Constitution Rte. Dillwyn. Request for Special Use Permit for
operating an event center.

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings are available for review in the Office of
the Buckingham County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James Anderson Highway, P.O.
Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia, 23921, on regular business days of Monday through Friday
from 8:30 AM. to 4:30 P.M.

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Karl Carter, County Administrator



Buchkingham County Tt e 1

District 4 Supervisor

BWoard of Supervisors A
®ffice of the Countp Administrator et pupervisor

13380 ¥. James Anderson Dennis Davis
%[’Ebma? Distriet 1 Supervisor
o Post Gffice Thox 252 Ditric 3 Supervisor
County Administrator Buckingham, Pirginia 23921-0252 Donald R Matthews Jr
2 Vg i Telephone 434 -969 4242 et 3 Superiser
‘ Fax 434-969-1638 Ditct§ Stpervisor

District 5 Supervisor

Danny R Allen
District 7 Supervisor

Date: January 8, 2023
To: Buckin: am County
Board of Supervisors
From: Nicci Edmondston, Zoning Administrator
Re: Introduction Case 22-5UP323

Owner/Applicant: Landowner Buckingham County Firefighter's Association
POBox74
Dillwyn VA 23936

Applicant Buckingham County Firefighter’s Association
POBox74
Dillwyn VA 23936

Property Information: Tax Map 125 Parcel 11 28 acres, located at or near the vicinity of 300 §
Constitution Route Dillwyn VA 23936, Maysville Magisterial District.

Zoi g District: Agricultural District {A-1) Watershed District {(WS-1)

Request: The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating an Event

Center for activities including, but not limited to Fundraising and Training Venue with up to 4,500
attendees.

Background/Zoning Information: The property is located at or near the vicinity of 300 S Constitution
Route Dillwyn VA 23936, Maysville Magisteria] District. The landowner and applicant is the Buckingham
County Firefighter’s Association. This property is zoned Agricuiture (A-1) with a Watershed District (WS-
1) erlay. The Zoning Ordinance does not permit an Event Center as a Permitted by Right Use in an Al
Ag ultural Zoning District. However, within the A1 Agricultural Zoning District an Event Center may be
permitted by the Buckingh. 1 County Board of Supervisors by a Special Use Permit following
recommendation by the Planning Commission in accordance with this ordinance and the Code of Virginia.
The Planning Commission may recommend and the Board may impose conditions to ensure protection of
the district if the Special Use Permit is approved. The submitted application and narrative are attached.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:










SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPUCATION CHECKLIST
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY OFFICE OF ZONING AND PLANNING M{NUMUM SUBMISSION
REQUIREMENTS

The foilowing table lists the information necessary to review a special use application. All items
are required, unless otherwise stated, and must be submitted in order for the application to be
accepted for review. This completed checklist must be submitted with the application.

AdJacent Property Owners List end Affidav™ (~~ges 4, 5 & 6 attached). This list can be
obtained from the Clerk of Courts Office: NO

Completed application for special use permit (page 3 attached). ¥ ~~* signed by the owner, a
Power of Attornay must accompany the applicztion; NO

Interest Disclosure Affidavit (page 7 attached). Must be signed by the owner: NO

Power of Attorney {page 10 attached). Reqguired if anyone otherthanth- -~ —er is sighing the
apnlication form or proffer siatement on behalf of the owner: YES

Written Marrative (page 11 gukiance in preparing the Written Narrative): NO
Fees: YES NO

Deed: YES NO

Plat (15 coples). The plat information may be incorporated into the Special Use Permit General
e Plan, in which case, copies of 2 separate plat are nct required. The plat must be prepaied

by a certified land surveyor or licensed civit engineer and contain the foliowing:

A. Bearings and distances of a scale of 1” = 160’ cr less for all property lines and existing

and proposed zoning lines: YES  NO

B. Area of land progosed for consideration, in square feet oracres: YES MO

C. Scale and nerth point: YES NO

D. Names of boundary roads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways: YES NO

Tax Map (15 copies). Identify property that special use is being considered for and identify by
name all adjacent landowners,







APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

CASE NUMBER:
{Case Number Assigned by Zoning Administrator)

DATE OF APPLICATION: Movember 2, 2022

Special Use Permit Request: _EL@J‘Q};;}r,?' “'vi ngg o i,gj?_ E Z&"‘"" ng“'&r

Purpose of Special Use Perinit: The speclal uze it is for the ra ofafl hter funitiraising and
training venue by the Buckingham County Firafighter's Azsocigtion

Zoning District: B-1; W52 Mumber of Acres: 28
Tax Map Section: 123 Parcel: 11 Lot : Subdbdsion: Maglsiarial Dist.: Maysville

Sireet Address: in the vicinity of 300 5. Constilution Route, Dillwyn, Ya. 230356
Directions from the County Administration Buliding to the Fropesed Site:

Ruute 80 Eust ¥ Sorpuse’s Corner, Left on vo UpS, 15 North, Left o to Route 20 98 Constinstion Route), subject
property is approxirnately 1/3 mile from intesestion on the left

Ware of Applicant: Buckingham County Frefizhiers Associaticn
Mailing Address: B.O. Box 74, Dillwyn, We. 23336

Daytime Phone: Cell Phone: 434-347-3¢70
Email: bdbOS6EEEmail.com Fax:

Marne of Property Owner Buckingharn County Firef
Mailing Address: P.O. Bax 74, Difturyn, Ve, 23935

Daytime Phone: Cali Phone: 434-547-9670

Email: bdbi oot @

Signature of Ownen L4, L.

Signature of Applicenn {5?&:&4'- Date:

Please indicate to whom correspondence should be sent:
XX Owner of Property Contractor Purchaser / Lessee

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application © Page3




ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER'S UST

_ (Requtred}
The applicant shall provide a list of all adjoining landoumers, Including subject property end alf property
Immediately atross the streei/roed from the subject property. Any body of water does not constitute a boundary
line for this purpose, therefore a body of water and the property adjolning the subject property bui separated by e
body of water is still considered an adjoining landoemer. County boundary Hnes and those adjolning prcperty
gwners in the next County are cersidered adjoining proparty owners i tha land adjoins the subject’s property.
Adjoining landowners can be verified through the Buckingham County Clerk of Courts or the Clerk’s Office in the
adjeining County, or by personal contadt. The list shal! include the name, address, town/dty, 2ip cotle, road routa
number, tax map section number, parcal numbear, lot number, and subdivision. The list shall be typewritten or
printed Jegibly. Failure to list all adjoining lamdowners couid delay the process.

2 Name: Lan.:h Lnkl. LL(
-J

Mailing Addrass:
Physical Address: 1056 tﬁram% ISland BD  Melhgnicginlie VO L3k
Tax Map Section: Parcel: _Jol'1-32 Lot: Subdivision:

Z.Name:__Dmghg {. and R_MM Beonch
Mailing Address:__ £.0.Rox 2006, Iq'pgnmn_»i_‘f_hi ufl 24522

Physlcl Addraess:

Tax Map Section: Parcal: _/3%-%__ Lot Subdivision:
Malling Address:

Physical Address: _ Y 724 E&g'}bn L, (hestee VA 2553
Tax hiap Section: Parcel: (2518 1ot Subdivision:
avome:_Dobbic O and Tudi § Al

Malling Address: <7 flws a8 g

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: R0 ~158 \on: Subdiviston:

cldngtmm n Use P

o oo oy e

[,




S Kname_YKick ..-Il\haﬂlﬁ fad johéf'tf. D%M cste. Bipeon
HMalling Address: .0 Rox R Q’!\mag VA 2136
Physical Address:

Tax Map Scetion: Pacel: _ }a3-12 Lot: Subdivision:
v A Name: E-j-'z,,!og'l"h M- ﬂ!ﬁr |

Mailing Address:
Physical Address:_ | 3032 Seica DR, [ons Tre. Co Foia4
Tex Map Section: Parcel: (5 4=k 1ot Sub:division:
q AcName:___Jackson D). Bryant
Mailing Address:
Physicai Address: __36¥% 5. (‘M&"bﬁon RYE [}'“@53 VA 23436
Tax Map Saction: Parcel: 1251 ot Subdivision:
§ 2. Name: __J1; . HDI\J o eoll L. Shigaily
Maiting Address:

physicat Address: _ 2160 P PRt D Uhorlobeswilte e 2230

Yex Map Section: ___ _ Parcel: R3-1-M Lot Subdivision:
4 46 Nome: &]%n;i‘bm Homes IuL
Mailing Addrass:
Physical Address:_ O afinno RD {yﬂu%n vA_J393¢6
Tax Map Section: Parcel: (25913 Lot ______Subdivision:
1o M- Mame: _ﬁ%ﬁaﬂd D %di
Maiting Address:
Physical Address: _366%! Cawenll Ln, Purcellwlle VA 2032
Tax Map Section: Partel: ol -4-82 1ot: Subdkiiston:

Backingham C

Use

e B s i o o e

ik pEL Y
s



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM

This ‘Ll ih day of Mt’i‘ d"‘u‘Mbef‘ , year___zozz- i

i %ﬁ" 1 ELY ﬂtﬁ s 'B‘:C{'fg hereby make oath that

{printed name of owner/contract purchaser/authorized agant)

the list of adjoining landowrers is a true and accurate list as submitted with my
application.

Signed: {to kesigned in front of notary public)
A Do -~
t ~ please circle one)

{ owner { contrack purchaser / a

NOTARY:
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGENIA

COUNTY OF 73 A, sy ftas~
state oF Y1 VUAMIGo
&
Subscribed and sworn to me on the Ltj day of NQ Vﬂ""‘bw
of theyear__ 3629~ . My Commission expires on A?ﬂv 3¢ 033

Motary Public Sighature: QM

Stamp:

ALEXIS § A
NOYARY PB?’E?CD
REGISTRATION § 7838720

Buckingham

ciai Us e

picaﬁon o S 7 Pageﬁ 7



INTEREST DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM, VIRGINIA

On this i day of M&\IQM‘){_\" , of the year 20 2L ,

| Brizn D. Bates — Buckingham County Firefighter’s Associctior  {printed name of
owner) hereby make oath that no member of the Buckingham County Board of
Supervisors nor the Buckingham County Planning Commission has interest in such
property either individually, or by ownership of stock in a corporation owning such
land, or by partnership, or as a holder of ten percent {10%) or rnore of the outstanding
shares of stock in or as a director or officer of any corporation owning such land,

directly or indirectly by such members of his/her immediate househoid, except as
follows:

Signatu Gwner: (to be signed in front of notary pubtic)

,j.ﬂ‘@.—.ﬁ

NOTARY PUBLI u .

COUNTY OFW stateoF /7 ﬁrm'w
Subscribed and sworn to me on this ___ Lf day of NOV M’Q_W" .,
of the year 309% . My commission expires ﬂﬁf - ?2 ;023
Notary Public Signature: W }( . M ‘

Stamp:

ALEXIS S BA|
NOTARY PUQL?CD
REGISTRATION # 7838720
4 ONWEALTH OF VIRGINiA
OMMISSION EXPIRES
5




CULTURAL RESOURCE ASSESSMENT AND RECORD CHECK FOR
PENDING DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

Case Number / File Name:

Visua! Inspection Findings (describe what is on the property now):

The property has been surface inspected and shows no indications of historic resources or

terneteries {marked or unmarked). The property is presently in mixed growth hardwoods that
appaar to be in the range of 25-75 years gid.

County Records Check {describe the history of this preperty):
The property has been undeveloped in the historical record. It had previcusty been ownia2 by

4]

the P.H. Glatfelter Company before being soid to L.P. and Matti= Gilllam in 2015. its historic use
has been for forestry.

Were any historical sites or gravesites found on site, or be suspected by a reasonable person to
be on the site? Yes NoX

if yes, please expiain and show on the site plan the location of such and explain any historical
significance:

Wilt this proposal have any impact on the historical site or gravesite? Yes MNoX
if yes, piease explain anv impact:

Owner/Applicant Signatumm&mﬁgm: / af/ f &/ 2o2t-

Printed Name: ?Sr-:‘rm rt\. Bcr.,"-e.’.\ | Title: Prtjiole.od‘







SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM
On this day of _ 'in the year of ,
| the owner of
{printed name of landowner) {Tax Map Numbar)

Hereby make, constitute, and appoint

{printed name}

my true and lawful attorney-in-fact, and in my name, piace, and stead gnre unto him/her
sajd full povwser and authority t 2nd make all representation
necessary, without limitation v Wiication for said zoning. T

right, powers, and authority o 1::rein granted shall commente and
be in full force and effect on t/9:4 : W month
Inthe year of and shail remain in full force and effect thercafter ntzl
actual notice by certified mail with return receipt requested is received bv the Zo mg /

Plgnning Office of Buckingham Couy \rﬁaﬁngthat the tergs of thimpowsar have
1 madwpp 'cabr

NOTARY PUBLIC

County of State of
Subscribed and sworr. before me on the day of
in the year . My commission expires
Signature of Notary Public:

Stamp:

Buclungham County Spec'lalUse Permit Apphmtmn o P 10



WRITTEN NARRATIVE
The Buckingham County Firefighter's Assoclation {(BCFA) is seeking a special use permit for
fundraising and training related activities at the subject property. The BCFA was established for
the purpose of facilltating fundraising and training opportunities for its four member fire
departments. The primary fundraising activity envisioned at this time is the BCFA Annual
Tractor Pull. This event was first held in July 2019 and then again in 2021 and 2022. Each of
those was held on property belonging to Buckingham County located approximately % mile to
the south and west of the subject property. Training activities may include equipment drills and
competitions to supplement those that are held at the Buckingham County Fire Training
Facility. No tive-fire training is proposed or planned for the subject property.

The BCFA Tractor Pull meshes weli with the Buckingham County Comprehensive Plan’s stated
goal of economic development, in particular through increased tourism opportunities created
by the guests who attend the vent. The average aitendance at the three tracter pull events as
been approximately 2,000 people. While in the County for the event, these pecple spend
monev with local businesses, especially in the convenience store, gas station and grocery
sectors. Asthe popuiarity of the event grows, the BCFA anticipates a maximum attendance of

6,000 pecple resulting in a significant economic impact for the community while at the same
time having 2 limited financial impact on resources.

Land Use

The proposed SUP for fundraising and training activities will present a different land use for the
subject property than has historically been the case. It has previously been in forest
production, so while converting it to the proposed use wili certainly change fts historical use, &
will be in alignment with the 8-1, WS-1 zoning designation for the property. Those zoning
designations anticipate special use perrits for assembly hails, community centers, and drive-in
theaters in addition to the permitted uses of parks and playgrounds, emergency seivice
facilities, professional offices and the like. The BCFA betieves that the proposed lan« use is
totally consistent with these other uses for properties within the B-1, YWS-1 zoning districts.

Community Diesign

The term community design does not appear in the Buckingham County Comprehensive Pian, so
the BCFA is not sure how to address this component.

Cultural Resources
The BCFA does not believe that its proposed activities will have any impact on cuitural resources,

as none were identified on the subiect property, nor is the BCFA aware of any on adjacent
properties.

Economic Develepment

As previously states, the BCFA Tractor Pull meshes well with the Buckingham County
Comprehensive Plan’s stated goal of econcmic development, in particular through increased
tourism opportunities created by the guests who attend the vent. The average attendance at
the three tractor pult events as been approxlmatelv 3,000 people While in the Cou nty forthe

Buckmgham CountySpeaal Use Permit Apphcatlon 7 - Page



event, these people spend money with local businesses, especially in the convenience store,
gas station and grocery sectors. As the popularity of the event grows, the BCFA anticipates a
maximum attendance of 6,600 pecple resulting in a significant economic impact for the
community while at the same time having a limited financial impact on resources.

Environment

The proposed activities in the application will adhere to ali environmental regulations. The BCFA
is securing the services of an engineer to prepare an erosion and sediment cantro! plan for the
property and it will be implemented in compiiance with jocal and state regulations. kis
anticipated that the majority of the property will be prepared using a forestry mulcher followed
by seeding with grass. The track area and internal driveway will encompass approxinmately 2

acres in total and will involve ezrth-moving/grading activities. That being the case, no detrimentai
impacts on the environment are anticipated.

Fire and Rescue, Law Enforcement

The BCFA and its member voiunteers have a fantastic working relationship with our partners in
law enforcement and EMS. The past three BCFA Tractor Puil events have bean a true community
effort. This has meant that Jaw enforcement as well as at least one rescue squad have been
actively engaged in the planning and exeartion of these events alongside the members of all 4
volunteer fire depastments. While these events do presant & workload for law enforcement and
EMS personnel that is outside of typical day-to-day activities, the work is in alignment with similar

remporally-focused, crowd-generating activities such as footbali games, homecoming parades
and the like,

The most significant workioad is on the volunteer members of the fire service. This is to be
expected. The success of the proposed activities creates a revenue stream to assist in funding the
day-to-day operaticns of the volunteer fire departments. As such, this takes pressure off of local
taxpayefs, as profits from these fundraising activities support the valunteer fire departments in a
manner that will help them to stretch the taxpayer funds thus reducing the inevitable increases
sought as expenses continue to rise.

Housing
The BCFA does not anticipate that the proposed activities will have any impact on housing
resources in the County.

Libraries

The BCFA does nat anticipate that the proposed activities will have any impact on library
rasources in the County.

Parks and Open Spaces

The BCFA does mot anticipate that the proposad activities will have any impact on parks and
open spaces in the County.

Potable Water

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application © Pagel2



The BCFA does anticipate a connection to the Buckingham County Water System as the site is
developed. This will be so that we will have potable water on-sita for events and alsc to have a
hydrant accessible for any training activities that may require that to simulate pumping activities
at a fire-scene. These instances, while anticipated, will be rare.

Sewage
The BCFA does not anticipate that the proposed activities will have any impact on sewage
resources in the County. For the events that are proposed, the BCFA will use the services of a

portable toilet company. These are sanitary, low-maintenance, low-cost solutions foi sewage
for the anticipated activities at the site.

Schools

The BCFA does not anticipate that the proposed activities wil have any impact on school
resources in the County.

Teleccmmunications

The BCFA does not anticipate that the proposed activities will have any impact on
telecommunications rassurces In the County.

Transportation

The BCFA will work with VDOT to prepare zn entrance to the property that is consistant with the
proposed uses. The impacts on transportation created by the proposed activities will be
temporallv-focused to a 6-B hour time-frame once or twice 2 year for the fundraising activities.
Training activities will have no appreciabie impact on transportation resources.

Solid Waste
The BCFA uses the services of a solid waste contractor to handie ali trash generatad by the event.
This has worked well in the past. I the County could continue to provide one or several

dumpsters for events as well, this would certainly be helpful, though not essential to the
operations of the fundraising activities.

RCFA Tractor Puil Detafls

Attendance

The BCFA proposes a maximum attendance of 6000 people to include all guests, event
participants and personrel working the vent {i.e. Fire, EMS anc Law Enforcement). While the
average attendance in the past has been 3,000, the BCFA does see the graat potential to exceed
that number, particularly after securing a site of its own allowing the BCFA to more aggressively
market the tractor pull to the public and participants alike.

Schediula of Events

The BCFA has been holding one tractor puil per year. The tractor pult is held in mid-summer on a
Saturday afternoon/evening. It is an event that lasts approximately 6-8 hours, concluding
sometime around mid-night.

ﬁga n Spel UsermitApplicon T T age 13




It is anticipated that the bandwidth among the membership is limited to no more than two
tractor pulls per year, although there are no plans presently to de more than one. While
informal discussions of other kinds of fundraising activities are on-going, it is premature to
propose any specific types at this time. That being said, in addition to the opportunity to hold up
to twao tractor pulls per year, prudent planning would dictate that the BCFA ask to hold two
additional, as yet undefined, fundraising activities at the subject property each year. This brings
the total anticipated fundraising activities to not moie than four, or about once a quarter. All
this being said, the BCFA presentiy has plans to hold just one tractor pull per year.

folice and Security

The BCFA has worked with the Buckingham County Sheriffs Depaitment and the Virginia State
Police for traffic and security surrounding the annual tractor pull event. This has typically
involved State Troopers and Sheriff's Deputies workirng traffic control on the public roadways,
with fire personnel handling the on-location traffic and pariing. Security has been achieved with
Sheriff's Deputies working the crowd and doing effective community pelicing.

Food and Beverages

The BCFA worked with fire persennel to do food and beverages for the first two eveats. The
third event saw a change of approach to a single vendor to provide ail fcod and bevarage
sarvices. This achieved several goals. First, it removed the financial exposure for foad and
beverage purchases from the BCFA. In the event & weather event caused a canceliazien of the
event, the vendor bore the financiai risk, rather than the BCFA. The food vendor then pzid a
percentage of its sales to tha BCFA, actually producing more return to the BCFA than had been
the case when the food and beverages were handled by fire personnei. The second henef to
outsourcing the food and beverages is that is allowed the BCFA to utilize the 30+ fire personnel
who had baen engaged in food-service for other purposes such as parking, crowd control and
rmonltoring the trash.

Water & Sanftation

Previously the event has been held at a location that did not have potabie water. The new
location is enticipated to have that. Forthe events that are proposed, the BCFA will use the
services of a portable toilet campany. These are sanitary, low-maintenance, low-cost solutions
for sewage for the anticipated activities at the site.

Emergencies

The BCFA works closely with Law Enforcement, EMS and its member Fire Chiefs to astablish a
plan to deal with emergencies. This is worked out ahead of time and personne! are briefed on
the procedures to follow in the event of 2n emergency. While it is difficuit to anticipate every
possible situation, potential emergencies are typically centered around heat-exhaustion {mid-
summer event), a track-related mis-hap, or a severe weather event [micro-burst thunder
storms). Mone of these situations have been an issue in the past, though preparations have
been made to handle them. Up to this point, this emergency planning has been informal, owing
to the familiarity of ali fire, ems and law enforcement entities with one another. it is proposed




that, moving forward, these plans become more formalized and in writing.

Crowd Control

Crowd control has been effectively handled by the fire personnel working in concert with law
enforcement. Crowd seating areas are cleaily delineated and special access areas are set aside
for those with mobility issues. Ingress and egress from the previous venue has worked weli and

will inform the approach that is used at the new property. This will be made clear in the general
site plan.

Entrances and Exits and Traffic Control

1t is anticipated that, working with VDOT, the subject property wiil have a single entrance that is
sufficiently wide to facilitate ingress and agress. Traffic flow on the subject property will be
designed such that a one-way, circular flow of traffic will be facilitated. Additionally, muitipie
traffic lanes will be established on the subject property in order to minimize any potential traffic
back-flow out an to S. Constitution Route. This was not possible on the former site of the
previous tractor pulls, so the BCFA sees that has a tremendcus Improvement in terms of
handling traffic on-sita rather than overflowing on to the roadway.

On-site traific flow and parking wilt be handled by fire personnel while any traffic cortrot at the
entrance or on the roadway wili be coordinated with law enforcernent.

Signage and Advertisement

Appropriate signage and advertisement on-site will need to be worked out with the County to
determine what is appropriate.

Parking

The subject property is 28 acres, making it about 8 acres larger than the property where the
event has previously been heid. The property lays particularly weil and is conducive to more
effective traffic flow and parking than was previously possible. Kk is anticipated that
approximately 5 acres will be needed for the event and associated vending, seating, sanitation
activities. Approximately 3 acres will be reserved for erosion and sediment control, ieaving
approximately 20 acres for parking. The formai layout of this will be worked out and confirmed
with the BCFA's engineers, including the proposed acreages for each.

Fea Coliecton

Entrance fees will be collected on-site well within the propeity entrance. This will be facilitated
by creating muitiple lanes that incoming traffic will be funneled into in order to facilitate getting
traffic off of the roadway. At the head of each lane will be BCFA personrnel to take entrance fees
quickiy and thea directing traffic onwards to the parking areas.

Control of Animels
Only service animals are permitted at BCFA events.

Buckingham Cunty Scis et caon Page 5



Trash Disposal

The BCFA uses the services of a solid waste contractor to handle alt trash generated by the event.
This has worked well in the past. If the County could continue to provide one or several
dumpsters for events as well, this would certainly be helpful, though not essential to the
operations of the fundraising activities.

Site Clean-Up

in the past, fire personnef are back on site early on the morning following the event to conduct
clean-up. Because of the great service that the BCFA has received from s trash vendor, much of
this work is done as the event unfolds. In each of the past three events, the site has been
effectively cleaned by fire personnel before noon of the day foliowing tha event.

Fighting
Fighting is not tolerated and law enforcement are engagad to resolve any conflicks that might
arise. This has not been 2n issue in the past.

Alzohal, Abuse of Alcokol and or iliegal Substances
The BCFA does not serve alcohol at its everits. We do not prohibit people from bringing their
own to the event, but we do not tolerate 2ny abuse or belligerent behavior. tllegai substances are

not tolerated and 'aw enforcement will be angaged to deal with these if they are prasent. This
has not been a probiem in the past.

mm oun Pec:ial Use itA'plicatin P 7



SIGNAGE AT PROPERTY

The Buckingham County Zoning Ordinance requires the following:

The applicant in any case which requires a public hearing shail post signs fernished by the agent on each
parcel involved at least 21 days prior to the public hearing indicating that a public hearirg is eminent, the
date, a rezoning issue, and & County contact number. The signs shall be placed on the VDOT right-of-
way closest to the applicant’s property line and shall be clearly visible from the road with bottom of the
sign not less than one and onc half feet above the ground, If more than one public road abuts the
property. the signs shall be placed in the same manncr as above for each abutting road. If no road abuts a
property, then the agent shall define an arca for the sipns. The agent may ask the applicant that the gign
be moved to another area cither on the property to achieve greater pablic visibility. The appiicant shall be
responsible for keeping the signs free from grass, weeds, and any other plants or vines that may obstruct
the public’s view. The applicant shall contact the Virginiz Department of Transportation for amy
information concerning where the right-of-way is located. The applicant shall be responsiblc for the signs
should VDOT or their contracior conduct mowing or clearing of the right-of-way in the area where the
sign is located.

Any signs required shall be maintained at all times by the applicant up to the time ¢f the final
public hearing, No person, except the applicant or the agen! or 2n awthorized agent of either, shall remove
o tamper with any sign fumished during the period it is required to be maintamed under this seciion. All
signg erected under this ordinance shall be removed by the applicant within 15 days following a decision
at the final pyblic hearing and shall be returned to the agent. The applicant shall purchase the signs at a
fee as determined by the Board of Supervisors and shall be non-refundable. The applicant shall be
responsible for the replacement of the sign{s) and shall contact the agent &8 soon as possible for another
sign to be replaced as the manier described above. Should the sign(s) heve to be replaced mere than
twice, this section shall no Ionger be forced upon the applicart.

I have read, under‘sh/nd«ﬁnd agree to thaabove requirements.

foplicant °“MM
Date: ”204 2922

ngham CountySpeci Use Permit Application 7177 ) 7 ) Page_l-'}'



TENTATIVE SCHEDULE FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

The application, site plan, written narrative, 2nd all information requested in this
application must be filled out in its entirety and suppfied to the Buckingham Zoning /
Planning Office and the fee must be paid before this case will be allowed to move
forward.

Case will be introduced zt a regularly scheduled Pianning Commission meeting held on
the fourth Monday of every month. Planning Commission may set a Public Hearing at
this time to be held during a regularly scheduied meeting. Public Hearings offer an
opportunity for citizens to speak concarning the case.

Foliowing the Planning Commission Public Hearing, the Planning Commission may make
a recommendation to approve / deny / or table the case for more information. Once
the Planning Commission makes a recommendation to approve or deny, this
recommendation will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at their next regularty
scheduled meeting. The Board of Superviscrs meetings are held on the second Monday
of every month. The Board of Supervisors may set a Public Hearing at this time to be
held during a regularly scheduied meeting. The Board of Supervisors will make the fina!
decision to approva or deny the application after the public hearing.

Example Timsling:

lanuary 25  Case is introduced to Planning Commissicn. Planning Cornmission sets
Public Hearing for next regularly scheduled meeting on February 22.

February 22 Planning Commission Public Hearing. Pianring Commission recommends
to approve / Geny / or table for more information. Once the Planning
Commission reachas a decision to approve or deny, this recommendation
will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at thefr next regularly
scheduled meeting.

March 8 Case is introduced to Board of Supervisors.

Aprii 12 Board of Supervisors may approve / deny / table for more information.

The Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors has a right to call extra public
hearings at their discretion if the Board(s) decide they are needed.

You or your agent 2re encouraged to attend these meetings to answer anv guestions
that may arise concerning your appiication / proposal. The County strongly encourages
the applicant to visit the area around his proposed site and understand what the
adjoining landowner concerns are.

Buckingham Cotyr.ia] seit p]ical:in i | age 18



Q—Kﬁﬁ? /ﬁf Lo

j Asefl

.

FRArD  Sf gt doa

S S YRETHE SnAsmed GO -v

L)

dees’ d, DB Y P JB) N Fhsrmov clus v5 1

e e ST g DB 23, et sw edand

A, 195 F s Py B,

g UL MRt g SCTATY A
Eo L SR L Ll

movor, St P







Nicci Edmondston

—w

From: Brian Bates <bdb0668@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 8:57 AM

To: Nicci Edmondston

Cc Ivan P. Davis, Jr, Tom Steger

Subject BCFA Special Use Permit

Attachments: BCFA-Tractor Pull ConceptualPlan-2022-1213.pdf
Hi Niccl,

I am writing to provide a bit more information for the Planning Commission. Attached to this email is a

conceptual plan for the layout of the site. It includes the entrance, interior road, parking and track layout as well
as storm water retention location.

Based on this plan, the BCFA will be asking for a maximum attendance of 4500, inclusive of spectators,
participants and our personnel. This is a decrease from the 6,000 we indicated in our application. We feel that
this number is aspirational, as it is far more than we have had at our previous events, but we feel very
comfortsble that the site will be able to accommodate that many people for an event.

I am currently in the United Kingdom, but I have copied Chip Davis and Tommy Joe Steger on this email in
case you have questions.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian D. Bates, Ph.D., RPA
390 Mount Rush Highway
Dillwyn, Va. 23936

Mobile: 434-547-9670









Pie« nonf Senior Resources
Area Agency on Aging. Inc.

Friday, February 3, 2023

Buckin; am County Board of Supervisors
Chairman Joe N. Chambers, Jr.

Via County Administrator Karl R. Carter
PO Box 252

Buckingham, VA 23921

Cc nty Supervisors,

1 am writing to express interest in using the Buckingham Community Center for our Buckingham
Friendship Café. 1 would also like to request that the security deposit be waived and the rental
fee be waived or reduced to a low monthly cost of $300 or less. Because of a prior commitment

1 cannot be present Feb 13% to make my case, therefore Brandon Akers will be speaking on my
behalf.

As anon-profit Area Agency on Aging that serves older adults age 60 and above in the Piedmont
Health District, including Buckingham County, we strive to help older adults remain independent
in their homes. One of the many ways we do this is through our Friendship Cafes. Once a week,

« 1 adults in each county meet in a central location to join for fellowship, crafts, games, a
balanced nutritional meal, exercise, Falls Prevention workshops, Balanced Living with Diabetes
workshops, and much more, all led by our trained and professional staff.

Social isolation costs the nation $6.7 billion while malnutrition costs over $51 billion in
healthcare expenses. By providing socialization and nutrition/nutrition education at our

riendship Cafes, we are helping to reduce social isolation, depression, and malnutrition amongst
older adults in the community.

Bu ingham is our third largest served county at the agency. In 2022, Buckingham County
alloc: :d $18,353 to Piedmont Senior Resources to help the older adults in the Buckingham
community. Piedmont Senior Resources invested $296,134 to serve the older adults in
Bu ingham County through medical transportation, home delivered meals, home repairs and
renovations, assistance with water, heaters, and air conditioners. We currently serve over 400
tritious meals per week to homebound older adults in Buckingham County, helping to bridge
the gap in malnutrition amongst older adults in the Buckingham community. Currently we have
21 clients waiting for us to re-open the Buckingham Friendship Café, which would allow us to
continue the bridge gap in social isolation and depression amongst the older adults in
wuckingham County.

ATTACHMENT M-1



As a non-profit, every dollar we save is another dollar that goes into the communities we serve.
We currently partner with other counties to use their community buildings for a lower-than-
normal rental fee with the agreeance that we provide $1 million of General Liability per
occurrence. [ hope that you consider my request as we would love to re-open our Friendship
Café in Buckingham and further our partnership with the town.

r questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at
at 434-547-2574.

Sincerely,

Justine A. Young,
CEO
Piedmont Senior Resources, Area Agency on Aging.



BUCKINGHAM COMMUNITY BUILDING
APPLICATION & RESERVATION CONTRACT
16268 N. James Madison Hwy. Dillwyn, VA 23936

This rental application rmust be completed and returned in person to the Director of Recreation’s office along with
payment and proof of insurance. The date requested is not considered appraved or confirmed until all has been
received. The applicant must read the Rules and Regulations that governs the use of the facility.

Cost: See Rental Sheet

*Board of Supervisors reserves the right to set “Per Use” fee.

Date Requested for Use of Facility: Eveny \HEA ne.s Jﬂl

i f _
Approximate Time of Use: Begin at {include time for set up): Until: S'Qm
Requester Name Ni Kkl‘ Degﬂ,,_ _E ﬂ oA '_": Sen iM '[ZMQ;H' e S
County Resident [_IYes T No

Application Type [ Individual [=Non-Profit org. [For Profit Org.
Liability Insurance m ] No
Wil Kitchen be utilized 2T Yes ] No

Name of Organization (if applicable): __EE "'—SM Re: Deiee

Address: 1_"'_“5 S. MalN S TR {
Phone: (Home)‘ﬂ_w %7“%" or Work)‘f&q -3Z}~ 17 'Mml
Purpose for Use of Facility: Nt
Approximate Number of People Attendm

C

Age of Applicant: i 3 5

General Requirements While using Cornmunity Building Property...

Must be a minimum of 21 years of age to apply for building rental

For Multipurpose Room a deposit required with application to secure date(s) when there will
be 25 people or more are in attendance.

Fee Payments required two {2) weeks prior to the event.

Incomplete, illegible, and/or unsigned applications will not be processed.

Liability Insurance Information is required for Multipurpose Room when 25 or more people

are in attendance (this ust be sub d with application and ment):
Name of Carrier: S t? S+ M i J_+Z u’) 'O re
Address: _S 310 RO,

Phone Number: ~ e o~
*Important- You must furnish written proof of !|ab|I|ty insurance to cover the event prior to granting permission
to use facility. Failure to furnish written proof of insurance will result in termination of reservation.

For questions or assistance, please contact Recreation Department at (434} 969-4242 ext.1216
Contact email — wspivey@buckinghamcounty.virginia.gov

To see a virtual tour visit www.buckinghamcountyva.org under services choose recreation and
the tour is available there.



BUCKINGHAM COUNTY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE, LOSS OR INJURY INCURRED WHILE
USING AND OF BUCKINGHAM COUNTY FACILITIES.

All reservations are subject to the approval of the Director of Recreation. Fees are subject to change
at the discretion of the Director of Recreation or Board of Supervisors. All fees paid are non-
refundable.

In order for your reservation to be officially confirmed, we require that the form, plus the appropriate
fee charged, be returned in person to the Director of Recreation’s office prior to the date being

requested. Reservations will be on a “first come, first serve” basis, NO RESERVATIONS WILL BE
MADE OVER THE PHONE.

Please read the Rules and Regulations (listed below) regarding the use of Buckingham facilities.
Please read it carefully, sign the bottom and return with completed Application & Reservation
Contract. FAILURE TO READ THESE RULES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOU FROM ANY RESPONSIBILITY IN
THE CASE OF LOSS OR DAMAGE TO BUCKINGHAM PROPERTY!!!

*Set-up the day before “the confirmed reservation date” is NOT allowed. M E) (Initial)

*Event must be over by 10:00PM. Space must be cleaned and premises vacated by 11:00PM

N1 (initial

*All food, decorations and equipment MUST be removed from the facility once the scheduled event
is over. NO items can be left at the facility until the next day. Any items left will be thrown away.

Buckingham will not be responsible for items damaged or disposed of after an event. -.D (Initial)

If you need to use our technology there is a fee of $50.00 which covers only the use of equipment,
no on-site staff support is provided. Technology equipment includes:

o  Wireless Internet

e 85 inch Display with HDMI

e 90 watt Amplifier which includes 2 speakers with stands and capability of 4 Microphones

e 2 Wireless Microphones, 1 Hard Wired up to 5¢’ Cable Microphone

e« 1 Podium, 3 Microphone Stands

N ! ) {Initial) No Technology is not needed l/Yes Technology is needed
Office Use Only - Chacklist

Category Yes No |N/A
Deposit Received Amount $ Check #
Fee Received Amount $ Check #
Deposit Returned ' Amount $ Date:
Technology Fee Received Amount$ _ Check #

Complete Rental/ Special Event
Application Received

| Photo D Checked

Insurance Certificate of Liability




RULES AND REGUALTIONS GOVERNING THE USE OF COMMUNITY BUILDING

1. By signing the reservation contract and these rules and regulations, you hereby agree to be
responsible for any damages caused by you or your group. This is including, but not limited to,
damages to the building and its contents. YOU WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR OR
REPLACEMENT COST (whichever is necessary) OF THE ITEM(S) DAMAGED OR STOLEN.

2. NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES ARE PERMITTED IN THE COMMUNITY BUILDING OR BUILDING

PROPERTY.

THERE WILL BE ABSOLUTELY NO SMOKING IN THE COMMUNITY BUILDING.

4. Please make sure you clean up after yourselves. Place all trash in the trash cans provided.
Make sure the area is clean and free of food, trash, etc. Check restrooms for trash and floors
and toilets are flushed. The building must be cleaned immediately after the event.

5. You must remove any equipment, decorations, etc. belonging to you or your group as soon as
you finish using the facility, unless other arrangements are made. There may be other groups
using the Community Building.

6. If the event is catered, the name, address and telephone number of the caterer is required.
Buckingham Community Building reserves the right to refuse use of the facility if the caterer
has been a problem in the past with cleanup of the facility.

7. Electronic door schedule/access to your designated area within the building during your
confirmed time will be controlled by Buckingham County Staff.

8. CROWD LIMITATION: Attendance shall be limited to the number stated on the rental
application.

9. An adult(s) must closely supervise all children. Buckingham Community Building usage shall be
limited to the area reserved by the group/individual.

10.PETS: Pets are NOT allowed in the community building. Animals needed to provide assistance
to persons with disabilities will be permitted to enter while on a leash.

11.REFUNDS: Refunds will be granted until 1 week prior to the reservation date and must be
requested in writing to the Buckingham Recreation Department. Refunds will be granted for
cancellation of event due to weather conditions. With the exception of weather conditions all
payments are non-refundable. There will be a $25 processing fee on all refunds. Refunds may
take a month to two months to process.

12.DATE CHANGES: All requests for date changes must be put in writing and received at the
community building being used a minimum of one (1) week prior to the original

13. FOOD: Lessee is completely responsible for the condition and safety of any food or drink that
is consumed on the Community Building property.

14.1f the Police are called as the resuit of any misconduct of the applicant or their guests the
rental will end immediately and the applicant and all their guests shall be required to leave the
premises immediately.

15.Any false information on the rental agreement and user-group application is cause for
immediate end of use and the applicant and their guests must leave the premises immediately.

16.DANGEROUS MATERIALS: Lessee shall not keep or have on the premises any article or thing of
a dangerous, inflammable, or explosive character that might unreasonably increase the danger
of fire on the leased premises or that might be considered hazardous. No sparkiers or
fireworks are permitted.

w



17.RIGHT OF INSPECTION/NUISANCE: Lessor and their agents shall have the right at all
reasonable times during the term of this Agreement to enter the premises for the purpose of
inspecting the premises and all building and improvements thereon. Loud music, instruments,
and other appliances or equipment shall not be operated so as to disturb or annoy guests or
neighboring residents. We reserve the right to ask guests to leave.

FAILURE TO READ THESE RULES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOU FROM ANY RESPONSIBILITY IN THE CASE OF
LOSS OR DAMAGE TO COMMUNITY BUILDING PROPERTY!!!

The user agrees to hold harmless the County of Buckingham or any employee or agent acting on
behalf of the County of Buckingham and to indemnify them from any claim, demand or action by or
on behalf of any person or entity arising out of any activity not sponsored by the County of
Buckingham at or on the County’s property that occurs as a result of the rental of the County Property
including, but not limited to, its establishment, construction, use, maintenance, configuration or
existence,

I have read and understand the terms and conditions for use of the facility. By signing this form, |
agree, as the applicant, to abide by the terms and conditions and understand that | will be held
responsible and fiscally accountable for any damages nc;grring as a result of my event.

Date C;l/ (0 /93 Applicant

Date Approval

Buckingham Community Building Rental Rates

Multipurpose room — Security Deposit of $250.00 if leasing for 25 people or more
Up to 171 people — no kitchen usage - $160 for first 4 hours then $40.00 per hour after

Up to 171 people — kitchen usage - $500 for first 4 hours then $40.00 per hour after
Classrooms

1-50 people $30.00 per hour or $100.00 for 4 hour block

Classrooms with dividers
50 — 100 people $35.00 per hour or $140 for 4 hour block

*There is a $75.00 set up/take down fee if you want Lessor to put tables and chairs up.

Special Event Application

*Applicants must submit a copy of their Certificate of General Liability insuranze in the amount of $1,000,000 narning

Buckingham County as “additional insured” and the certificate holder for the date(s} of your event to include set up and tear
down dates.




*Applicants must also have Buckingham County listed on the applicants General Liability policy of insurance, including coverage
for property damage while park property is occupied by the permittee
*Supperting documents befow can be submitted with your application or at least 30 days prior to the event:

¢ Certificate of insurance (Listing Buckingham County as "Additional Insured”)

s Any additional permits and licenses required {e.g. Health permit, etc.)

¢ Photo ID required

Section A — EVENT INFORMATION

Event Name Event Description Open to General Public?
YES NO

] -

Anticipated Participantsﬁ

[J1-50 I 51-100 1 101-150 lis1-171

Event Type:
[:lParade/Run/ Walk/ Bike Event [ Festival [ private Pa rty [ Trail Ride Jtournament
[C_Jcommunity Event 1 wedding [ sporting Event 1 concert [ Family Reunion
Event Location Requested:
Multipurpose Room EI Large Classroom |__._| Single Classroom
{ Event Date Set-Up Time Starf time End Time Breakdown Time

| Event Activities (check all that Apply)

1 vendors {non-foad) [ Barricades DTent(s) | Banners/Signs [ pa System
Vendors (food) 3 Live Music [ satellite Parking ] Generator{s} [ Other:
| Mechanical Rides/Inflatables [ pieachers 1 Petting Zoo 1 Staging

Section B — Medical

Please include the event’s medical communication plan, contact number, first aid station, and types of resources that will be at
the event, description of how resources will be managed and deplioyed, as well as hours of set-up and dismantle of medical aid

stations, as applicable.

Section C — Food and Merchandise Vendor Information

Food Service (Check all that apply)
Served ] solg ] catered
] Prepared in a Kitchen :l Prepared Outdoors l: Delivered from another location

Buckingham County Department of Recreation
16268 N. James Madison Highway

Dillwyn, VA 23926

434-969-4242



o
ACORDY
\_——/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

PIEDSEN-08

. DMCARTER

DATE (MMDLYYYYY)
-

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CEhTIHCATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOI;DER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: I the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pelicy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditlons of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder {n Yieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER KRN, .
5370 Mares! Rord Suito 205 (A2, o, Ex: (804) 288-8500 8% no;{804) 673-9110
Richmond, VA 23230 bk, Info@townginsurance.com
AFFORDING COVYERAGE NAYC #
msurer 4 : StarNet Ingsurance Company 40045
INSURED 1 msurer g : Wesco [nsurance Company |25041
i | C:
43 South Main Street o
Farmville, VA 23901 INSURER £
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TC CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW

HAVE BEEN IS5UED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONMDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFCRDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TC ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS

MR TYPE OF INSURANCE i POLICY NUMBER IR | (PR LeaTs
A | X | comMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ) OCCLRRENGE
] cuamsmane | X | ocouR HHS 8627423-14 10172024 | 10//2022 {SAMERETORENTED
]  MED EXP (Any one pecson)
— | BERSQNALGADVULRY {3 1000,000
| GENL, LIMIT APPLIES PER: | | GENERAL AGGREGATE g 3.000,9_22
_K_i POLICY | gﬁ I:l Loc : ! i PRODUCTS - coMPioP AGG | 8 3,000,000
| omher: i ‘ s
A | AUTOMOBILE LABILITY | %ﬂﬁﬁtﬁ"‘ LIMIT s 1,000,000
X ] anv auro ! HHS 852742314 10172021 | 1072022 ¥ INJUR 3
OWNED SCHSQULED i r
|| AutOBONLY ALTT i g 3
L m“u’ W ! E 18
: . 5
A I_!_ UMBRELLA LIAB L OCCUR : EACH OOCURRENCE 5 1,000,000
EXCESS LAB CLAIMS-MADE HHS B527423-14 10/412021 | 101112022 [, cnpeanre " 1,000,000
DED | X ; RETENTION 0 g
B {WORKERS COMPENSATION i i X[Eel 1o |
AND ENPLOYERS' LIABILITY ; \ e 1 [EE* -
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE (LB WWC 3552707 10/1/2021 | 10M12022 [ o . 500,
% A ﬁ? EXCLUDED? 3 NiA EAG 55600
Ry | £ DISEASE -EA RMPLOYE ’
DESERIPTION OF GPERATIONS heiow ©1 piseASE -POLICY. LT | § 500,000
‘; i
R |
ERIPTION OF CRERATIONS | LOGATIONS I VEHIOLES 1 e i atiached If more space Is required)
T O T & R OEEBRIONAL LIABILITY §1000,000/§5600.608." "
_CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE GANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL EE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
JRPQSES ONLY D 1 O
ACORD 25 (2018/03) ©® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACCRD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



This is a staff email account managed by Buckingham County Public Schools. This email and any files transmitted
with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you have received this email in error please notify the sender.

ATTACHMENT M-2









TOTAL STATE REVENUES
FEDERAL FUNDS
NATIONAL SCHOOL BREAKFAST
NATIONAL SCHOQOL LUNCH
CRRSA ESSERII
P ESSER IIT
TOTAL FEDERAL FUNI

FY2022-2023
Adopted
$34,987

$300,000
$625,000

hmm nAs

TOTAL CAFETER]JA FUND REVENUI

3

Page 3 of 3

FY2(22-2023
Amemded
827,087

$300,000
$625,000

M AnA

50
$0

mn

%

0.0%
0.0%






Authentisign ID: 028CFD5B-679B-ED11-BF7A-0050F2765AB1

Buckingham County Electoral Board

V. Gail Braxton, Chair Andrew Marchetti, Ir., Vice Chair $andy Banks, Secretary

1/23/2023

To: Buckingham County Board of Supervisors

The Buckingham County Electoral Board requests the use of the county boardroom in the main
Administration building. This location will allow for recording and transcription of our meetings. The
Eiectoral Board has increased its’ meeting times to once a month at a standardized time ,hoping to
increase public participation. All boards use the boardroom, and the Electoral Board should be no
cifferent. Thank you for your prompt attention to this request.

AuthentisiGn”

Y. Goil Braxton 9172323

V. Gail Braxton

Chair

o AuthentisiGh”

Mm{rew Morchetti Jr. 01723723

Andrew Marchetti, Jr.

Vice Chair

(_gana(y Banke 01/23/23

Sandy Banks

Secretary

ATTACHMENT M-3



Karl Carter

#

From: Sharon Harrup <sharrup@steps-inc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:16 AM

To: Karl Carter

Cc: Shawn Rozier; Sharon Harrup

Subject: Domestic Violence

Good morning Karl,

As you are aware, Madeline’s House/SCVP has ceased operations and STEPS has been asked to consider stepping into
that space permanently. That evaluation is underway and will be dependent upon securing the DCIJS funding.

However, since the closure of Madeline’s House, STEPS has been asked by the state domestic violence hotline to assist
victims. We have agreed to provide transpostation and temporary hotel sheltering until the state finds a bed in a domestic
violence shelter. We are currently utilizing our existing homeless services funds to provide assistance, bui the current
fiscal year shelter funds will be exhausted by late February.

As indicated in an email from Shawn Rozier, we are asking each county to appropriate any unspent funds previously
budgeted to Madeline’s House to STEPS to assist with domestic violence victim services. 1am hopeful that you will
consider acting on our request or will include that email in your next board meeting package for action by your board. If
you feel Shawn or I need to appear before your board with an “official ask,” please let me know.

Thank you Karl for your consideration,

Shavorv

President & CEO | STEPS, Inc.

©225 Industrial Park Rd. Farmville, VA 23901
u434.315.5909 ext. 212 | [J 434.390-0692
Bwww.steps-inc.org | www.stepsheadstart.com

(STEPS STEFS Heod Stort

Moving Lvaarorwarn  Adeeiing Livos Foowued

Confidential Notice:

Please be aware that communications can be intercepted or misdirected. Do not send any Personally Identifiable Information (PII) by
telephone, fax, or email unless it is encrypted. The information contained 